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1 JUDGE CHESTNUT: This i s the f u r t h e r hearing 

2 scheduled w i t h respect t o the proceeding a t Docket Number 

3 R-00973593. For the record, l e t me s t a t e t h a t I am 

4 A d m i n i s t r a t i v e Law Judge Marlane R. Chestnut. With me i s 

5 A d m i n i s t r a t i v e Law Judge Charles E. Rainey, J r . I would 

6 l i k e counsel present t o i d e n t i f y themselves f o r the record 

7 I guess s t a r t i n g w i t h you, Mr. Shields. 

8 MR. SHIELDS: Good morning. Your Honors. Charles 

9 Daniel Shields, and i n a day or so Kenneth Mickens, my 

10 co-prosecutor i n t h i s case on behalf the O f f i c e of T r i a l 

11 S t a f f . 

12 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Thank you. 

13 MR. STEINMETZ: Good morning. Your Honors. 

14 MR. STEINMETZ: Good morning. Steve Steinmetz on 

15 behalf of the O f f i c e of Consumer Advocate. 

16 MR. RYAN: Bernard Ryan. I am the Small Business 

17 Advocate. Working w i t h me on the case i s Karen O i l l Moury, 

18 who probably w i l l not appear a t t h i s round of hearings. 

19 MR. BONNEY: Paul Bonney on behalf of PECO Energy 

20 Company. With me today are Noel Trask and Mary Hopper. 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. 

22 MR. WALSH: Vincent J. Walsh appearing on behalf of 

23 SEPTA which has f i l e d r e c e n t l y a p e t i t i o n t o int e r v e n e , 

24 however l a t e . 

25 MR. CLARK: I am Roger Clark representing the 
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1 i n t e r e s t s of the environmentalists. 

2 MR. NORDSTROM: Good morning. Paul Nordstrom 

3 representing Allegheny Power. 

4 MR. DOLL: Good morning. Your Honor, Craig D o l l 

5 representing Connectiv Energy. 

6 MR. DESALLE: Good morning. Your Honors. My name i s 

7 David DeSalle w i t h the f i r m of Ryan, Russell, Ogden and 

8 Se l t z e r and we represent GPU Energy. 

9 MR. KLEPPINGER: Good morning. Your Honors. Dave 

10 Kleppinger w i t h the law f i r m of McNees, Wallace & Nurick 

11 representing the Phil a d e l p h i a Area I n d u s t r i a l Energy Users 

12 Group. 

13 MR. COHEN: Good morning. Your Honors, Walter Cohen 

14 representing I n d i a n a p o l i s Power and L i g h t Company. 

15 MR. HAWK: Wi l l i a m Hawk, Your Honors, re p r e s e n t i n g 

16 M i d - A t l a n t i c Power Supply Association. 

17 MR. HERSHEY: Good morning --

18 MR. DWORETZKY: Good morning, Your Honor. My name 

19 i s Joseph Dworetzky on behalf of New Energy Ventures. 

20 MR. HERSHEY: Good morning, Your Honors. Steven 

21 Hershey appearing on behalf of CEPA, TAG, ACORN and John W. 

22 Long, J r . 

23 MR. CRAIG: Christopher Craig representing State 

24 Senator Vincent Fumo. 

25 MS. OGG: Joelle Ogg representing NORAM Energy 
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1 T r a i n i n g and Marketing, and E l e c t r i c Clearinghouse. 

2 MR. RUSSELL: Good morning. Your Honors. Paul 

3 Russell representing PP&L and w i t h me today i s Donald 

4 Kaplan. 

5 MR. HAVER: I t ' s Lance. I am here f o r myself. 

6 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. Anybody else? Mr. 

7 C l e a r f i e l d ? 

8 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, Daniel C l e a r f i e l d and 

9 Alan Kohler from Wolf, Block, Schorr & Solis-Cohen on 

10 behalf of ENRON energy Services Power, Inc. and as counsel, 

11 Bruce M i l l e r , John Gallagher and John Klauberg from LeBoeuf 

12 Lamb. 

13 JUDGE .CHESTNUT: Is there anyone else who's present 

14 and has not signed the appearance sheet t h a t should? 

15 (No response.) 

16 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. Before we get t o the 

17 e v i d e n t i a r y p o r t i o n of t h i s hearing there are a number of 

18 procedural matters t o be addressed. The f i r s t i s SEPTA'S 

19 p e t i t i o n t o intervene. Are there any ob j e c t i o n s t o t h a t 

20 p e t i t i o n ? 

21 MR. HAVER: I obje c t t o t h a t . That i s a complete 

22 waste of the people who r i d e SEPTA'S money. They knew 

23 about t h i s f o r years on end and f o r them t o get involved a t 

24 t h i s p o i n t t o make money out of the f a r e box, make i t more 

25 expensive to ride SEPTA. They should be ashamed of 
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1 themselves by wasting t h e i r money by h i r i n g o utside 

2 counsel. 

3 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Thank you. P e t i t i o n i s granted. 

4 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor. May I address 

5 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yes. I am so r r y . Mr. Bonney. 

6 MR. BONNEY: Thank you. PECO c e r t a i n l y h e s i t a t e s t o 

7 ob j e c t because we know t h a t the Commission encourages 

8 p a r t i c i p a t i o n but the p e t i t i o n t o intervene does not 

9 i d e n t i f y the i n t e r e s t s t h a t SEPTA has i n t h i s proceeding 

10 and under the Commission's r e g u l a t i o n s a t 5.73 the p e t i t i o n 

11 i s f u l l y and completely advise the p a r t i e s of the s p e c i f i c 

12 f a c t or law t o be addressed. 

13 The problem t h a t puts i n t o i s we don't know what 

14 issues are going t o be ra i s e d a t the hearings or on b r i e f . 

15 And as a consequence we don't have an o p p o r t u n i t y t o put on 

16 testimony i n response t o those issues. 

17 I have spoken w i t h counsel f o r SEPTA and i t ' s my 

18 understanding they obviously can speak f o r themselves, t h a t 

19 they are not q u i t e sure what the issues are. That they 

20 want t o address and i t puts us i n a dilemma because we 

21 can't respond. 

22 i f there's a commitment t h a t there won't be any 

23 issues r a i s e d t h a t are d i f f e r e n t from the issue t h a t other 

24 p a r t i e s have already r a i s e d which we have had n o t i c e of 

25 then we would not object to the intervention. 
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1 MR. WALSH: Your Honor. We w i l l not r a i s e any 

2 issues t h a t are not r a i s e d by other p a r t i e s . 

3 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. Hershey? 

4 MR. HERSHEY: This i s the f i r s t I hear of the 

5 p e t i t i o n t o intervene and i t ' s become p r e t t y c l e a r t h a t the 

6 usual r u l e s of p r a c t i c e are of less value, perhaps, t o some 

7 of the p a r t i e s than others. But would I expect adequate 

8 n o t i c e of any p e t i t i o n t o inte r v e n o r any p e t i t i o n t o a f f e c t 

9 the record i n any way t o give people an o p p o r t u n i t y t o 

10 respond. 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Well, I am not sure i f you are 

12 saying you weren't served w i t h the p e t i t i o n . I s t h a t what 

13 you are a l l e g i n g . 

14 MR. HERSHEY: I am saying t h a t when you announced 

15 t h a t there was a p e t i t i o n t o intervene t h a t was the f i r s t I 

16 had heard of i t and I have asked around t o a number of 

17 other p a r t i e s have not seen i t or heard of i t before. 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Well, I am not sure, I am assuming 

19 i t was served on a l l the p a r t i e s of record. Whether you 

20 got i t or not got i t i s something you should perhaps b r i n g 

21 up w i t h Mr. Walsh. 

22 At t h i s p o i n t I am going t o grant the motion t h a t 

23 the w i t h the caveat t h a t as Mr. Bonney pointed out t h a t i t 

24 would not be appropriate f o r a p a r t y coming i n t o the case 
25 a t t h i s l a t e j u n c t u r e t o r a i s e new issues. But you can 
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1 deal w i t h t h a t as i t comes up. So the p e t i t i o n i s 

2 granted. And there are two r e l a t e d motions f o r admission 

3 pro hac v i c e . Those motions w i l l be granted. 

4 MR. WALSH: Thank you. Your Honor. 

5 JUDGE CHESTNUT; We have a motion t o s t r i k e 

6 testimony and e x h i b i t s of the environmentalists and New 

7 Energy Ventures. That motion i s denied. The t h i r d 

8 procedural items are the l a t e s t set of Commissioner 

9 i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s , t h a t i s Set 3. Did everybody get a copy 

10 t h i s morning? 

11 MR. HAVER: No. 

12 JUDGE CHESTNUT: During a break come up and I have 

13 e x t r a copies here. They were faxed t o PECO and t o ENRON I 

14 b e l i e v e from Harrisburg l a s t Friday. But there wasn't time 

15 t o send them out t o everybody else. 

16 MR. CLEARFIELD: We received them, Your Honor. 

17 MR. BONNEY: As d i d we. Your Honor. 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Speaking of Commission 

19 i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s , a t t h i s p o i n t the ones t h a t we have 

20 received are PAIEUG's response t o Set 2, the cover l e t t e r 

21 only. EESPI, the responses t o Sets 1 and 2, and PECO the 

22 response t o Set 1. I f anybody has f i l e d anything e l s e , I ' d 

23 appreciate a copy. 

24 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, I spoke w i t h counsel f o r 

25 ENRON before we started today, and I think there was, 
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1 there's going t o be a request t o move those i n . I am not 

2 sure i f they have been entered or not. We ask t h a t they be 

3 incorporated by reference i n t o Mr. H i l l ' s testimony. I t 

4 would be worth c l a r i f y i n g . We have no o b j e c t i o n t o any of 

5 those going i n . 

6 JUDGE CHESTNUT: They have t o go i n . I t doesn't 

7 matter i f you have an o b j e c t i o n t o them. They are d i r e c t e d 

8 by the Commission. 

9 MR. BONNEY: I understood there was going t o be a 

10 r e v i s i o n t o some of the ENRON questions. So I have not y e t 

11 seen those r e v i s i o n s so I may want t o comment on those. 

12 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Revision t o the questions or 

13 answer? 

14 MR. BONNEY: To the answers. Your Honor. 

15 MR. CLEARFIELD: Yes, Your Honor. There are two 

16 questions, p a r t i c u l a r l y t h a t we plan t o r e v i s e t o conform 

17 then t o the revi s e d Choice Plan i n the testimony t h a t was 

18 submitted on Wednesday of l a s t week and we plan t o submit 

19 those r e v i s i o n s on Thursday when me submit the answers t o 

20 the Set 3, I b e l i e v e . 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Set 3 i s the most recent. 

22 MR. CLEARFIELD: Because those r e v i s i o n s w i l l take a 

2 3 few e x t r a days t o complete. 

24 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, i f there's any way we could 

25 get those so we could address them on the record I think 
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1 t h a t would be u s e f u l . I am not sure what the r e v i s i o n s are 

2 going t o be. 

3 JUDGE CHESTNUT: That's something you can discuss 

4 between yourselves, obviously. 

5 JUDGE RAINEY: We t h i n k i t would be reasonable i f 

6 a f t e r those answers are submitted both by ENRON and by 

7 PECO, there would be an op p o r t u n i t y t o review those and 

8 perhaps submit, ask f o r the r i g h t t o submit a d d i t i o n a l 

9 c l a r i f y i n g i n f o r m a t i o n , i f necessary. 

10 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I am not sure about t h a t . I t h i n k 

11 the Commission had c e r t a i n s p e c i f i c questions i t wished.to 

12 be addressed and i t f e l t t h i s was the best way t o get them 

13 addressed. I t wasn't t o open up new areas or t o provoke 

14 a d d i t i o n a l rounds of responsive testimony, but you and PECO 

15 can work t h a t out i n terms of when you supply i t t o each 

16 other but I do want each p a r t y t o make sure t h a t t h e i r 

17 responses are made f o r the record e i t h e r as an e x h i b i t or 

18 through testimony. 

19 Speaking of e x h i b i t s and testimony, I hope you have 

20 a l l received a copy of my e x h i b i t c h a r t . That was also put 

21 out next t o the appearance sheets. I f you don't have a 

22 copy, come and get one. Make sure you check i t and make 

23 sure I have ac c u r a t e l y l i s t e d statements and e x h i b i t s 

24 because I in t e n d t o a t t a c h t o t h a t the c e r t i f i c a t i o n order 

25 as a list i n g of what's in the record. 
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1 Now, f u r t h e r speaking about testimony there was 

2 c e r t a i n testimony t h a t was t o have been the subject of the 

3 hearings scheduled f o r l a s t Friday. I don't know. I s i t 

4 intended t h a t t h a t would be admitted i n t o the record by 

5 s t i p u l a t i o n ? Are the p a r t i e s i n t e n d i n g t o s t i p u l a t e ? 

6 MR. CLEARFIELD: Yes, Your Honor. 

7 MR. BONNEY: Yes, Your Honor. 

8 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. 

9 MR. CLEARFIELD: We w i l l supply the r e q u i s i t e copies 

10 f o r the r e p o r t e r . 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: What I have l i s t e d was ENRON slash 

12 EPMI Statement 4SR, NEV Statement 2, ENRON slash EPMI 

13 Statement 3SR which i s already i n the record. OCA 

14 Statement 5R, PECO Statement 15 which i s already i n the 

15 record and 15R, 10R which i s already i n the record and 

16 E x h i b i t JGS. 

17 I f there's anything f u r t h e r , please l e t us know. 

18 And w i t h respect t o t h a t , Appendix H I t h i n k i n one or two 

19 cases l i s t e d pages of statements, the whole statement i s 

20 admitted. The f i l e room can't i d e n t i f y pages t h a t are i n 

21 the record and not i n the record. So regardless of whether 

22 there was a designation of an excerpt or a p o r t i o n of the 

23 statement, t h a t ' s i r r e l e v a n t . 

24 We can perhaps discuss t h i s l a t e r but given the 

25 number of witnesses scheduled for each day i t might be a 
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1 good idea t o s t a r t tomorrow and Wednesday at 9:00 o'clock. 

2 See how i t goes but keep t h a t i n mind as a p o s s i b i l i t y . 

3 B r i e f i n g i n s t r u c t i o n s , they are not q u i t e f i n a l i z e d on the 

4 p a r t of the Commission. 

5 I t h i n k i t ' s very c l e a r i n terms of what the 

6 schedule i s from t h i s p o i n t t h a t the record has t o be 

7 c e r t i f i e d and your b r i e f s f i l e d by December 2nd. Y o u ' l l 

8 have one b r i e f i n g o p p o r t u n i t y , but i n terms of whether 

9 there's a page l i m i t t h a t ' s s t i l l being addressed but w e ' l l 

10 be able t o t e l l you what's been decided h o p e f u l l y tomorrow 

11 or Wednesday. 

12 We have been going through and j u s t t r y i n g t o parse 

13 out from the Commission's various orders what they want i n 

14 terms of format and the way you are t o f i l e the b r i e f s . At 

15 t h i s p o i n t i t looks t o us as i f you are t o f i l e d i r e c t l y 

16 w i t h the Commissioners, each Commissioner as w e l l as the 

17 Prothonotary, OSA and the Law Bureau and of course. Judge 

18 Rainey and I would l i k e a copy of the b r i e f j u s t so we can 

19 read i t . 

20 I n terms of copies, w e ' l l t e l l you how but everybody 

21 wants i t on d i s k , the various commissioners as w e l l as OSA 

22 and the Law Bureau. So keep t h a t i n mind. The format, one 

23 order wanted i t i n Word Perfect. One order wanted i t i n 

24 Word. I t seems t o me t h a t e i t h e r one i s f i n e . They can 
25 both be read. 
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1 MR. HAVER: Your Honor, I have a question about 

2 t h a t . I do not have the a b i l i t y t o put i t on di s k as 

3 req u i r e d . 

4 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Then you f i l e a hard copy. 

5 MR. HAVER: Okay. But — 

6 JUDGE CHESTNUT: But h o p e f u l l y w e ' l l be able t o 

7 i n p u t . We don't know at t h i s p o i n t what's necessary i n way 

8 of b r i e f s . But i t ' s c l e a r they want f i n d i n g s of f a c t and 

9 conclusions of law. Are there any questions about t h a t ? 

10 Or comments? 

11 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, I have a question. There's 

12 some confusion a t l e a s t i n my mind about what groups of 

13 p a r t i e s there are i n the case and who might be f i l i n g 

14 b r i e f s . I was wondering i f I could i n q u i r e , I am not sure 

15 whether you know, whether PECO and MAPSA and ENRON w i l l be 

16 f i l i n g one b r i e f c o l l e c t i v e l y or whether t h e y ' l l be f i l i n g 

17 separate b r i e f s on behalf of each of the e n t i t i e s or what. 

18 I would, based on t h a t , I may have some ob j e c t i o n s t o the 

19 i n t e n t i o n s t h e r e . I am not sure i f the Commission was 

20 going t o address t h a t as w e l l . 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I don't t h i n k i t ' s a bad idea t o 

22 i n d i c a t e whether separate b r i e f s w i l l be f i l e d or not. 

23 Since you only have one round of b r i e f s and can't respond 

24 i n a r e p l y b r i e f . So can you make a statement at t h i s 

25 point, Mr. Cl e a r f i e l d or Mr. M i l l e r or somebody? Mr. 
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1 Dworetzky, I guess you can address t h a t . 

2 MR. DWORETZKY: I don't t h i n k we can determine t h a t 

3 y e t . I t h i n k c u r r e n t l y NEV intends t o f i l e a b r i e f . I 

4 don't t h i n k we w i l l overlap. 

5 MR. HAWK: MAPSA intends t o f i l e i t s own b r i e f . 

6 MR. BONNEY: I am a l i t t l e confused on t h a t . I am 

7 s o r r y , Mr. D o l l . 

8 MR. DOLL: Connectiv had intended t o f i l e separately 

9 but as w i t h Joe, we w i l l work w i t h ENRON and NEV t o see so 

10 t h a t we j u s t don't overlap anything. 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. Mr. Bonney, d i d you want t o 

12 address something? 

13 MR. BONNEY: Yes. ENRON i s a member of MAPSA and as 

14 a consequence, t h e y ' l l be permitted t o f i l e two b r i e f s i n 

15 t h i s proceeding i f MAPSA and ENRON are f i l i n g separate 

16 b r i e f s and I t h i n k t h a t ' s i n a p p r o p r i a t e . 

17 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, ENRON has always 

18 reserved the r i g h t , as have a l l the other s u p p l i e r s , t o 

19 p a r t i c i p a t e i n d i v i d u a l l y i n t h i s proceeding. I n f a c t , I 

20 b e l i e v e t h a t we have made t h a t statement i n the i n i t i a l 

21 response t o the p a r t i a l settlement i n which the 

22 Pennsylvania E l e c t r i c Competition C o a l i t i o n f i r s t f i l e d a 

23 pleading. 

24 I b e l i e v e i t ' s i n a footnote, the f i r s t f o otnote i n 

25 that pleading. MAPSA has already participated separately 
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1 and separate from i t s i n d i v i d u a l members as I understand 

2 i t . I t ' s an as s o c i a t i o n which takes p o s i t i o n s separate 

3 from the i n d i v i d u a l members t h a t are i n p o s i t i o n s t h a t 

4 might be taken by i n d i v i d u a l members and t h a t ' s the way the 

5 proceeding has gone forward, up u n t i l t h i s p o i n t . 

6 So I t h i n k i t would be completely i n a p p r o p r i a t e t o 

7 suggest t h a t one b r i e f be f i l e d by any of these as a group 

8 by a l l of these p a r t i e s . 

9 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. 

10 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, I am confused, I guess I 

11 w i l l be i f there are i n c o n s i s t e n t p o s i t i o n s taken i n 

12 MAPSA's b r i e f a n d 1 i n the ENRON b r i e f which i s the p o s i t i o n 

13 being advanced by ENRON i n the case. 

14 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I t h i n k you have t o keep i n mind, 

15 Mr. Bonney they d i d present separate testimony. 

16 MR. BONNEY: That's the problem. Your Honor. I 

17 agree. 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: They are e n t i t l e d t o b r i e f the 

19 testimony t h a t ' s presented. I f you f e e l they are 

20 i n c o n s i s t e n t , t h a t ' s something you can p o i n t out or move t o 

21 s t r i k e or whatever. At t h i s p o i n t , I can't make a 

22 determination. I don't t h i n k i t ' s appropriate t o make a 

23 determination t h a t ENRON as an e n t i t y , can f i l e a b r i e f . 

24 MR. BONNEY: I am not saying t h a t they should be 

25 prohibited. What I am arguing is that they should not be 

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES 
(717) 540-9669 



1207 

1 p e r m i t t e d t o f i l e two times. I f there's going t o be a page 

2 l i m i t , i f i t ' s a severe l i m i t then we have d i f f i c u l t y w i t h 

3 t h a t , t o o , because of the number of issues t h a t the ENRON 

4 Choice Plan r a i s e s as l e g a l arguments. 

5 But p e r m i t t i n g ENRON t o f i l e a b r i e f through MAPSA 

6 and through ENRON separately they would double the pages 

7 t h a t they would be permitted t o f i l e i n b r i e f s . Perhaps a 

8 s o l u t i o n would be t h a t i f t h a t ' s the case we would be 

9 per m i t t e d t o f i l e t h a t many numbers of pages of b r i e f . 

10 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. Hawke. 

11 MR. HAWK: Your Honor, t h i s i s much the same as the 

12 p i l o t proceedings where the i n d i v i d u a l u t i l i t i e s f i l e d 

13 b r i e f s . MAPSA i s a co r p o r a t i o n and incorporated under the 

14 laws of the Commonwealth. I t has many members. 

15 ENRON i s one. There are many other members. I t had 

16 been r e f l e c t e d i n the record so f a r . We have intervened 

17 from the very beginning and we are a p a r t y w i t h a l l r i g h t s 

18 t h a t other p a r t i e s have. 

19 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Just f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n . 

20 JUDGE RAINEY: Just f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n , Mr. Bonney, 

21 are you suggesting t h a t ENRON w i l l be c o n t r i b u t i n g t o the 

22 w r i t i n g of the MAPSA b r i e f ? 

23 MR. HAWK: No, Your Honor. They w i l l not be except 

24 f o r possible review and comment but they do not w r i t e the 

25 brief. 
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1 MR. BONNEY: But they are p a r t i c i p a t i n g . Your 

2 Honor. They are a member of MAPSA and w i l l be 

3 p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n reviewing the b r i e f s . 

4 MR. HAWK: They are a board member. 

5 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, we don't have any 

6 i n t e n t i o n of t r y i n g t o manipulate t h i s t o extend the page 

7 l i m i t a t i o n . ENRON has a p o s i t i o n t h a t ' s obvious and needs 

8 t o be b r i e f e d . MAPSA takes an independent p o s i t i o n and 

9 t h a t needs t o be b r i e f e d and NEV and Connectiv have taken 

10 p o s i t i o n s . 

11 I t ' s my guess i s t h a t those p o s i t i o n s w i l l be f u l l y 

12 b r i e f e d by the p a r t i e s i n those --

13 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I see less of a problem w i t h ENRON 

14 and MAPSA than I do w i t h the su p p l i e r s and PECC. PECC 

15 submitted as an e n t i t y , submitted testimony planning t o 

16 f i l e a b r i e f . Or are the component members f i l i n g t h e i r 

17 own b r i e f s , which i s what my understanding of i t , of what 

18 was j u s t said? 

19 MR. DWORETZKY: I don't t h i n k we have made a 

20 determination on t h a t a t t h i s p o i n t Your Honor. But we 

21 can't do an overlapping b r i e f on behalf PECC. At the l i m i t 

22 I t h i n k NEV w i l l f i l e a separate b r i e f but w i l l coordinate 

23 w i t h ENRON and Connectiv i n connection w i t h the issues t h a t 

24 are addressed but we haven't made a f i n a l d e c i s i o n on t h a t . 

25 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Why don't you t h i n k about t h a t and 
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1 get together w i t h some kind of determination. 

2 I am not sure what t h a t response was e i t h e r , but I 

3 don't see a problem, l i k e I sa i d , w i t h ENRON and MAPSA 

4 because they took d i f f e r e n t p o s i t i o n s i n so many d i f f e r e n t 

5 t e s t i m o n i e s , but I am more concerned w i t h the overlap 

6 between NEV, Connectiv and I guess ENRON and PECC, whether 

7 PECC, i t s e l f , should be able t o f i l e a b r i e f as opposed t o 

8 any the member companies doing i t . 

9 But t h a t ' s a determination t h a t I guess you can make 

10 a t some p o i n t p r i o r t o the close of these hearings. 

11 MR. CLEARFIELD: We'll consult w i t h counsel f o r PECO 

12 and t r y t o work i t out amicably. 

13 JUDGE CHESTNUT: And i f you have a proposal w i t h 

14 respect t o the b r i e f i n g page l i m i t or the format, l e t me 

15 know because i t ' s very f l u i d r i g h t now i n terms of how we, 

16 a l l of us would l i k e i t t o proceed. I t h i n k you recognize 

17 the longer the b r i e f , the l e a s t l i k e l y i t w i l l get read. 

18 There's a short time i n t e r v a l i n which OSA and the 

19 Commission i s able t o review the records and read your 

20 b r i e f s . You ought t o be pragmatic i n terms of how you 

21 b r i e f i t and what you b r i e f . 

22 I s there anything else w i t h respect t o the b r i e f i n g 

23 schedule or the issue of b r i e f s ? 

24 (No response.) 

25 JUDGE CHESTNUT: The next issue then that I have in 
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1 terms of procedure i s the schedule. As I sai d , i t ' s very 

2 c l e a r t o us t h a t the record has t o be c e r t i f i e d on December 

3 2nd, b r i e f s have t o be f i l e d on December 2nd. I am not 

4 sure where t h a t leaves you i n terms of f i l i n g a d d i t i o n a l 

5 testimony or having a d d i t i o n a l hearings. 

6 At some p o i n t I t h i n k we had asked Mr. Bonney t o t r y 

7 t o develop a consensus schedule. I am not sure i f t h a t was 

8 important or was able t o be done. 

9 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, I have spoken w i t h the 

10 s e t t l i n g p a r t i e s and I don't b e l i e v e t h a t they read the 

11 a c t i v i t y of the Commission the same way you do. Maybe some 

12 others can comment on t h a t . I am assuming by your comments 

13 t h a t you are i n d i c a t i n g t h a t s u r r e b u t t a l testimony on 

14 s e t t l e d issues must be f i l e d before December 2nd. 

15 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yes. 

16 MR. STEINMETZ: I guess t h a t means. Your Honor, t h a t 

17 you view the ob j e c t i o n s of I guess Connectiv as having a 

18 veto power? 

19 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yes. I t h i n k t h a t was very c l e a r 

20 from the way the Commission worded i t s order. Mr. 

21 Dworetzky, d i d you want t o say so. 

22 MR. DWORETZKY: Your Honor, even before you get t o 

23 t h a t issue there's another issue. The Commission was q u i t e 

24 c l e a r , I t h i n k , about the circumstances under which PECO 

25 would be offered an opportunity to extend the time period. 
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1 And as I read t h e i r order i t was c l e a r t h a t i f PECO 

2 took advantage of t h a t extension, they needed t o n o t i f y the 

3 Commission by the deadline and what would have happened 

4 then, had PECO made a proper extension e l e c t i o n would have 

5 been there would have been a hearing or there would have 

6 been on December 11th they would have d e a l t w i t h the 

7 settlement and w i t h the ENRON proposal. 

8 PECO purported t o take advantage of t h a t extension 

9 by f i l i n g a l e t t e r which says we accept t h i s extension on 

10 the c o n d i t i o n t h a t the only matter t h a t ' s d e a l t w i t h i n 

11 December i s the p a r t i a l settlement agreement. I n my view, 

12 t h a t i s n u l l as an extension because i t t r i e d t o vary the 

13 basic c o n d i t i o n t h a t was set f o r t h i n the Commission's 

14 order. 

15 So even before you get t o the o b j e c t i o n t h a t 

16 Connectiv and NEV f i l e d and t h a t MAPSA t e s t i f i e d , there i s 

17 no extension, they d i d n ' t take advantage of the proposal 

18 t h a t was made by the Commission o r i g i n a l l y when they t r i e d 

19 t o impose conditions t h a t are not contemplated by the 

20 Commission on t h e i r second f i l i n g . 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Thank you, but I don't t h i n k i t ' s 

22 necessary t o address the e f f e c t of PECO's l e t t e r because 

23 whether i t was a v a l i d extension or not, the f a c t i s i t was 

24 c l e a r l y vetoed by c e r t a i n p a r t i e s so i t ' s j u s t not -- there 

25 i s no extension. Did you have a d i f f e r e n t p erspective, Mr. 
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1 Bonney or you were t r y i n g t o f l u f f t h a t over on somebody 

2 else? 

3 MR. BONNEY: I t ' s not testimony t h a t has t o be 

4 f i l e d . Your Honor. So I'm sure i t ' s n e c e s s a r i l y our 

5 issue. 

6 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Did somebody want t o address that? 

7 MR. STEINMETZ: I guess we d i d not view t h a t l a s t 

8 paragraph i n the Commission's order as g i v i n g other p a r t i e s 

9 a r i g h t t o o b j e c t , t o veto the Commission's allowance of us 

10 t o consider those issues f o l l o w i n g d e c i s i o n on the p a r t i a l 

11 settlement, 

12 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I t h i n k i t ' s as c l e a r as can be 

13 t h a t ' s what the Commission d i d and I t h i n k t h a t ' s the 

14 a c t i o n t h a t was taken. 

15 JUDGE RAINEY: What was your reading of t h a t , Mr. 

16 Steinmetz, i n terms of the a b i l i t y the Commission gave t o 

17 other p a r t i e s t o object and what t o --

18 MR. STEINMETZ: I thought the Commission would make 

19 another determination f o l l o w i n g a read of the other 

20 p a r t i e s ' pleadings on t h i s issue. But i n the event t h a t 

21 you view otherwise, I t h i n k we need t o set a date f o r the 

22 f i l i n g of our s u r r e b u t t a l . 

23 MR. RYAN: My i n t e r p r e t a t i o n was e s s e n t i a l l y the 

24 same as Mr. Steinmetz's. I thought there would be a 

25 further ruling by the Commission on the effect of the 
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1 o b j e c t i o n s because I d i d not believe they were g i v i n g any 

2 p a r t y , us or anybody e l s e , a r i g h t t o obje c t -- a r i g h t t o 

3 veto. 

4 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I don't see any basis f o r your 

5 p o s i t i o n , I ' l l be honest w i t h you. I t h i n k i t ' s as c l e a r 

6 as can be and no pa r t y has objected by f i v e o'clock. Well, 

7 a p a r t y d i d o b j e c t . There's nothing i n here about having 

8 f u r t h e r review a t t h i s time or the Commission f u r t h e r 

9 considering i t i n any f u r t h e r way and given the time 

10 p e r i o d , I don't even see how t h a t ' s p o s s i b l e . 

11 I would suggest t h a t you get together and work up a 

12 schedule and see how you want t o address i t from here on 

13 w i t h the understanding t h a t the record w i l l be c e r t i f i e d 

14 December 2nd. Whether hearings are necessary or not i s 

15 another issue, of course, but w e ' l l leave t h a t up t o you t o 

16 see how you want t o do i t , Mr. Steinmetz. 

17 MR. STEINMETZ: OCA would propose t h a t we be allowed 

18 t o f i l e our s u r r e b u t t a l testimony on Friday of t h i s week. 

19 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I t h i n k a t t h i s p o i n t there were 

20 p a r t i e s who f i l e d the s u r r e b u t t a l . I t h i n k the Navy d i d 

21 and OTS d i d and I t h i n k other p a r t i e s had held o f f i n l i g h t 

22 of the pending settlement. Are other p a r t i e s i n t e n d i n g t o 

23 f i l e s u r r e b u t t a l ? 

24 MR. RYAN: Your Honor, the OSBA had some i n d r a f t 

25 form and I ' l l review i t and see i f we want to serve i t . I 
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1 am going t o observe t h a t Friday deadline. 

2 JUDGE CHESTNUT: That's f i n e . For anybody else? 

3 Mr. Kleppinger? 

4 MR. KLEPPINGER: We do intend t o f i l e s u r r e b u t t a l 

5 testimony and we w i l l abide by the OCA's proposed schedule. 

6 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I f you' can f i l e t h a t by Friday, 

7 t h a t would be f i n e . Speaking of f i l i n g testimony, make 

8 sure you pre-mark i t w i t h a number. Be c a r e f u l about how 

9 you number t h i n g s . People have been very careless i n t h i s 

10 case. 

11 There are overlapping e x h i b i t s numbers and th i n g s as 

12 y o u ' l l see from t h a t e x h i b i t c h a r t . So please be c a r e f u l . 

13 I f you cannot comply w i t h a f i l i n g deadline, do not fax i t 

14 t o us. Just send us a l e t t e r saying i t w i l l be f i l e d 

15 tomorrow, you know. Take your lumps and j u s t admit you 

16 d i d n ' t have i t i n on time. Faxing i s not acceptable i n 

17 terms of testimony. Okay? 

18 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor — 

19 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Friday I assume i s an in-hand 

20 d e l i v e r y date, when you say f i l i n g Friday? 

21 MR. STEINMETZ: Yes. 

22 JUDGE CHESTNUT: That's a date of r e c e i p t , not a 

23 date of m a i l i n g , or what. 

24 MR. RYAN: We are t a l k i n g about serving i t on 

25 Friday. 
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1 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Right. I am saying t h a t w i l l be 

2 the date of r e c e i p t . 

3 MR. RYAN: I n hand t h a t day. But I was a l i t t l e 

4 t r o u b l e d by your comment about f a x i n g . Obviously, f o r the 

5 record i t can't be t h a t way but do you have t o have the 

6 hard copy here f o r the record on Friday? 

7 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I don't mean t o confuse you here. 

8 Say your testimony i s due Friday and you f i n d you cannot 

9 have i t here by Friday. Do not fax i t t o us on Friday. 

10 Send i t t o us on Monday w i t h a cover l e t t e r saying you are 

11 unable t o do i t on Friday. Okay? 

12 I am not going t o mention any names here but t h e r e 

13 i s a p a r t y who f i l e d a s u b s t a n t i a l amount of testimony, and 

14 t h a t ' s not appreciated a t a l l , and i t ' s j u s t not 

15 acceptable. Are there any questions about the schedule 

16 t h a t the time --

17 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, I t h i n k PECO i s i n c l i n e d a t 

18 t h i s p o i n t not t o conduct cross examination on the 

19 testimony t h a t w i l l be f i l e d Friday but of course we won't 

20 know t h a t u n t i l we see i t . 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Sure. 

22 MR. BONNEY: I t s t i l l makes sense t o me, l e t ' s set a 

23 hearing day, perhaps next Tuesday, or something, i n the 

24 event there i s a need f o r cross examination t h a t ' s --

25 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. Kleppinger, you d i d n ' t want t o 
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1 comment on that? 

2 MR. KLEPPINGER: I was w a i t i n g f o r the outcome of 

3 t h a t , Your Honor. 

4 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I don't t h i n k t h a t ' s a bad idea t o 

5 set a date, but --

6 MR. KLEPPINGER: I f there's an understanding t h a t 

7 there's not going t o be cross examination of t h e i r 

8 s u r r e b u t t a l testimony, very small l i k e l i h o o d of i t , I am 

9 not sure t h a t we need t o have Friday as an in-hand date. 

10 I f we could use t h a t as a m a i l i n g date i t would make l i f e a 

11 l o t easier f o r people. 

12 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I ' l l leave t h a t up t o you. You are 

13 the p a r t y most a f f e c t e d by i t . I would c e r t a i n l y urge you 

14 not t o have unnecessary hearings, obviously. You have a 

15 very s h o r t time and I t h i n k you have t o be c a r e f u l how you 

16 use i t a t t h i s p o i n t . But why don't you, duri n g a break, 

17 get together and see how you want t o work t h a t out. 

18 MR. CLEARFIELD: Just so i t ' s c l e a r , i t ' s ENRON'S 

19 p o s i t i o n t h a t i f the p a r t i e s , by v i r t u e of t h i s 

20 o p p o r t u n i t y , w i l l have a f u l l o p p o r t u n i t y t o cross examine 

21 a l l the testimony t h a t ' s been placed on the records on a l l 

22 of the issues and t h a t i f the hearings are not held i t ' s 

23 because of the determination t h a t cross examination i s not 

24 necessary or i t ' s been waived. 

25 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yes. I f you make the decision not 
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1 t o cross examine on the testimony t h a t i s your d e c i s i o n t o 

2 waive cross examination. I am not saying p a r t i e s are 

3 d i r e c t e d t o f i l e d testimony which would not be subsequent 

4 t o cross examination. I don't t h i n k t h a t would be proper. 

5 MR. CLEARFIELD: I am not suggesting t h a t but t h a t ' s 

6 f o r a l l the testimony i n c l u d i n g the d i r e c t and r e b u t t a l 

7 t h a t ' s been submitted and already s t i p u l a t e d i n t o the 

8 proceeding. 

9 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yes. 

10 MR. CLEARFIELD: I j u s t want t o make sure t h a t was 

11 c l e a r i n my own mind. 
12 MR. BONNEY: Could there be some process. Your 

13 Honor, t o --

14 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I'm j u s t t r y i n g t o t h i n k how t o do 

15 t h a t . 

16 MR. BONNEY: So we can know i f the hearing can be 

17 canceled. 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Well, i f you f i l e i t on Friday, 

19 obviously you review i t Friday n i g h t and Saturday and get 

20 back t o us on Monday. 

21 MR. BONNEY: Get back t o you, Your Honor? 

22 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Then we can cancel i t f o r Tuesday. 

23 We'll go ahead and w e ' l l schedule a hearing f o r Tuesday 

24 w i t h the expectation t h a t h o p e f u l l y i t w i l l not be 

25 necessary to have that hearing but that i f i t ' s necessary 
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1 t o cancel i t , p a r t i e s w i l l be n o t i f i e d . 

2 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I f a f t e r the testimony's been 

3 served you decide i t ' s not necessary t o have a hearing on 

4 Tuesday I guess you can j u s t s t i p u l a t e i n your testimony. 

5 I don't know the best way t o do t h a t because I ' d 

6 l i k e you t o have i t done before I have t o f i l e the 

7 c e r t i f i c a t i o n order so i t can be included i n the 

8 comprehensive l i s t of statements and e x h i b i t s . Why don't I 

9 -- w e ' l l j u s t assume t h a t whatever you f i l e w i l l be 

10 admitted i n t o the record unless you n o t i f y us otherwise i f 

11 there's some reason you don't want i t t o be p a r t of the 

12 record. 

13 But I ' l l assume t h a t what's f i l e d on Friday w i l l be 

14 admitted i n t o the record e i t h e r through s t i p u l a t i o n or 

15 a f t e r cross examination. 

16 MR. SHIELDS: Judge, what about p r e v i o u s l y 

17 d i s t r i b u t e d s u r r e b u t t a l ? 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: That you have t o make a d e c i s i o n 

19 about whether you want t h a t i n or not. 

20 MR. SHIELDS: Understood. 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I'd l i k e you t o know. That's why I 

22 passed t h i s out. A c t u a l l y because ev e r y t h i n g should be 

23 l i s t e d on here t h a t ' s been f i l e d up t o now. And y o u ' l l see 

24 t h a t t h e r e are items t h a t are not marked as being admitted 

25 so i f you want them p a r t of the record, l e t me know i n 
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1 w r i t i n g , please. 

2 I t h i n k most things a c t u a l l y have been admitted but 

3 l i k e you s a i d , Mr. Shields, there are some t h a t have not 

4 been. 

5 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I s there anything else r e l a t e d t o 

6 scheduling? Any other procedural matters any p a r t he 

7 wishes t o r a i s e a t t h i s p o i n t . Mr. Bonney. 

8 MR. BONNEY: Just one, Your Honor. Mr. Dworetzky 

9 has r a i s e d a question about the not i c e t h a t PECO has sent 

10 t o customers i n t h i s case. We had a conversation before we 

11 s t a r t e d today and I believe we have an agreement t h a t we 

12 could enter i n t o the record the notices t h a t PECO has 

13 issued t o customers. 

14 I have two of them here today, one the September, 

15 October, 1997 n o t i c e t h a t PECO issued regarding the p a r t i a l 

16 settlement and another, a July 28, 1997 Ph i l a d e l p h i a D a i l y 

17 News copy of not i c e t h a t includes reference t o the p u b l i c 

18 i n p u t hearings t h a t were p r e v i o u s l y scheduled but I don't, 

19 what I don't have here i s the A p r i l n o t i c e and I ' l l get a 

20 copy of t h a t and ask t h a t they be admitted i n t o the record. 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Do you want t o do you have --

22 how are you going t o have t h a t marked? 

23 MR. BONNEY: Any way t h a t you would l i k e . 

24 MR. DWORETZKY: Your Honor, one of them i s already 

25 admitted as NEV T r i a l Exhibit 3. There's t h i s second one. 
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1 I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s the one t h a t should be i n the record 

2 because we went through some back and f o r t h on whether i t 

3 was the corrected copy or not. Then we es t a b l i s h e d i t was 

4 the corr e c t e d one. 
5 MR. BONNEY: That's the not i c e about the p a r t i a l 

6 settlement? 

7 MR. DWORETZKY: Yes. 

8 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Do you want t o j u s t c a l l i t PECO 

9 E x h i b i t 3. 

10 MR. BONNEY: That's f i n e , Your Honor. We have some 

11 cross examination e x h i b i t s and I t h i n k we were f a r t h e r 

12 along than t h a t . 

13 JUDGE CHESTNUT: That's why I c a l l e d i t three as 

14 opposed t o cross examination e x h i b i t . 

15 MR. BONNEY: That's f i n e w i t h us. Your Honor. I 

16 have copies here i f anybody wants t o see them. 

17 (PECO Exhibit No. 3 was produced and 
marked for ide n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

18 

19 MR. BONNEY: I have provided copies t o the Court 

2 0 Reporter. 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Do you have copies f o r us? 

22 JUDGE RAINEY: I am s o r r y , Mr. Dworetzky. Which one 

2 3 was admitted as an NEV e x h i b i t ? 

24 MR. DWORETZKY: NEV Cross E x h i b i t Number 3. 

25 JUDGE RAINEY: Which one? 
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1 MR. DWORETZKY: The second n o t i c e , the n o t i c e of the 

2 p a r t i a l settlement? 

3 JUDGE RAINEY: I s t h a t the July? 

4 MR. BONNEY: I t ' s the September or October one. Your 

5 Honor. 

6 JUDGE RAINEY: September, October. So then the J u l y 

7 and A p r i l notices w i l l be marked as PECO E x h i b i t 3. 

8 MR. BONNEY: Yes, Your Honor. 

9 JUDGE RAINEY: Thank you. And y o u ' l l provide the 

10 A p r i l n o t i c e . 

11 MR. BONNEY: We'll b r i n g t h a t tomorrow. 

12 JUDGE CHESTNUT: That's f i n e . Mr. Haver? 

13 MR. HAVER: On the witness l i s t c i r c u l a t e d i n 

14 reference t o cross examination I d i d not check t h a t I would 

15 be asking questions but I received a f i l i n g of Mr. Kean 

16 t h a t ' s r a i s e d some questions and I would l i k e t o have the 

17 r i g h t , i f i t ' s not answered during the cross examination, 

18 t o answer those. 

19 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Right. That's not bi n d i n g but 

20 sure. Does anybody else -- I am so r r y , Mr. Nordstrom. 

21 MR. NORDSTROM: Your Honor, Paul Nordstrom, on 

22 behalf of Allegheny Power. I n the Commission's November 6 

23 order, i t r u l e d t h a t standard of contact issues would be 

24 t r e a t e d g e n e r i c a l l y i n a r u l e making proceeding t h a t the 

25 Commission would open by the end of the year and also in 
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1 the same paragraph of i t s r u l i n g carved out f o r t h i s case 

2 s p e c i f i c s t r u c t u r a l and op e r a t i o n a l r e l a t i o n s h i p issues 

3 between PECO and i t s a f f i l i a t e s . 

4 I j u s t wanted t o say a couple t h i n g s f o r the 

5 record. One, Allegheny Power supports the generic 

6 treatment i n the Commission's a n t i c i p a t e d r u l e making of 

7 the standard of conduct issue. 

8 Two, i t ' s a b i t unclear t o me as t o what the 

9 Commission intended t o be a p a r t of t h i s case i n terms of 

10 standard of conduct and what not. And t h a t i t would not be 

11 worth our wh i l e t o t r y t o go through l i n e by l i n e through 

12 the various standards of conduct and r e l a t e d testimonies 

13 t h a t are proposed. 

14 So I j u s t wanted t o reserve Allegheny's r i g h t t o 

15 address what should be i n and what should be out of the 

16 case i n terms of standards of conduct on i t s b r i e f . Thank 

17 you. 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Thank you. Mr. M i l l e r . 

19 MS. MILLER: We have a pending motion by ENRON 

20 r e l a t i n g t o the testimony of PECO Witness M i t c h e l l and the 

21 o f f e r of ENRON Witness Kinney, a pending motion. 

22 JUDGE CHESTNUT: What motion are you t a l k i n g about? 

23 MR. MILLER: We f i l e d a motion l a s t week t o s t r i k e 

24 or bar from the record p o r t i o n s of Mr. M i t c h e l l ? 

25 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I thought that was an alternative 
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1 t o your motion t o compel. 

2 MR. HERSHEY: I'd appreciate i f you could speak up. 

3 I t ' s a long room and not very good acoustics. 

4 MR. MILLER: Then we o f f e r e d on Friday the testimony 

5 of Mr. Kinney. 

6 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Well, today — yeah. And — 

7 MS. MILLER: I t ' s a pending motion. I was j u s t 

8 wondering i f you want t o address t h a t now or l a t e r . 

9 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Because f r a n k l y , I thought your 

10 motion had been obviated by PECO's supplying t o you of the 

11 work papers. 

12 MR. MILLER: I t h i n k maybe l e t t e r s d i d n ' t catch up 

13 t o you but we t o l d PECO t h a t we viewed those work papers as 

14 being i n s u f f i c i e n t f i n d i n g s and Mr. Kinney's testimony 

15 addresses t h a t , among other t h i n g s . 

16 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Right. I s t h i s something t h a t you 

17 can s t i l l t a l k about or i s i t beyond that? 

18 MS. MILLER: We can s t i l l t a l k about i t . We should 

19 probably t a l k about i t and come back t o you w i t h a 

20 r e s o l u t i o n . 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. See i f you can resolve 

22 t h a t . 

23 MS. MILLER: Yes, Your Honor. But I w i l l t e l l you 

24 as a general matter we are very r e l u c t a n t t o s t r i k e 

25 testimony in this case and i t ' s got to be very, very clear 
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1 t h a t the testimony should be s t r i c k e n and marginal 

2 testimony w i l l be allowed i n and t h a t ' s c o n s i s t e n t l y been 

3 our approach here f o r a l l p a r t i e s . 

4 Are there any other procedural matters anybody 

5 wishes t o r a i s e before we go t o the f i r s t witness? Mr. 

6 Steinmetz? 

7 MR. STEINMETZ: Yes. One p o i n t of c l a r i f i c a t i o n , 

8 Your Honor. Mr. C l e a r f i e l d s a i d , he seemed t o i n d i c a t e i f 

9 we had a hearing next Tuesday, the d i r e c t case would be 

10 subject t o cross examination as w e l l . 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I t h i n k he was j u s t r e s e r v i n g h i s 

12 r i g h t s t o cross examine on any testimony. 

13 MR. STEINMETZ: I thought we had i n the record t h a t 

14 a l l cross would be waived on the d i r e c t case. 

15 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I have said t h a t p a r t i e s can 

16 v o l u n t a r i l y give up t h e i r r i g h t t o cross examine. I am 

17 o r d e r i n g the testimony be submitted without the r i g h t of 

18 cross examination. 

19 MR. STEINMETZ: Even p r e v i o u s l y submitted 

20 testimony? 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yes. 

22 MR. CLEARFIELD: My statement was only t o c l a r i f y 

23 the statements t h a t i f the p a r t i e s do not cross examine on 

24 t h a t testimony, they are doing i t v o l u n t a r i l y and t h a t they 

25 did have the opportunity. 
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1 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yes. 

2 MR. CLEARFIELD: That's a l l . 

3 JUDGE CHESTNUT: As a matter of f a c t , I would 

4 encourage t h a t , of course. 

5 I s there anything f u r t h e r , then? 

6 (No response.) 

7 JUDGE CHESTNUT: The f i r s t witness t h a t we have 

8 l i s t e d i s , I guess, Mr. Kean or Kane? 

9 MR. CLEARFIELD: Mr. Kean, Your Honor. 

10 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Kean? 

11 MR. CLEARFIELD: Yes. 

12 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Would you stand, please and r a i s e 

13 your r i g h t hand. 

14 STEVEN J. KEAN. c a l l e d as a witness, having been 

15 duly sworn, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

16 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

17 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Please be seated and give and s p e l l 

18 your name f o r the record. 

19 THE WITNESS: Steven Kean, K-e-a-n. 

20 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I'd ask --

21 MR. HERSHEY: I have great d i f f i c u l t y i n hearing, 

22 p a r t i c u l a r l y i f the witness i s f a c i n g t h a t way. 

23 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I'd l i k e you t o remind you t o keep 

24 your voice up. You might want t o t h i n k about moving up, 

25 Mr. Hershey. I'm sure there's room for you at one of these 
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1 t a b l e s -

2 MR. SHIELD: Is there any chance of the witness t o 

3 s i t on the side of the t a b l e so the r e s t of the room could 

4 hear because i t ' s my understanding t h a t w h i l e we 

5 volunteered up here t o r e l i n q u i s h our seats f o r some of the 

6 cross examination, apparently they are comfortable back 

7 there and maybe t h a t w i l l j u s t f a c i l i t a t e the flow of the 

8 questio n i n g . 

9 MR. HERSHEY: He won't be able t o see you. 

10 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Let's go o f f the record. 

11 (Discussion o f f the record.) 

12 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Back on the record. Go ahead, Mr. 

13 C l e a r f i e l d . 

14 MR. CLEARFIELD: I'd l i k e t o i d e n t i f y f o r the record 

15 three documents. Mr. Kean's d i r e c t testimony submitted on 

16 behalf of the Choice Plan, which i s e n t i t l e d D i r e c t 

17 Testimony of Steven J. Kean on behalf of ENRON Energy 

18 Services Power, Inc. 

19 We would mark t h a t as EESPI Statement Number 1. Mr. 

20 Kean's r e b u t t a l testimony submitted on Wednesday which was 

21 premarked as Statement Number 1-R we ask t h i s t h a t be 

22 marked as EESPI Statement 1-R. That r e b u t t a l testimony 

23 contains four attachments which are p a r t of the testimony. 

24 For the sake of the completeness of the record. Your 

25 Honor, we'd like to also mark Mr. Kean's original testimony 
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1 t h a t was submitted i n the r e s t r u c t u r i n g proceeding t h a t was 

2 -- I don't believe s t i p u l a t e d i n p r e v i o u s l y and t h a t was 

3 provided t o a l l the p a r t i e s i n e a r l i e r stages of the 

4 proceeding. We mark t h a t as EPMI Statement 1-0. 

5 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Wait, t h a t — 

6 MR. CLEARFIELD: Prepared June 20, 1997. 

7 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. 

8 MR. RAINEY: This i s a pa r t of the 

9 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I have t h a t t h a t was already 

10 admitted by s t i p u l a t i o n . I f i t wasn't 

11 MR. CLEARFIELD: We'll a u t h e n t i c a t e i t t h i s morning 

12 w i t h Mr. Kean. 
13 (EESPI Statements Nos. 1 and IR and EPMI Statement 

1-0 Exhibit No. Were produced and marked for 
14 i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

15 BY MR. CLEARFIELD: 

16 Q Mr. Kean, do you have before you what we have 

17 marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as EESPI Statement 1, Statement 

18 1-R and EPMI Statement 1.0? 

19 A Yes. 

20 Q And were they prepared by you or under your 

21 su p e r v i s i o n and d i r e c t i o n ? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q Now, w i t h respect t o , w e ' l l take each of the 

24 statements s e q u e n t i a l l y . With respect t o EESPI Statement 

25 1, do you have any additions, corrections or revisions 
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1 you'd l i k e t o make at t h i s time? 

2 A Yes, I do have one and my understanding i s w e ' l l 

3 be handing out the amended pages so t h a t people don't have 

4 t o f o l l o w along here. There's twelve copies of them. But 

5 i f you s t a r t a t the bottom of page 2, i n my d i r e c t 

6 testimony, l i n e 22, s t a r t i n g a f t e r the sentence t h a t ends, 

7 of megawatt-hours so l d , I am r e p l a c i n g the next sentence i n 

8 the t e x t t h a t goes over t o l i n e 3 of page 3 w i t h the 

9 f o l l o w i n g . 

10 ENRON, an i n d i r e c t s u b s i d i a r y of ENRON Corp was 

11 formed t o serve r e t a i l customers i n new r e t a i l markets as 

12 such markets are open t o competition. 

13 I n connection w i t h the submission of the Choice Plan 

14 i t was decided t h a t ENRON was the most appropriate i n terms 

15 of ENRON Corp f a m i l y t o serve r e t a i l e l e c t r i c customers i n 

16 PECO's service t e r r i t o r y . 

17 I t w i l l l i k e l y be the case t h a t EPMI or another 

18 ENRON a f f i l i a t e w i l l seek t o serve r e t a i l customers i n 

19 Pennsylvania, i n c l u d i n g those i n PECO's service t e r r i t o r y 

20 t h a t e l e c t t o choose a competitive s u p p l i e r . ENRON i s also 

21 c u r r e n t l y considering having more than one ENRON a f f i l i a t e 

22 o f f e r r e t a i l services on a nationwide basis. 

23 The reason f o r t h a t change i s I b e l i e v e the o r i g i n a l 

24 d i r e c t testimony had said t h a t EESPI was set up 

25 specifically for the purpose of becoming the provider of 
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1 l a s t r e s o r t and t h a t statement i s corrected and c l a r i f i e d 

2 by t h i s . 

3 Q Copies of those revised pages Your Honor, have 

4 been provided t o a l l the p a r t i e s , t o Your Honors and t o the 

5 Court Reporter. The copies supplied t o the Court Reporter 

6 have those r e v i s i o n s . Mr. Kean, do you have those pages i n 

7 f r o n t of you? 

8 A Yes, I do. 

9 Q I would j u s t note t h a t on page 3, l i n e 22, 

10 there's an a d d i t i o n a l typo t h a t you might want t o 

11 c o r r e c t . 

12 A Oh, yeah. Line 22, page 3, u n i v e r s i t y should be 

13 u n i v e r s a l . 

14 Q Are those a l l the changes you have t o your EESPI 

15 Statement 1? 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q And w i t h those changes, i s t h a t statement t r u e 

18 and c o r r e c t t o the best of your i n f o r m a t i o n , knowledge and 

19 b e l i e f ? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q Now, do you have any c o r r e c t i o n s or a d d i t i o n s 

22 you'd l i k e t o make t o your EESPI Statement 1-R? 

23 A Yes. I n the r e b u t t a l testimony, page 25, l i n e s 9 

24 and 10, I understated the discounts t h a t would apply under 

25 the ENRON Choice Plan. 
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1 The discount f o r years 2001 and 2002 are 12.444 

2 percent and 9.44 percent r e s p e c t i v e l y and there i s an 

3 a d d i t i o n a l year of discounts included i n the plan as 

4 revis e d and f o r 2003 and t h a t discount i s 7.44 percent. 

5 Q Are those the changes you'd l i k e t o make t o your 

6 pre-prepared Statement 1-R? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q And w i t h those changes i s i t t r u e and c o r r e c t t o 

9 the best of your i n f o r m a t i o n , knowledge and b e l i e f ? 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q Do you have any ad d i t i o n s or c o r r e c t i o n s w i t h 

12 respect t o your Statement EPMI Statement 1 dot 0? 

13 A No, I do not. 

14 Q Is t h a t t r u e and c o r r e c t t o the best of your 

15 i n f o r m a t i o n , knowledge and b e l i e f ? 

16 A Yes. 

17 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I would move f o r the 

18 admission of EESPI Statements 1 and 1-R and EPMI Statement 

19 1.0 t o the extent t h a t i t has not been s t i p u l a t e d . 

20 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Any objection? 
i 

21 (No response.) I 

22 JUDGE CHESTNUT: The documents are admitted 

23 (EESPI Statements Nos. 1 and 1-R and EPMI Statement 
1.0 were admitted i n evidence.) 

24 

25 MR. CLEARFIELD: I believe Mr. Kean i s available for 
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1 cross examination. 

2 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. Haver? 

3 CROSS EXAMINATION 

4 MR. HAVER: Unfortunately, I am loud enough, 

5 probably, t o be heard. Good morning. 

6 THE WITNESS: Good morning. 

7 BY MR. HAVER: 

8 Q I have some questions about your most recent 

9 testimony. On page 10, so I don't have t o approach you, 

10 may I j u s t read i t t o you? 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: No. 

12 MR. CLEARFIELD: You j u s t i d e n t i f y whether i t ' s the 

13 d i r e c t or the r e b u t t a l . 

14 MR. HAVER: I believe i t ' s the r e b u t t a l . 

15 U n f o r t u n a t e l y , I got a faxed copy. I haven't been served 

16 w i t h a re g u l a r copy, so i t does not have a cover page. 

17 MR. CLEARFIELD: Was i t the copy t h a t was submitted 

18 on Wednesday of l a s t week? 

19 MR. HAVER: I believe you submitted on Wednesday. I 

20 d i d not receive i t u n t i l Thursday. 

21 MR. CLEARFIELD: That would be the r e b u t t a l . 

22 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. Haver, don't read. I t ' s 

23 already p a r t of the record. Just d i r e c t h i s a t t e n t i o n t o 

24 the appropriate place. 

25 BY MR. HAVER: 
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1 Q On page 10, l i n e 14, you agree t h a t the p r o v i d e r 

2 of l a s t r e s o r t should be c o m p e t i t i v e l y selected? 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q I s t h a t your testimony t h a t t h a t ' s the best way 

5 i t should be done? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q And th a t ' s what you believe i s appr o p r i a t e . 

8 A Yes. And I believe t h a t ' s what we are proposing 

9 i n t h i s case as w e l l . 

10 Q I n your plan, where you t a l k about the changes on 

11 page 39 of your testimony, could you p o i n t out where i n the 

12 changes t o your testimony you say t h a t you are no longer 

13 going t o be asked t h a t ENRON i s no longer going t o be the 

14 p r o v i d e r of l a s t r e s o r t ? 

15 A We are s t i l l asking t o become the pr o v i d e r of 

16 l a s t r e s o r t and we have made a proposal t o become t h a t 

17 p r o v i d e r . What was f u r t h e r said i s t h a t i n the event t h a t 

18 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n i s otherwise delayed or denied under p r o t e s t 

19 and we are not the provider of l a s t r e s o r t , then t h a t r o l e 

20 should be c o m p e t i t i v e l y selected. 

21 Q I am a l i t t l e confused. You say the b e t t e r way 

22 t o do i t i s t o have the provider of l a s t r e s o r t not be 

2 3 ENRON but be c o m p e t i t i v e l y bid? 

24 A No. That's not my testimony. My testimony i s 

25 t h a t competition f o r t h a t r o l e i s a good t h i n g . That's the 
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1 p o i n t t h a t Boonin made i n his testimony. We are competing 

2 f o r t h a t r o l e by p u t t i n g a competing proposal i n t h i s 

3 proceeding f o r t h a t r o l e . 

4 We have f u r t h e r provided t h a t i n the event, again, 

5 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n i s delay or denied t h a t the Commission 

6 should consider the competitive s e l e c t i o n of pr o v i d e r of 

7 l a s t r e s o r t . 

8 Q I am a l i t t l e confused. When I asked you before 

9 you sai d i t should be c o m p e t i t i v e l y b i d . You sai d yes, now 

10 you are saying no, t h a t i t shouldn't be. Which i s i t ? 

11 A I can only say we have made --

12 Q Excuse me. Can I f i n i s h my question. 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q I'm so r r y . I s i t ENRON'S p o s i t i o n t h a t the 

15 pro v i d e r of l a s t r e s o r t should be s o l e l y ENRON's or i s i t 

16 ENRON'S p o s i t i o n t h a t the provider of l a s t r e s o r t should be 

17 c o m p e t i t i v e l y b i d so t h a t a l l companies be competitive? 

18 A Or e i t h e r our p o s i t i o n t h a t we have made a 

19 competitive o f f e r i n g f o r the pro v i d e r of l a s t r e s o r t r o l e . 

20 Q You d i d n ' t answer my question. I s i t 

21 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I bel i e v e he has 

22 answered the question a t l e a s t twice. He st a t e d t h a t 

23 ENRON'S Choice Plan i s a competitive b i d f o r the pr o v i d e r 

24 of l a s t r e s o r t r o l e and t h a t i n t h a t context i t i s 

25 consistent with the testimony that's been submitted by the 
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1 environmentalists and I believe Mr. Bonney. 

2 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Why don't you proceed. 

3 BY MR. HAVER: 

4 Q Again, so your p o s i t i o n i s t h a t i t should be 

5 c o m p e t i t i v e l y b i d . Now, do you believe t h a t should be j u s t 

6 i n the PECO t e r r i t o r y or should i t be c o m p e t i t i v e l y b i d i n 

7 a l l the t e r r i t o r i e s throughout Pennsylvania? 

8 A I bel i e v e t h a t as a p o l i c y matter, i t makes sense 

9 t o have t h a t r o l e subjected t o competitive p r o v i s i o n and as 

10 a general p o l i c y matter. 

11 Q Are you opposed t o i t being the general meaning 

12 by the Commission f o r a l l the t e r r i t o r i e s t o have an equal 

13 p l a y i n g f i e l d ? 

14 A I am not opposed t o approaching i t as a generic 

15 r u l e making. But the issue i s l i v e i n t h i s proceeding. I t 

16 has been r a i s e d i n t h i s proceeding and I bel i e v e i t should 

17 be resolved i n t h i s proceeding as t o the service 

18 t e r r i t o r y . 

19 Q So i t w i l l not t r o u b l e ENRON i f there are 

20 d i f f e r e n t answers t o these questions and from d i f f e r e n t 

21 t e r r i t o r i e s . You won't o b j e c t , f o r instance, i n the PP&L 

22 t e r r i t o r y i t ' s not c o m p e t i t i v e l y bid? 

23 A I t would depend on what those d i f f e r e n c e s were 

24 and i t would depend on the circumstances of those 

25 i n d i v i d u a l t e r r i t o r i e s . 
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1 Q You wouldn't mind t h a t there are d i f f e r e n c e s , i n 

2 other words? 

3 A I t would depend on what those d i f f e r e n c e s are. 

4 We could f i n d i n the event there are d i f f e r e n c e s . I 

5 wouldn't speculate w i t h o u t knowing. 

6 Q I received a c a l l from a Miss Cooper who sai d she 

7 represented ENRON. I am not sure t h a t you know who she 

8 i s . I know t h a t you have q u i t e a l o t of money and you h i r e 

9 q u i t e a l o t of s t a f f . 

10 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I obje c t t o t h a t . 

11 That's argumentative. There's no necessity f o r those kinds 

12 of comments. 

13 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yes. Try and keep your 

14 e d i t o r i a l i z i n g t o a minimum, i f you can, Mr. Haver. Try t o 

15 ask some questions. I ' l l l e t you l a y a foundation f o r the 

16 question but l e t ' s t r y and keep on t r a c k w i t h what we're 

17 doing here. 

18 BY MR. HAVER: 

19 Q I asked her t o c i t e me the law t h a t allows the 

20 Public U t i l i t y Commission t o force PECO t o s e c u r i t i z e the 

21 set amount. She said she d i d n ' t have an answer t o t h a t . I 

22 should ask someone from ENRON. 

23 I am asking you, s i r , could you c i t e t h a t a c t u a l law 

24 t h a t gives the Public U t i l i t y Commission the r i g h t t o force 

25 PECO to securitize a certain amount? 
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A F i r s t , w i t h respect t o the premise of your 

question I don't know a Miss Cooper. I don't know who she 

works f o r . With respect t o , you know, the requirements i n 

the a c t , I would r e l y on my counsel t o advise on t h a t . 

Q So you don't know whether t h i s i s reasonable or 

not. You are j u s t going t o r e l y on counsel. 

MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: We r e a l i z e t h a t Mr. Kean i s not a 

law person and h i s opinion i s not e n t i t l e d t o l e g a l 

weight. But i f you can answer the question on the basis as 

an o f f i c i a l of t h i s company, then you can answer. 

THE WITNESS: We believe t h a t the Commission has the 

a u t h o r i t y t o order the s e c u r i t i z a t i o n and the t r a n s f e r of 

the IFC. 

BY MR. HAVER: 

Q I would ask you, are you not a lawyer Mr. Kean? 

A I have a law degree, yes. 

Q I am asking you f o r a c i t e from the law. Can you 

provide me w i t h a c i t e t h a t gives t h a t r i g h t ? 

A No. I can't a t t h i s time. I would s i t down and 

go through the act w i t h counsel and provide i t . 

MR. HAVER: Could I make a request? A t r a n s c r i p t 

request? I t ' s been o f f e r e d . 

MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, t h i s i s going t o be 

briefed. 
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1 MR. HAVER: I t ' s been o f f e r e d as testimony t h a t he's 

2 capable of doing t h a t . 

3 MR. CLEARFIELD: I t ' s not been o f f e r e d as testimony 

4 t h a t Mr. Kean i s t e s t i f y i n g today i n h i s capacity as a 

5 l e g a l expert. 

6 That obviously would not be appropriate t o the 

7 witness. That question w i l l be f u l l y addressed i n ENRON'S 

8 b r i e f and t h a t should be s u f f i c i e n t . I f Mr. Haver wants a 

9 preview of the c i t a t i o n , I suppose we could give i t t o him, 

10 i n the i n t e r e s t of being cooperative. 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. Go ahead. 

12 MR. HAVER: Your Honor, Mr. Kean has said he can 

13 o f f e r t h a t . I am t a k i n g him up on t h a t . I would ask t h a t 

14 you make t h a t a demand. 

15 MR. CLEARFIELD: Fine. We'll provide the c i t e . 

16 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. C l e a r f i e l d said he was already 

17 going t o give i t t o you so what's the point? 

18 MR. HAVER: I t ' s not my understanding of what i t 

19 was. I n what time frame are t r a n s c r i p t requests t o be 

20 answered? 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Ten days. 

22 BY MR. HAVER: 

23 Q I have two more questions about the law and I am, 

24 j u s t t o save time, I am going t o assume t h a t you gave the 

25 same answer, just to clarify i t . The cite that allows the 
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1 Public U t i l i t y Commission t o force PECO t o borrow from 

2 ENRON, borrow from ENRON I assume y o u ' l l provide t h a t t o 

3 the — 

4 A I would defer t o counsel on how we are going t o 

5 handle requests. 

6 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I'm not sure there's a foundation 

7 f o r t h a t . 
8 MR. CLEARFIELD: I am not sure what he's r e f e r r i n g 

9 t o . 

10 MR. HAVER: Let me b u i l d a foundation. I am t r y i n g 

11 t o save time. I know there are other people. 

12 BY MR. HAVER: 

13 Q Under the ENRON Choice Plan, PECO w i l l borrow 

14 money from ENRON or ENRON'S designees. I s t h a t r i g h t ? 

15 A Right. 

16 Q At an i n t e r e s t r a t e t h a t ENRON sets. I s t h a t 

17 correct? 

18 A At an i n t e r e s t r a t e t h a t ' s s p e c i f i e d i n the 

19 f i l e . 

20 Q Right. Could you t e l l me the c i t e from the 

21 Public U t i l i t y Commission law t h a t allows the Public 

22 U t i l i t y Commission t o force PECO t o borrow money from ENRON 

23 at a s p e c i f i c i n t e r e s t rate? 

24 A Well, I t h i n k i n the context of t h i s proceeding, 

25 we have got a proposal from PECO on the t a b l e . We have a 
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1 proposal from ENRON on the t a b l e . Part of the proposal 

2 t h a t ' s being o f f e r e d i s f o r the recovery of a s i g n i f i c a n t 

3 amount of stranded costs. 

4 Whether the Commission looks a t i n d i v i d u a l s t a t u t o r y 

5 p r o v i s i o n s and there I would have t o defer t o counsel on 

6 what the l e g a l bases f o r those actions would be, the 

7 Commission may r e l y e i t h e r on those l e g a l bases w i t h i n the 

8 s t a t u t e or w i t h i n i t s a u t h o r i t y , broad a u t h o r i t y t o approve 

9 settlement and proposals t h a t are w i t h i n the p u b l i c 

10 i n t e r e s t . 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Can you provide me w i t h a c i t e from 

12 the Public U t i l i t y Commission law t h a t gives the Public 

13 U t i l i t y Commission the r i g h t t o order PECO t o borrow money 

14 from ENRON at the i n t e r e s t r a t e ENRON sp e c i f i e s ? 

15 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, the l e g a l a u t h o r i t y f o r 

16 the Commission t o order the Choice Plan i s completely set 

17 f o r t h i n the Choice Plan p e t i t i o n and i f there i s 

18 a d d i t i o n a l c i t a t i o n we can provide t h a t as an on the record 

19 data request i f Mr. Haver believes t h a t ' s necessary. 

20 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. Go ahead. 

21 BY MR. HAVER: 

22 Q Th i r d question i s — again, i f you want me t o , 

23 I ' l l b u i l d a foundation f o r i t but t o save time — 

24 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yes, you have t o . 

25 BY MR. HAVER: 
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1 Q Under the ENRON Choice Plan, would ENRON force 

2 PECO t o s e l l e l e c t r i c i t y a t the p r i c e ENRON wants? 

3 A The predicate of your question, again confused 

4 me. I t ' s not the p r i c e t h a t ENRON wants. ENRON has 

5 proposed a p r i c e . That p r i c e i s under review by the 

6 Commission. The Commission w i l l decide whether t h a t p r i c e 

7 i s appropr i a t e , f a i r , j u s t and reasonable. Whatever other 

8 l e g a l standards i t would have t o meet. 

9 Q But the p r i c e wasn't negotiated w i t h PECO. PECO 

10 d i d n ' t agree t o s e l l i t a t t h a t price? 

11 A The p r i c e was set f o r t h i n our proposal and 

12 there's been testimony f i l e d i n the case and the Commission 

13 w i l l make a determination as t o the appropriate p r i c e . 

14 Q Could you also give me the l e g a l c i t e t h a t gives 

15 the Public U t i l i t y Commission the r i g h t i n the deregulated 

16 market t o force PECO t o s e l l s e l e c t i v e l y at a p r i c e t h a t 

17 ENRON wants or requested? 

18 MR. CLEARFIELD: We'll provide i t . 

19 MR. HAVER: Thank you. I have one l a s t question. 

20 BY MR. HAVER: 

21 Q Can you e x p l a i n t o me how there can be any p r i c e 

22 guarantees i f the pro v i d e r of l a s t r e s o r t i s c o m p e t i t i v e l y 

23 b i d when no one knows what the pric e s w i l l be? 

24 A Well, i f the Commission wanted t o , i t could 

25 specify that i t could make specifications as to the terms 
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1 and co n d i t i o n s of bids t h a t i t would f i n d j u s t and 

2 reasonable, i n c l u d i n g p o t e n t i a l l y s p e c i f y i n g what those 

3 p r i c e s are i n advance? 

4 Q And i f no one entered a bid? 

5 A The Commission would have t o s t r u c t u r e i t 

6 d i f f e r e n t l y . 

7 Q Then how could you guarantee what the p r i c e would 

8 be? 

9 A You know, the Commission, I assume, would set up 

10 a process where people would make bid s . I t could say as 

11 p a r t of t h a t i t needs t o include p r i c e guarantees. 

12 Q And suppose the lowest b i d came i n f o u r and a 

13 h a l f cents a k i l o w a t t . Just suppose. I t ' s maybe not 

14 l i k e l y . 

15 A The Commission o u t l i n e s 

16 Q I t i s possible. Do you agree? 

17 A As I understand the Commission i s not ob l i g e d 

18 t o s e l e c t a new provider of l a s t r e s o r t . My understanding 

19 i s the pro v i d e r of l a s t r e s o r t i s the d i s t r i b u t i o n company, 

20 unless and u n t i l the Commission selec t s an a l t e r n a t i v e . 

21 Q And my question again i s i f the pro v i d e r of l a s t 

22 r e s o r t i s put out t o b i d , and the b i d p r i c e i s four and a 

23 h a l f cents a k i l o w a t t hour or higher, how could ENRON under 

24 i t s plan provide any savings? 

25 A Under the Choice Plan, the savings are provided. 
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the discounts are provided and the generation c r e d i t s are 

p r e - s p e c i f i e d . 

Q Right. You d i d n ' t answer my question. Again, my 

understanding i s t h a t your p o s i t i o n i s t h a t i t would be 

appropriate f o r the Commission t o put the prov i d e r of l a s t 

r e s o r t out t o be c o m p e t i t i v e l y selected. 

A Uh-huh. 

Q I f t h a t happens and the pr i c e s come i n at four 

and a h a l f cents a k i l o w a t t hour higher 

A Oh, oh. 

Q -- how are the savings guaranteed? 

A Again, I be l i e v e the Commission has the a b i l i t y 

t o say on what terms and conditions i t w i l l s e l e c t the 

provi d e r of l a s t r e s o r t . One of those terms and c o n d i t i o n s 

could be f i g h t i n g w i t h i n the general c r e d i t s t h a t are set 

f o r t h i n the Choice Plan. 

Q And i f nobody bids at t h a t p r i c e , and the 

Commission then has t o r a i s e the p r i c e t o get a b i d , how i s 

i t --

A Again, the --

Q — how i s i t t h a t the p r i c e reductions are 

guaranteed? 

A Again, the Commission i s not oblig e d t o designate 

a new prov i d e r of l a s t r e s o r t . To the extent t h a t they 

determine that they want to keep the u t i l i t y distribution 
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1 company i n t h a t r o l e they are free t o do so. 

2 Q And I t h i n k I have an answer, but l e t me make 

3 sure I understand i t . You are saying t h a t i f you b i d i t 

4 out, t h a t i t j u s t may not happen? Maybe no one w i l l b i d , 

5 i n which case i t doesn't matter. 

6 A What I am saying s p e c i f i c a l l y i s t h a t the 

7 Commission doesn't n e c e s s a r i l y have t o release the 

8 u t i l i t y d i s t r i b u t i o n company from t h a t r o l e unless i t f i n d s 

9 a s a t i s f a c t o r y outcome from the bidding proceeds. 

10 Q Let's f i n d someone who can s e l l e l e c t r i c i t y a t a 

11 lower k i l o w a t t hour rate? 

12 A Unless they f i n d a s a t i s f a c t o r y outcome from the 

13 possess. 

14 Q Would t h a t be a s a t i s f a c t o r y outcome, f i n d i n g 

15 someone who s e l l s e l e c t r i c i t y a t the lowest k i l o w a t t r a t e 

16 or do you t h i n k the Commission should p i c k a higher 

17 k i l o w a t t rate? 

18 A You are asking me t o speculate on a set of laws 

19 t h a t might apply t h a t I can't s p e c i f y i n advance. 

20 Q So you don't r e a l l y know whether the Commission 

21 should p i c k — you are not advising the Commission whether 

22 i t puts i t out t o competitive bids i f i t should p i c k the 

23 lower r a t e or the higher rate? 

24 A I t h i n k i t ' s up to the Commission t o decide what 

25 terms and conditions they would like to attach to i t in the 
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1 p u b l i c --

2 Q I n your p r o f e s s i o n a l o p i n i o n , do you t h i n k the 

3 lowest r a t e would be i n the p u b l i c i n t e r e s t ? 

4 A I would t h i n k the Commission would want t o look 

5 a t a number of d i f f e r e n t core rates i t would assume the 

6 r a t e would be p a r t of t h a t but i t may not be the only 

7 c o n s i d e r a t i o n . 

8 Q I am asking you i n your p r o f e s s i o n a l o p i n i o n . 

9 Not w i t h the Commission's opinion. I n your p r o f e s s i o n a l 

10 o p i n i o n , i s the lowest r a t e i n the p u b l i c i n t e r e s t ? 

11 A The r a t e would be one of the thin g s t o be 

12 considered. 

13 Q You are not answering my question. 

14 A Well, I am — 

15 MR. CLEARFIELD: He has answered the question. Your 

16 Honor. 

17 THE WITNESS: I'm saying you are saying I cannot 

18 answer the question w i t h o u t knowing more about what the 

19 proposal i s . Rate, what I am t e l l i n g you i s the r a t e may 

20 not be the only c o n s i d e r a t i o n . 

21 BY MR. HAVER: 

22 Q I n your p r o f e s s i o n a l o p i n i o n , i n some cases i t 

23 would be b e t t e r t o charge a higher r a t e than a lower rate? 

24 A Not nec e s s a r i l y , j u s t saying r a t e should be one 

25 of the considerations. 
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1 Q Sometimes t h a t could be --

2 A Rate should be one of the consi d e r a t i o n s . 

3 Q I am asking you i n your p r o f e s s i o n a l opinion i s 

4 i t sometimes b e t t e r t o pick a higher r a t e than a lower 

5 rate? 

6 A I f the service i s b e t t e r , i f the se r v i c e i s 

7 markedly b e t t e r and there are other t h i n g s t h a t o f f s e t 

8 t h a t d i f f e r e n c e , then, yes, c e r t a i n l y t h a t can be the 

9 case. 

10 MR. HAVER: Thank you. Thank you. Your Honor. 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Thank you. Mr. Craig? 

12 MR. CRAIG: Thank you. 

13 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Could you come up here, please. 

14 BY MR. CRAIG: 

15 Q Let me introduce myself one more time. Once 

16 again, my name i s Christopher Craig and I represent State 

17 Senator Vincent Fumo, who, as a note i s the only l i t i g a n t 

18 i n t h i s case v o t i n g t o consider the act which we are 

19 discussing today. 

20 I n response t o i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s , you were i d e n t i f i e d 

21 as p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n the d r a f t i n the ENRON p e t i t i o n . I s 

22 t h a t an accurate statement? 

23 A Yes. 

24 Q Could you please describe your involvement i n 

25 t h a t a c t i v i t y ? 
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A I have, I oversaw the development of the Choice 

Plan. 

Q As p a r t of t h a t o v e r s i g h t , d i d t h a t i n v o l v e the 

comparison about what's i n the Choice Plan and what's i n 

the settlement? 

A To some extent, yes. 

Q Big extent? Small extent? One of the f a c t o r s we 

are t r y i n g t o understand i s how much weight t o consider 

your testimony. So could you please describe t o what 

extent you compare the two? 

A We d i d evaluate the proposed settlement because 

our o b j e c t i v e i n p u t t i n g the Choice Plan forward was t o put 

a superior proposal forward. To do t h a t we needed t o 

review the p a r t i a l settlement, understanding i t as best we 

could. 

Q I n d e s c r i b i n g what you consider t o be the 

superior proposal, page 3 of your f i r s t statement 

A I am sor r y . Which i s that? 

Q That would be the — 

A The d i r e c t . 

Q Yeah. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: The EESPI d i r e c t or the EMPI 

d i r e c t ? 

MR. CRAIG: I have no idea. 

MR. CLEARFIELD: I t would be the EESPI d i r e c t , Your 
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1 Honor. 

2 MR. CRAIG: The second one. 

3 MR. CLEARFIELD: I t ' s d i r e c t e d t o the Choice Plan. 

4 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I am sorry. What was t h a t page 

5 reference, Mr. Craig? 

6 MR. CRAIG: Page 3. 

7 JUDGE CHESTNUT: The new page 3? 
8 MR. CRAIG: Yeah. But t h i s doesn't i n v o l v e t h a t . 

9 BY MR. CRAIG: 

10 Q On l i n e 11, you describe the Choice Plan as a 

11 comprehensive plan which guarantees immediate r a t e 

12 reductions t o PECO'S customers. I s t h a t an accurate 

13 statement? 

14 A Yes. The r a t e reductions would go i n t o e f f e c t on 

15 September 1, 1998. So i t ' s immediate i n the sense t h a t 

16 once the Choice Plan s t a r t s , i t goes i n t o e f f e c t then. 

17 Q Does ENRON guarantee r a t e r e d u c t i o n t o consumers 

18 at the l e v e l of e i t h e r 22 or 14 percent i f there's a 

19 m a t e r i a l adverse change i n the business f i n a n c i a l p o s i t i o n 

20 or prospects of PECO Energy Company? 

21 A We have included as PECO has, c e r t a i n c o n d i t i o n s 

22 t h a t have t o be s a t i s f i e d i n order f o r a r a t e r e d u c t i o n t o 

23 go i n t o e f f e c t . So t o t h a t extent the term guarantee means 

24 w i t h those conditions i n e f f e c t . Having --

25 Q I f I am understanding your answer correctly. 
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1 under t h a t circumstance, there i s no guarantee. I s t h a t 

2 correct? 

3 A I am sorr y . Could you repeat the circumstance 

4 t h a t you were r e f e r r i n g to? 

5 Q That there e x i s t s a m a t e r i a l adverse change i n 

6 the business f i n a n c i a l p o s i t i o n or prospects of PECO Energy 

7 Company. 

8 I bel i e v e what you are r e f e r r i n g t o , and maybe you 

9 could give me a more s p e c i f i c reference, but there are 

10 p r o v i s i o n s i n the contracts t h a t we propose t o go i n t o 

11 e f f e c t between PECO and ENRON which include p r o v i s i o n s 

12 d e a l i n g w i t h m a t e r i a l adverse changes t o PECO and those i n 

13 those c o n t r a c t s , c e r t a i n r i g h t s are t r i g g e r e d i n the event 

14 those changes should occur. 

15 Q A l l I am t r y i n g t o f i n d out i s i n the event 

16 assuming t h a t circumstance occurs, i s i t c o r r e c t t h a t there 

17 would be no guaranteed r a t e reduction? 

18 A I f those circumstances occur, you would have t o 

19 go through the contracts t o f i g u r e out what the outcome 

20 would be. You would also have t o look a t what c u r r e n t 

21 market p r i c e s were and the l i k e and make determinations 

22 about whether the r a t e reductions could continue i n t o 

23 e f f e c t or not. 

24 But there i s language, there are c o n d i t i o n s on the 

25 rate reductions, one of those conditions is that there has 
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1 not been m a t e r i a l adverse changes t o -- w e l l , a c t u a l l y one 

2 of the c o n d i t i o n s or the proposed conditions t h a t are l a i d 

3 out i n the power purchase agreement between ENRON and 

4 PECO. 

5 Q This w i l l be the l a s t time I ' l l ask t h i s 

6 p a r t i c u l a r question, but again, I'm t r y i n g very hard t o get 

7 t o a d e f i n i t i v e yes or no, s i r . Under t h i s circumstance 

8 t h a t you describe would there be, yes or no, a guaranteed 

9 r a t e reduction? 

10 A I t ' s very d i f f i c u l t t o answer t h a t question yes 

11 or no. 

12 The r a t e reductions are contingent upon c e r t a i n 

13 th i n g s going i n t o e f f e c t . 

14 Q Contingent? 

15 A Or not t a k i n g place and not oc c u r r i n g . 

16 Q Okay. Is there --

17 A Just as PECO's are contingent upon c e r t a i n 

18 t h i n g s . 

19 Q I understand t h a t your answer. Does the 

20 settlement have a s i m i l a r expressed c o n d i t i o n i n i t ? The 

21 settlement being the consumer and PECO settlement? 

22 MR. CLEARFIELD: Are you t a l k i n g about the p a r t i a l 

23 settlement? 

24 MR. CRAIG: That's c o r r e c t . Some people r e f e r t o i t 

25 as the PECO settlement. We like to call i t the consumer 
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1 settlement. 

2 THE WITNESS: Of the PECO p a r t i a l settlement. Does 

3 not include a con t r a c t between PECO and i t s e l f . So i t 

4 doesn't have the p r o v i s i o n t h a t you r e f e r t o s p e c i f i c a l l y . 

5 BY MR. CRAIG: 

6 Q What i s a m a t e r i a l adverse change? 

7 A That's something I r e a l l y can't opine about. 

8 You'd have t o look at the circumstances i n the case. 

9 Q Uh-huh. What i s a business or f i n a n c i a l 

10 prospect? 

11 A Again, you would have t o apply c o n t r a c t u a l 

12 standards t o the circumstances of an i n d i v i d u a l case. 

13 Q Who makes t h a t determination? 

14 A I assume i t would be made, you know, based you 

15 know, w i t h lawyers and judges and the p a r t i e s t o the 

16 c o n t r a c t . 

17 Q So would t h a t determination have t o be a 

18 l i t i g a t e d determination? I s t h a t s e l e c t i o n made j u s t by 

19 ENRON or i s i t made w i t h ENRON and PECO or i s i t made w i t h 

20 ENRON, PECO and any i n t e r v e n i n g consumer? I am j u s t t r y i n g 

21 t o understand your proposal. 

22 A I have another; not nec e s s a r i l y l i t i g a t e d . I t 

23 could be. 

24 Q I t may or may not. We don't know, depending upon 

25 the circumstances. Is that correct? 
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1 A Uh-huh. 

2 MR. CLEARFIELD: I s t h a t a yes? 

3 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

4 BY MR. CRAIG: 

5 Q Your explanation depending on the circumstances, 

6 i t may or may not be the i n the c o n t r a c t . I t may or may 

7 not be between the various p a r t i e s . 

8 Where i s t h a t described i n your testimony? This --

9 I am r e f e r r i n g now t o the r e b u t t a l testimony. Statement 1. 

10 A I am s o r r y . I don't know what you are asking me 

11 t o look f o r . 

12 Q I f I understand i t c o r r e c t l y , one of the t h i n g s 

13 t h a t your company's t r y i n g -- i s asking i s t h a t the 

14 Commission t o consider the m o d i f i c a t i o n s t o i t s o r i g i n a l 

15 p e t i t i o n . And i n order t o consider these changes, you are 

16 asking the Commission t o accept on f a i t h t h a t everybody 

17 here understands what the heck a m a t e r i a l adverse change i s 

18 or how t h a t determination i s made. 

19 So I am not asking you where i s t h i s supplemental 

20 i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t we, as members of the general p u b l i c can 

21 look to? 

22 A Well, the contracts t h a t I b e l i e v e you are 

23 r e f e r r i n g t o are attached t o your o r i g i n a l Choice Plan. 

24 The language i s l a i d out i n the Choice Plan. The 

25 c o n t r a c t — 
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1 Q But t h i s clause does not ne c e s s a r i l y -- i s t h i s 

2 p a r t i c u l a r clause w i t h i n your --

3 A I am sorry. 

4 Q — w i t h i n those contracts? 

5 A Let me hold on. Let me look. A m a t e r i a l 

6 adverse change p r o v i s i o n i s not i n the c o n t r a c t , a t l e a s t 

7 based on my looki n g f o r i t r i g h t then. 

8 Q A l l r i g h t . I'm sorry. 

9 A I was going t o say t h a t i n the event what we have 

10 included i s c e r t a i n c o nditions i n our proposal i n the event 

11 t h a t there are m a t e r i a l adverse changes t o PECO's f i n a n c i a l 

12 c o n d i t i o n s t h a t might prevent s e c u r i t i z a t i o n . 

13 Q I s the — 

14 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Excuse me. I'd l i k e t o remind you 

15 t o keep your voice up, please, f o r b e n e f i t of the people i n 

16 the back. 

17 BY MR. CRAIG: 

18 Q Whereas t h a t clause i n your testimony might 

19 a f f e c t s e c u r i t i z a t i o n ? 

20 A Wait a second. 

21 MR. CLEARFIELD: Mr. Craig, are you r e f e r r i n g t o the 

22 r e b u t t a l testimony? 

23 MR. CRAIG: Well, yes. I am sorr y . Well, any 

24 document t h a t has been f i l e d . 

25 MR. CLEARFIELD: There i s language --
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1 MR. BONNEY: Wait. Let the witness — 

2 MR. CLEARFIELD: Page 40. 

3 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Thank you f o r t h a t testimony, Mr. 

4 C l e a r f i e l d . 

5 MR. CLEARFIELD: I was t r y i n g t o move the process 

6 along. 

7 JUDGE CHESTNUT: That's a c l a r i f i c a t i o n . 

8 MR. CRAIG: One of the poi n t s I am t r y i n g t o make 

9 was expert testimony was put f o r t h before the Commission 

10 and I t r i e d t o explore the c r e d i b i l i t y or the way you --

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: C r e d i b i l i t y doesn't depend on the 

12 a b i l i t y t o f i n d a p a r t i c u l a r reference i n testimony. I f 

13 you know where i t i s , I don't consider t h a t t o be a good 

14 use of time. I f you know i t ' s t h e r e , you can d i r e c t him 

15 t h e r e . 

16 MR. CRAIG: I don't know i t ' s t h e r e . 

17 JUDGE CHESTNUT: But i f somebody knows, I would 

18 appreciate somebody saying i t . 

19 THE WITNESS: My r e c o l l e c t i o n i s there i s such a 

20 p r o v i s i o n . I cannot remember where i t i s i n the proposal 

21 but we can c e r t a i n l y f i n d i t . 

22 MR. CLEARFIELD: I said i t was l i s t e d as page 40. 

23 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Wasn't i t page 40? 

24 MR. KLAUBERG: Page 40 of the r e b u t t a l testimony. 

25 MR. CLEARFIELD: I thought I had — 
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1 THE WITNESS: A l l r i g h t . 

2 BY MR. CRAIG: 

3 Q What l i n e would t h a t be? 

4 MR. KOHLER: Eleven, s t a r t i n g on 11. 

5 THE WITNESS: Page 40, l i n e s 11 through 14. 

6 BY MR. CRAIG: 

7 Q Oh, but I am s t r i c t l y l o o k i n g f o r the phrase 

8 t h a t you o f f e r e d t h a t a m a t e r i a l adverse change t o a f f e c t 

9 the a b i l i t y of the company i n t h i s case PECO, t o 

10 s e c u r i t i z e . 

11 A Well, t h a t phrase i s not here. 

12 Q Okay. 

13 A What I am saying i s t h a t there could be an impact 

14 on -- w e l l , the phrase i s not here. 

15 Q A l l r i g h t . Does ENRON guarantee r a t e reductions 

16 t o consumers i f l e g a l impediments prevent the issues and 

17 sale of t r a n s i t i o n bonds beyond December of the year 2000? 

18 A There i s no guarantee i n the event t h a t there are 

19 new l e g a l impediments t h a t a r i s e . With respect t o the 

20 e x i s t i n g l i t i g a t i o n t h a t ' s out th e r e , there i s testimony 

21 from witnesses Fastow and Voorhees t h a t goes t o the a b i l i t y 

22 of ENRON t o s e c u r i t i z e , nevertheless. 

23 Q Does the settlement p r o v i s i o n have a s i m i l a r 

24 expressed condition? 

25 A No. The settlement does not have that condition. 
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1 I t has other c o n d i t i o n s . And by settlement, you mean PECO 

2 p a r t i a l settlement. 

3 Q Or the consumer d r a f t e d settlement. What i s the 

4 meaning of the phrase any o b l i g a t i o n of ENRON under the 

5 Choice Plan would terminate? That phrase as used i n 

6 con j u n c t i o n w i t h t h i s p a r t i c u l a r clause? 

7 MR. CLEARFIELD: I am sorr y . I am l o s t . What 

8 clause are 

9 THE WITNESS: What page? 

10 MR. CRAIG: This would be i n the r e b u t t a l 

11 testimony. I would j u s t ask f o r your indulgence f o r a 

12 second t o l e t me f i n d i t . 

13 MR. CLEARFIELD: Sure. 

14 MR. CRAIG: Page 41, l i n e s 1 and 2. 

15 THE WITNESS: Are you asking me -- what are you 

16 asking me? 

17 BY MR. CRAIG: 

18 Q What i s the meaning of t h a t phrase? At any time, 

19 any o b l i g a t i o n of ENRON under the Choice Plan would 

20 terminate? 

21 A Assuming i t would s a t i s f y , any o b l i g a t i o n of 

22 ENRON would terminate, what i t ' s r e f e r r i n g t o i s c e r t a i n — 

23 there's events l i s t e d i n t h a t paragraph 5 which begins on 

24 page 40 and i n the event the conditions set f o r t h t h e r e i n 

25 are not s a t i s f i e d , ENRON would not have the obligation to 
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1 become the provider of l a s t r e s o r t or t o purchase the 

2 t r a n s i t i o n bonds. 

3 Q And the phrase any such o b l i g a t i o n i s s t r i c t l y 

4 l i m i t e d t o those two o b l i g a t i o n s ? 

5 A Well, we would -- there are r e l a t e d o b l i g a t i o n s 

6 t h a t go w i t h t h a t . The Power Purchase Agreement and the 

7 MBC services agreements are d i r e c t l y r e l a t e d t o p r o v i d e r of 

8 l a s t r e s o r t r o l e s . 

9 Those contracts we would not be o b l i g a t e d t o move 

10 forward under those c o n t r a c t s , e i t h e r . 

11 Q My p a r t i c u l a r what I am p a r t i c u l a r l y 

12 i n t e r e s t e d i n i s t o f i n d out what l i m i t a t i o n , i f anything 

13 i s associated w i t h the phrase any o b l i g a t i o n of ENRON under 

14 the Choice Plan would terminate. 

15 Could t h a t include u n i v e r s a l service? Could t h a t --

16 l e t me j u s t leave the question a t t h a t . 

17 A Well, i f these events take place or you know, 

18 these c o n d i t i o n s are not s a t i s f i e d , then the Choice Plan 

19 does not go i n t o e f f e c t . 

20 Q Okay. So t h a t -- j u s t t o make sure I understand, 

21 any o b l i g a t i o n encompasses the e n t i r e Choice Plan as 

22 modified. 

23 A Yes. I believe t h a t ' s r i g h t . Again, what we are 

24 t a l k i n g about here i s we are not --

25 Q Under t h i s --
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1 MR. CLEARFIELD: Let him f i n i s h . 

2 THE WITNESS: We are out beyond December 31 of 

3 2000. 

4 BY MR. CRAIG: 

5 Q Yes. 

6 A We have made proposals i n the Choice Plan f o r the 

7 r e s t r u c t u r i n g of d i s t r i b u t i o n s ervices, the unbundling of 

8 competitive services, the i n c l u s i o n of generation c r e d i t s 

9 t h a t w i l l f o s t e r competition i n the generation market. 

10 We are p r o v i d i n g those m o d i f i c a t i o n s t o go i n t o 

11 e f f e c t i n any event. I t h i n k your question was 

12 s p e c i f i c a l l y going t o what o b l i g a t i o n s we would have under 

13 the Choice Plan and those o b l i g a t i o n s t o terminate i n the 

14 event t h a t these events do not take place by December 31, 

15 2000. 

16 Q Does ENRON guarantee r a t e reductions t o consumers 

17 i f the t r a n s i t i o n bonds are unable t o be issued w i t h the 

18 quote, r e q u i r e d r a t i n g ? 

19 A ENRON'S proposal i s subject t o co n d i t i o n s as i s 

20 the PECO p a r t i a l settlement. One of the c o n d i t i o n s of t h a t 

21 proposal i s t h a t the r e q u i r e d r a t i n g be obtained under 

22 t r a n s i t i o n bonds. I f i t i s n ' t , i t ' s not obtained we are 

23 not o b l i g e d t o purchase the bonds under our program. 

24 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Excuse me Mr. Kean. Keep your 

25 voice up. You are starting to fade there. 
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1 THE WITNESS: Sorry. 

2 BY MR. CRAIG: 

3 Q Let me repeat the question I want t o get a d i r e c t 

4 answer. Does ENRON guarantee r a t e reductions t o consumers 

5 i f the t r a n s i t i o n bonds are unable t o be issued w i t h the 

6 r e q u i r e d r a t i n g ? 

7 A The answer i s no but the proposed r a t e reductions 

8 are made i n the context of c e r t a i n c o n d i t i o n s . Those 

9 c o n d i t i o n s have t o be n u l l i f i e d . There are c o n d i t i o n s on 

10 the PECO p a r t i a l settlement as w e l l , but the c o n d i t i o n s i n 

11 the ENRON proposal would have t o be f u l f i l l e d i n order f o r 

12 those o b l i g a t i o n s t o apply t o ENRON. 

13 Q Does the settlement have a s i m i l a r expressed 

14 c o n d i t i o n r e l a t e d t o the required r a t i n g ? 

15 A I don't r e c a l l i t having t h a t expressed 

16 c o n d i t i o n . 

17 Q Does ENRON reserve the r i g h t t o withdraw i t s 

18 p e t i t i o n a t any time i f the PUC were t o modify the ENRON 

19 p e t i t i o n i n a manner not acceptable t o the company? 

20 A ENRON does reserve t h a t r i g h t and I b e l i e v e , 

21 again, PECO p a r t i a l settlement has t h a t c o n d i t i o n as w e l l . 

22 MR. SHIELDS: I'm going t o move t o s t r i k e t h i s 

23 response as t o what c o n d i t i o n s , i f any, r e l a t e t o the 

24 consumer's plan. I t ' s non-responsive t o the answer. 

25 Counsel asked a simple question. It's not argumentative. 
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1 I t may or may not be making a p o i n t or r e l a t e t o the 

2 consumers' p a r t i a l settlement or not. 

3 But t h i s i s the f i f t h occasion where t h i s witness 

4 has taken i t upon himself t o reference t h a t and i t ' s 

5 s t r i c t l y not responsive t o the question, extraneous and I 

6 move t o s t r i k e i t . 

7 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Your motion i s denied. Go ahead. 

8 BY MR. CRAIG: 

9 Q Does ENRON a n t i c i p a t e any other l a s t minute 

10 r e v i s i o n s t o i t s p e t i t i o n ? 

11 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, o b j e c t i o n t o the 

12 c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n . Your Honor. 

13 MR. CLEARFIELD: Last minute? 

14 MR. HERSHEY: Penultimate? 

15 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Your o b j e c t i o n i s denied, 

16 o v e r r u l e d , whatever. 

17 MR. CLEARFIELD: I am going t o obje c t -- whatever. 

18 THE WITNESS: ENRON does not a n t i c i p a t e making 

19 a d d i t i o n a l proposed changes. I don't agree w i t h your 

20 c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n of l a s t minute. 

21 BY MR. CRAIG: 

22 Q I s your testimony the only w r i t t e n expression of 

23 the r e v i s i o n s t h a t the Commission w i l l be presented? Of 

24 which the Commission w i l l be presented? Grammar i s o f f 

25 there. 
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1 A You mean a l l of the r e b u t t a l testimony? Not j u s t 

2 mine but the other witnesses as well? 

3 Q That's c o r r e c t . 

4 A Okay. I guess w i t h the exception of any other 

5 evidence i n the record o f , you know, answers t o 

6 i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s or data requests or the l i k e , I b e l i e v e 

7 t h a t ' s r i g h t . 

8 Q S p e c i f i c a l l y , I was t r y i n g t o determine whether 

9 or not contr a c t s included i n your o r i g i n a l p e t i t i o n would 

10 be r e v i s e d , whether or not you w i l l i n c lude t a r i f f sheets 

11 f o r the Commission t o consider. Whether or not you w i l l 

12 make a formal amendment. 

13 A I see. The testimony describes changes t o the 

14 plan and i t incorporates the previous f i l i n g but i t also 

15 describes a d d i t i o n a l changes t o the plan. 

16 Some of those changes would have t o be turned i n t o 

17 t a r i f f language, f o r example, and i t i s our assumption t h a t 

18 when we get t o t h a t stage of the proceeding we would be 

19 making a compliance f i l i n g t h a t would take i n the s p e c i f i c 

20 elements t h a t would need t o be included t o r e f l e c t those 

21 caps and o f f e r i n g t h a t t o the Commission. 

22 Q Do you know whether or not the consumer 

2 3 settlement presented t o the Commission includes a l l the 

24 appropriate supporting documents t h a t would encompass any 

25 r e v i s i o n s or changes? 
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1 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Excuse me. I do not l i k e the term 

2 consumer settlement. I t h i n k we should c a l l the documents 

3 by t h e i r r e a l names, which i s the p a r t i a l settlement or the 

4 ENRON plan. Or the ENRON p e t i t i o n . Okay? 

5 MR. CRAIG: Would the PECO settlement be e q u a l l y 

6 inappropriate? 

7 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I t h i n k PECO settlement i s not 

8 t o r e f e r t o i t t h a t way i s not i n c o r r e c t . 

9 MR. HAVER: I s t i l l o b j e c t t o saying t h a t i t ' s the 

10 PECO settlement. 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I said I don't consider i t 

12 i n c o r r e c t but I t h i n k the preference would be t o c a l l i t by 

13 i t s f u l l name, which i s the p a r t i a l settlement. Okay? 

14 THE WITNESS: I l o s t the question. 

15 BY MR. CRAIG: 

16 Q Do you know whether or not the p a r t i a l settlement 

17 includes a l l appropriate documents t o support the language 

18 i n th e r e , i n c l u d i n g r e v i s i o n language? 

19 A I don't know t h a t i t does or doesn't. 

20 Q A l l r i g h t . Kind of t o a separate t o p i c , would 

21 you please describe some of your r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s as v i c e 

22 president f o r governmental a f f a i r s f o r ENRON? 

23 A My primary r e s p o n s i b i l i t y i s t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n 

24 and d i r e c t ENRON'S e f f o r t s i n opening up energy markets 

25 around the country. 
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1 Q I assume, and c o r r e c t me i f I'm wrong, i s p a r t of 

2 your r e s p o n s i b i l i t y t o discuss ENRON'S o b j e c t i v e s , ENRON'S 

3 concerns w i t h p u b l i c p o l i c y makers i n whichever 

4 j u r i s d i c t i o n ENRON may be i n t e r e s t e d . 

5 A That's c e r t a i n l y a p a r t of what we do. 

6 Q Did you or d i d ENRON i n general c r a f t the ENRON 

7 p e t i t i o n based on an eva l u a t i o n of Pennsylvania consumer 

8 needs and demands? 

9 A Yes. 

10 Q P r i o r t o October 7, which i s , was the f i l i n g date 

11 f o r -- was the date i n which the ENRON p e t i t i o n was f i l e d , 

12 d i d e i t h e r you or anyone else from ENRON or any person 

13 representing ENRON meet w i t h Senator Fumo t o discuss the 

14 p r o v i s i o n s of the ENRON p e t i t i o n t o seek h i s i n p u t i n t o 

15 c r a f t i n g the p e t i t i o n ? 

16 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I am going t o o b j e c t t o 

17 t h a t . 

18 THE WITNESS: I don't understand the relevance of 

19 t h a t question. 

20 MR. CRAIG: The relevance i s d i r e c t l y r e l a t e d t o 

21 whether or not the ENRON p e t i t i o n i s responsive t o consumer 

22 needs and demands. The question was asked t o the witness 

23 whether or not i t was. The witness says i t was. I t ' s 

24 f u l l y w i t h i n my r i g h t t o explore whether or not t h a t ' s 

25 accurate. 
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1 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, there's a pr e d i c a t e t o 

2 the question. That i s , the question i s about whether 

3 meetings w i t h c e r t a i n i n d i v i d u a l s would c o n s t i t u t e support 

4 f o r r e f l e c t i n g consumer need and i n t e r e s t . 

5 Moreover, the plan i s as st a t e d i n the testimony and 

6 as i t ' s been f i l e d . I t ' s going t o be judged by the 

7 Commission based on t h a t evidence, not on whether there 

8 were meetings or weren't meetings f o r c e r t a i n i n d i v i d u a l s . 

9 I j u s t don't see how t h a t p o s s i b l y i s r e l e v a n t . 

10 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I don't see how i t ' s r e l e v a n t 

11 e i t h e r , but I ' l l allow the question. 

12 THE WITNESS: I am not --

13 MR. CRAIG: I f I may address, because th e r e may 

14 be --

15 JUDGE CHESTNUT: No. Just go ahead. 

16 THE WITNESS: I am not aware of any meetings 

17 i n v o l v i n g representatives of ENRON and Senator Fumo 

18 o c c u r r i n g p r i o r t o , I believe you sai d October 7? 

19 MR. CRAIG: Yes. 

20 THE WITNESS: Right. 

21 BY MR. CRAIG: 

22 Q Were there any such meetings or requests f o r 

23 i n p u t i n developing the p e t i t i o n w i t h Lance Haver p r i o r t o 

24 October 7th? 

25 A Not t h a t I am aware o f . 
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1 Q With the board of d i r e c t o r s of CEPA? 

2 A Again, not t h a t I am aware o f . 

3 Q With TAG? Tenant Action Group? 

4 A Not t h a t I am aware of. 

5 Q ACORN? 

6 A Again, not t h a t I am aware of. 

7 Q The Small Business Advocate? 

8 A I b e l i e v e , although I d i d not have any such 

9 discussions, I b e l i e v e there were some discussions. 

10 Q I n developing and c r a f t i n g the ENRON p e t i t i o n ? 

11 A I n c r a f t i n g the p e t i t i o n . 

12 Q I am sorr y . 

13 A No. I am sorr y . We c r a f t e d the p e t i t i o n 

14 separately from the settlement n e g o t i a t i o n process. 

15 Q Were there any such meetings, developing and 

16 c r a f t i n g the p e t i t i o n w i t h the Consumer Advocate? 

17 A Not t h a t I am aware of. 

18 Q By comparison, was a copy of the ENRON p e t i t i o n 

19 provided t o the P h i l a d e l p h i a I n q u i r e r p r i o r t o October 7? 

20 MR. CLEARFIELD: Objection; relevance. 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I t h i n k t h a t ' s a proper question. 

22 I am going t o allow the o b j e c t i o n . 

23 BY MR. CRAIG: 

24 Q Since i t s i n t r o d u c t i o n and o p p o r t u n i t y f o r 

25 consideration, has Senator Fumo indicated to you or to your 
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1 company h i s support f o r the ENRON p e t i t i o n ? 

2 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I am going t o o b j e c t 

3 again. This i s not r e l e v a n t . This i s not going t o e l i c i t 

4 r e l e v a n t testimony. I t means before the Commission t h i s i s 

5 going t o be a stand or f a l l on the basis of the evidence. 

6 I t ' s not going t o a f f e c t whether there were or 

7 weren't support f o r the ENRON p e t i t i o n or whether or not 

8 the members of the House of Representatives do or do not 

9 support --

10 MR. CRAIG: The p o i n t f o r c o n s i d e r a t i o n I would hope 

11 the Commission would make i s what s o r t of consumer support 

12 f o r the p e t i t i o n e x i s t s . 

13 JUDGE CHESTNUT: That's a matter t o be determined 

14 whether there's support of the plan or the m o d i f i c a t i o n or 

15 theory. Why don't you move on, Mr. Craig. 

16 MR. HERSHEY: Your Honor, i f I may, t h a t ' s also a 

17 matter of evidence. 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Are you okay, Mr. Hershey? 

19 MR. HERSHEY: Yes. I t ' s an e v i d e n t i a r y question, as 

20 w e l l . The question i s ENRON has put f o r t h i t s plan as 

21 being i n the best i n t e r e s t s of consumers and the issue i s 

22 are there any -- we'd l i k e t o hear on the record not as a 

23 matter of b r i e f i n g i n some -- from the p a r t i e s , are there 

24 any consumer groups t h a t support i t . 

25 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I f there are, those groups w i l l 
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1 make t h e i r support known. 

2 MR. CLEARFIELD: They have already. For example, 

3 the envi r o n m e n t a l i s t groups. 

4 JUDGE CHESTNUT: So why don't you move on, Mr. 

5 Craig. 

6 MR. CRAIG: I ' l l drop t h a t l i n e of questio n i n g . I 

7 am s t r i k i n g out here. 

8 BY MR. CRAIG: 

9 Q Would you please i d e n t i f y the name of the counsel 

10 you r e f e r t o -- I am now going t o r e f e r t o your r e b u t t a l 

11 testimony. 

12 A Okay. 

13 Q On page 16, l i n e 6. Relied on counsel of the 

14 f i r m Wolf, Block 

15 MR. CLEARFIELD: And — 

16 MR. CRAIG: There was an utterance? 

17 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I t h i n k he was t r y i n g t o complete 

18 the name of the f i r m . 

19 MR. CLEARFIELD: Utterance withdrawn. 

20 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Try t o r e s t r a i n y o u r s e l f , Mr. 

21 C l e a r f i e l d . 

22 MR. CLEARFIELD: I ' l l t r y , Your Honor. 

23 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I t ' s not c l e a r what law f i r m . 

24 BY MR. CRAIG: 

25 Q You said counsel w i l l be made, to the best of 
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1 your knowledge, be made a v a i l a b l e by ENRON f o r cross 

2 examination d u r i n g the hearing t h i s week? 

3 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I o b j e c t . That's a 

4 statement i n the testimony t h a t forms the basis f o r Mr. 

5 Kean's testimony there; standard statement t h a t references 

6 the f a c t t h a t i t ' s a statement by a witness i s based on 

7 advice of counsel, and w i l l be b r i e f e d and Mr. Craig can 

8 respond t o t h a t discussion i n the b r i e f . 

9 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Well, I don't -- I know where you 

10 are going w i t h t h i s but I don't t h i n k i t ' s r e a l l y worth 

11 your time. You d i d n ' t subpoena. Did you ask f o r a 

12 subpoena? 

13 MR. CRAIG: I haven't — 

14 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Through t h a t counsel. 

15 MR. CRAIG: I haven't had an o p p o r t u n i t y . 

16 JUDGE CHESTNUT: You could have. I t was f i l e d 

17 Wednesday. So why don't you move on. 

18 MR. CRAIG: I understand t h a t , you know, p a r t i e s i n 

19 t h i s case here represented by three or four law fi r m s are 

20 very responsive and able t o pick up very q u i c k l y and f i n d 

21 supporters, e t cetera. 

22 I do not have t h a t a b i l i t y . The p o i n t I would l i k e 

23 t o make, and obviously I won't be able t o make t h i s , i s 

24 t h a t a l l references i n Mr. Kean's testimony r e f e r r i n g t o a 

25 counsel who is not available for cross examination should 
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1 be s t r i c k e n under the Pennsylvania hearsay r u l e . 

2 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Stop. Let's c o r r e c t t h i s . There 

3 i s no counsel who i s not a v a i l a b l e f o r cross examination 

4 because there i s no counsel who was subpoenaed and refused 

5 t o appear. 

6 MR. CRAIG: I asked Mr. Kean whether or not the 

7 counsel would be a v a i l a b l e . 

8 MR. CLEARFIELD: May I i n t e r j e c t , Your Honor? 

9 JUDGE CHESTNUT: That's a — 

10 MR. CLEARFIELD: That i s a standard statement. 

11 There are statements of t h i s type throughout the testimony, 

12 f o r example, of PECO. I t i s not presented f o r the t r u t h of 

13 the matter. I t i s presented t o i n d i c a t e Mr. Kean's s t a t e 

14 of mind and the basis f o r h i s statement. 

15 So i t i s not hearsay and i t i s not appropriate f o r 

16 f u r t h e r i n t e r r o g a t i o n . Even i f i t were, i t would be the 

17 subject of a t t o r n e y / c l i e n t . I t w i l l be presented i n 

18 b r i e f . 

19 I f i t ' s not, then t h a t testimony obviously would be 

20 given no weight but as I am sure you are aware, i t i s a 

21 standard language i n pre-prepared testimony t o i n d i c a t e the 

22 basis f o r a l e g a l p o s i t i o n . 

23 I t ' s not presented f o r the t r u t h of the l e g a l 

24 p o s i t i o n , obviously, and Mr. Craig i s f u l l y w i t h i n h i s 

25 r i g h t t o argue about t h a t i n b r i e f . 
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1 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. Shields, d i d you have a 

2 statement? 

3 MR. SHIELDS: I am going t o have t o chime i n here t o 

4 p r o t e c t the i n t e r e s t s of the O f f i c e of T r i a l S t a f f i n t h i s 

5 proceeding and s i m i l a r proceedings. 

6 We o f t e n do provide t h a t exact language, and the 

7 express purpose f o r t h a t i s t o d i s t i n g u i s h between the 

8 expert witnesses' r e l i a n c e upon his or her e x p e r t i s e and 

9 where a p p r o p r i a t e l y they had r e l i e d and moved forward based 

10 upon representations of other experts as t o the law which 

11 w i l l be b r i e f e d . 

12 The d i f f i c u l t y here, as i n most PUC proceedings, i s 

13 t h a t there i s an i n e v i t a b l e overlapping of the expert 

14 witness' e x p e r t i s e as i t r e l a t e s t o the law as i t a p p l i e d 

15 t o the r e g u l a t i o n s and the operation of p u b l i c u t i l i t i e s . 

16 So e s s e n t i a l l y , f o r the very reason a r t i c u l a t e d by 

17 counsel i n h i s o b j e c t i o n , I would have t o agree t h a t the 

18 language i s appropriate. I t ' s not necessary t o provide 

19 counsel and t h a t any questions d i r e c t e d t o t h a t endeavor 

20 should be p r o h i b i t e d . Thank you. 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. Craig, i f you want t o rephrase 

22 your question, you c e r t a i n l y may. I mean, you can make i t 

23 c l e a r t h a t ENRON chose what witnesses t o present i n t h i s 

24 proceeding. By --

25 MR. CRAIG: Your Honor, I think that's s e l f 

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES 
(717) 540-9669 



1270 

1 evident. The p o i n t I am t r y i n g t o make i t i s ENRON. Mr. 

2 Kean's testimony has, at l e a s t on e i g h t d i f f e r e n t 

3 occasions, throughout, have bold assertions separated by 

4 simply the phrase "based on the advice of counsel" and the 

5 Pennsylvania courts have been very c l e a r i n a s s e r t i n g t h a t 

6 testimony i n the nature of an expert opinion i s not 

7 admissible unless t h a t expert rendering the o p i n i o n i s 

8 a v a i l a b l e f o r cross examination. 

9 And i n t h i s case, Mr. Kean i s e f f e c t i v e l y p u t t i n g 

10 i n t o evidence conclusions which are those of an out of 

11 c o u r t declarant who i s now not subject t o cross 

12 examination. 

13 I f they want t o assert these statements, then a 

14 l e g a l b r i e f i s the appropriate mechanism f o r t h e i r 

15 a s s e r t i o n , not simply Mr. Kean saying c e r t a i n l y the Choice 

16 Plan i s c o n s i s t e n t w i t h the s p i r i t of the a c t , according t o 

17 a counsel who I can't even f i n d out i f he's admitted t o 

18 Pennsylvania even i f they read the t r a n s c r i p t f o l l o w i n g the 

19 c o n s i d e r a t i o n of the act or how f a m i l i a r they are w i t h the 

20 a c t . 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Well, Mr. Craig, I don't t h i n k you 

22 understand, although I thought Mr. Shields and Mr. 

23 C l e a r f i e l d both d i d a good job of e x p l a i n i n g i t and the 

24 pr o b a t i v e weight t h a t ' s given t o t h i s k i n d of testimony. 

25 I mean that happens not because of the regulatory 
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1 nature but because witnesses tend t o address u l t i m a t e 

2 issues which are based on a s t a t u t e and t h a t ' s why i t 

3 happens. So why don't you j u s t move on, l i k e I s a i d , i f 

4 you want t o . 

5 MR, CRAIG: That's i t . 

6 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I f you want t o ask your question a 

7 d i f f e r e n t way, t h a t would be appropriate. I d i d not t h i n k 

8 i t was i n the way you stated i t . 

9 MR. CRAIG: I t h i n k I'm done. 

10 (Whereupon, a b r i e f recess was taken.) 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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1 (Recess taken.) 

2 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. Hershey, I guess you are 

3 next on the l i s t . 

4 MR. HERSHEY: I am going t o pass. 

5 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. Does t h a t mean t h a t 

6 you are going t o go l a t e r , or t h a t you are g i v i n g 

7 up your r i g h t t o — 

8 MR. HERSHEY: Oh, no. I am not g i v i n g i t up. 

9 We w i l l see what happens i n the meantime. 

10 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Well, I j u s t don't want t o 

11 f o r g e t t o c a l l your name again. 

12 MR. HERSHEY: Oh, I won't be shy. 

13 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. Mr. Steinmetz? 

14 CROSS EXAMINATION 

15 BY MR. STEINMETZ: 

16 Q Good morning, Mr. Kean. I am Steve 

17 Steinmetz, w i t h the O f f i c e of Consumer Advocate. 

18 On Page 14 of your r e b u t t a l testimony, 

19 around l i n e s 10 through 13, you s t a t e t h a t the 

20 s i t u a t i o n i n which ENRON, as the PLR, could a d j u s t 

21 the rates above the cap from a breach or 

22 non-performance of the PPA w i t h PECO. Do you see 

2 3 that? 

24 A Uh-huh, yes. 

25 Q At the bottom, you say, "The consumers 
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1 bear the same r i s k s under the p a r t i a l settlement." 

2 What do you mean by that? 

3 A Well, what I mean i s t h a t i n our r o l e , and 

4 i n g e t t i n g the service from PECO, we are proposing 

5 c o n t r a c t s , contracts t h a t l a y out the terms and 

6 co n d i t i o n s t h a t i f PECO were i n the r o l e of serving 

7 as the PLR d i r e c t l y would be a matter of what the 

8 s t a t u t e provides, as w e l l as what the Commission 

9 were w i l l i n g t o allow, and t o the extent t h a t there 

10 are, you know, a disastrous scenario, something 

11 t h a t p o t e n t i a l l y bankrupts PECO, or a set o f , you 

12 know, increases i n f u e l p r i c e s , f o r example, you 

13 know, ca t a s t r o p h i c increases and the l i k e , PECO 

14 would presumably make f i l i n g s or make proposals 

15 under the s t a t u t e i n order t o be able t o -- i n 

16 order t o be able t o recover those costs. 

17 I n our proposal, we have r e a l l y , I t h i n k , 

18 e l i m i n a t e d several of those options by s p e c i f y i n g 

19 i n advance i n the c o n t r a c t what the terms and 

20 c o n d i t i o n s , i n c l u d i n g p r i c e terms and co n d i t i o n s of 

21 the purchase would be, but i n the event t h a t the 

22 c o n t r a c t was v i o l a t e d , i n the event t h a t PECO 

23 doesn't perform, and i n the event t h a t we are not 

24 able t o recover the money from PECO as a r e s u l t of 

25 t h e i r non-performance, f o r example, i n a bankruptcy 
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1 s i t u a t i o n , then we have reserved the r i g h t t o go 

2 i n t o a d j u s t the sales rates accordingly, i f -- and 

3 a c t u a l l y , there i s one f u r t h e r caveat, and t h a t i s 

4 t h a t i f we are unable t o obt a i n power from the 

5 market a t a p r i c e a t or below t h a t which would have 

6 been provided under the power purchase agreement. 

7 Q Now, i n your r e b u t t a l testimony, you 

8 i n d i c a t e t h a t PECO has f a i l e d t o provide a true-up 

9 mechanism t o p r o t e c t customers from the over 

10 recovery of stranded costs? 

11 I s t h a t correct? 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q And on Page 13 of your r e b u t t a l testimony, 

14 you claim t h a t the Choice Plan provides s u b s t a n t i a l 

15 a d d i t i o n a l b e n e f i t s t o customers, i n c l u d i n g , on 

16 l i n e 16, r e t u r n i n g excess recoveries of CTCs due t o 

17 lower growth i n PECO's service t e r r i t o r y t o 

18 consumers, wh i l e simultaneously i n s u l a t i n g 

19 customers from any a d d i t i o n a l CTC charge due t o 

20 load d e c l i n e . 

21 Do you see that? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q Now, perhaps I am confused, but does your 

24 ITC short f a l l agreement also apply t o CTCs 

25 c o l l e c t e d pursuant t o your contingency Choice PLan 
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1 i n Attachment B? 

2 A No. The short f a l l agreement i s i n e f f e c t 

3 i n the event of s e c u r i t i z a t i o n , and what t h i s 

4 s e c t i o n t h a t you c i t e d i n my testimony i s g e t t i n g 

5 t o i s t h a t under our proposal, i n the event t h a t 

6 load grows i n PECO's service t e r r i t o r y , and there 

7 are a d d i t i o n a l recoveries as a consequence of t h a t 

8 load growth t h a t a t the end of those recoveries are 

9 accounted f o r every year, and i f a t the end of t h a t 

10 p e r i o d there are excess recoveries, excess 

11 recoveries due t o t h a t load growth, those 

12 recoveries would be returned t o consumers. 

13 Q I understand, but you are t a l k i n g about 

14 CTCs, and you say t h a t CTC charges -- consumers 

15 would be protected from a lower than expected 

16 growth through a r e t u r n of — b a s i c a l l y , my 

17 question i s : Should the CTCs i n l i n e s 16 through 

18 18 of your r e b u t t a l testimony be changed t o ITCs? 

19 Would t h a t be more correct? 

20 A Well, I don't believe so, because i t could 

21 be w e l l , i t would be ITCs i n the event t h a t 

22 there i s s e c u r i t i z a t i o n . 

23 There are CTCs t h a t would be i n e f f e c t p r i o r 

24 t o s e c u r i t i z a t i o n . 

25 My understanding again i s t h a t when you 
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1 s e c u r i t i z e , you create the i n t a n g i b l e t r a n s i t i o n 

2 property t h a t the ITCs are designed t o recover. 

3 Q But would the CTCs -- would consumers be 

4 prot e c t e d from an increase i n CTCs due t o load 

5 d e c l i n e , or i s t h a t j u s t ITCs, pursuant t o the ITC 

6 s h o r t - f a l l agreement? 

7 A A c t u a l l y , the CTC charges t h a t we have 

8 proposed t h a t would be i n e f f e c t , f o r example, i n 

9 the event t h a t there i s not s e c u r i t i z a t i o n , those 

10 go i n t o e f f e c t , and they remain i n e f f e c t u n t i l 

11 such time as they are s e c u r i t i z e d , so there i s not 

12 — I don't b e l i e v e there i s any adjustment f o r CTCs 

13 i n the event t h a t there i s load d e c l i n e under our 

14 proposal. 

15 Q So you don't have a CTC r e c o n c i l i a t i o n 

16 p r o v i s i o n i n your plan? 

17 A Well, we have a r e c o n c i l i a t i o n p r o v i s i o n 

18 once s e c u r i t i z a t i o n take place. 

19 Q So under Contingency Plan B i n your 

20 attachment. E x h i b i t B, there i s no CTC 

21 r e c o n c i l i a t i o n p r o v i s i o n included i n t h i s 

22 contingency plan? 

23 A Well, the contingency plan i s a place 

24 holder plan t h a t applies u n t i l s e c u r i t i z a t i o n takes 

25 place. 
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1 Once s e c u r i t i z a t i o n take place, those 

2 true-ups k i c k i n . 

3 I f you are asking i f i n the i n t e r i m CTCs 

4 are annually r e c o n c i l a b l e , the answer t o t h a t i s 

5 no. 

6 Q And i f no s e c u r i t i z a t i o n i s poss i b l e a t 

7 a l l , and your plan I believe r e v e r t s t o your 

8 contingency plan. Attachment B, there would be no 

9 CTC r e c o n c i l i a t i o n provision? 

10 A I be l i e v e t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

11 Q Okay. Have you entered i n t o your ITC 

12 sh o r t f a l l agreement y e t --

13 A No. 

14 Q -- w i t h any party? 

15 A No, we have not. 

16 Q Do you n o t i c e how much i t w i l l cost? 

17 A No. I do not know. 

18 Q Do you know how i t w i l l be paid f o r ? 

19 A How i t would be paid for? 

20 Q Yes. Once you f i n d out how much i t w i l l 

21 cost, how do you recover the costs associated w i t h 

22 the ITC short f a l l agreement? 

23 A I t h i n k t h a t I would have t o defer t h a t 

24 question t o Witness Fastow. 

25 Q So you do not know i f the costs associated 
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1 w i t h the ITC short f a l l agreement are c u r r e n t l y 

2 included i n the ITC stream i n Attachment A? 

3 A Again, I would have t o defer the question 

4 t o Witness Fastow. 

5 Q Do you know i f your ITC, I guess now, 

6 r e c o n c i l i a t i o n p r o v i s i o n i s based upon a 

7 company-wide r e c o n c i l i a t i o n or a c l a s s - s p e c i f i c 

8 r e c o n c i l i a t i o n ? 

9 A A c t u a l l y , I'm not sure i f i t ' s company 

10 wide or class s p e c i f i c . 

11 Q You would have t o ask t h a t t o Mr. Fastow 

12 again? 

13 That i s a p r e t t y important p o i n t , s i r . 

14 A I t h i n k I can probably provide you the 

15 answer t o t h a t question. 

16 Q Okay. I guess we are going t o have t o go 

17 on i n - e i t h e r event. 

18 MR. STEINMETZ: I would l i k e t o request an 

19 on-the-record data request, a company-wide request 

20 s p e c i f i c . 

21 MR. CLEARFIELD: We w i l l provide i t . 

22 MR. STEINMETZ: Thank you. 

23 MR. HERSHEY: I s i t possible t o get t h a t over 

24 a break? 

25 MR. CLEARFIELD: We w i l l discuss i t and see 
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i f we can provide i t . 

MR. HERSHEY: I mean, t h a t i s f a i r l y c e n t r a l 

t o the testimony. 

MR. CLEARFIELD: We w i l l make our best 

e f f o r t s t o provide i t as soon as we can. 

We may need t o discuss i t w i t h Mr. Fastow 

before we provide i t t o --

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Well, i f you can see over 

lunch whether or not you can provide i t , I t h i n k — 

I w i l l r e l y on t h a t you w i l l use your best e f f o r t s 

t o get i t as soon as possible. 

MR. CLEARFIELD: Thank you. 

BY MR. STEINMETZ: 

Q Mr. Kean, are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the ENRON 

deal w i t h Delaware Val l e y Health Care Council? 

There was a s t o r y set out on the f r o n t 

page of the Business Section l a s t week. 

A I am aware of i t g e n e r a l l y . I am not 

f a m i l i a r w i t h i t s i n d i v i d u a l c o n d i t i o n s . 

MR. STEINMETZ: Your Honor, I would l i k e t o 

have t h i s marked as OCA Cross Examination E x h i b i t 

No. 1. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: I t w i l l be so marked. 

(Thereupon, OCA Cross Examination E x h i b i t 1 

was marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 
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1 MR. STEINMETZ: May I approach the witness? 

2 JUDGE CHESTNUT: C e r t a i n l y . 

3 JUDGE RAINEY: Mr. Steinmetz, may we have a 

4 copy, please? 

5 MR. STEINMETZ: I'm sorry. 

6 BY MR. STEINMETZ: 

7 Q I s t h i s a r t i c l e c o r r e c t , t h a t the ENRON 

8 deal could provide the Delaware V a l l e y Health Care 

9 Council savings of 20 percent or more, i n d i c a t e d i n 

10 the f i r s t paragraph there? 

11 A Again, I am not f a m i l i a r w i t h the terms 

12 and con d i t i o n s of the --

13 Q I s i t possible --

14 A — of the agreement. Well, I am not 

15 f a m i l i a r w i t h the terms and con d i t i o n s of the 

16 agreement, so I am r e a l l y not going t o be able t o 

17 answer questions about i t . 

18 I am aware t h a t there was a t r a n s a c t i o n , 

19 but I don't — I am not f a m i l i a r w i t h i t s 

20 i n d i v i d u a l terms and co n d i t i o n s . 

21 Q Well, could you please read on the f i r s t 

22 two l i n e s of the second paragraph? 

23 That i s the deal between ENRON and — 

24 A Right. 

25 Q Could you read i t out loud, please? 
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1 JUDGE CHESTNUT: No, he doesn't have t o read 

2 t h a t . 

3 I t i s already — 

4 MR. STEINMETZ: Okay. 

5 JUDGE CHESTNUT: -- p a r t of the E x h i b i t 14. 

6 BY MR. STEINMETZ: 

7 Q Okay. Well, i s i t possible t h a t t h i s 

8 d e a l , what the P h i l a d e l p h i a I n q u i r e r says i s t r u e , 

9 t h a t t h i s deal i s n ' t based on lower e l e c t r i c r a t e s ; 

10 r a t h e r , ENRON has agreed t o advise the c o u n c i l ' s 

11 150 members on ways t o save the company money by 

12 c u t t i n g consumption? 

13 A Again, w i t h o u t being f a m i l i a r w i t h the 

14 s p e c i f i c terms and conditions of the arrangement, I 

15 r e a l l y can't answer your question. 

16 Q Could you answer t h a t question subject t o 

17 check? 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: No. He has already s a i d he 

19 doesn't know. 

20 BY MR. STEINMETZ: 

21 Q Do you have another witness who could 

22 answer the question i n the room, t h a t would be --

23 A I suppose you could ask the other 

24 witnesses. 

25 I don't know. I don't know t h a t the other 
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1 witnesses have any d i r e c t knowledge of the terms 

2 and con d i t i o n s of t h i s p a r t i c u l a r arrangement. 

3 MR. STEINMETZ: Could I get an on-the-record 

4 data request from ENRON t o confirm the f a c t s i n the 

5 f i r s t two paragraphs of t h i s a r t i c l e ? 

6 MR. CLEARFIELD: Well, you know, I'm not sure 

7 I understand the relevance of t h i s . 

8 We can 

9 MR. STEINMETZ: Well, the relevance i s , I 

10 t h i n k , p r e t t y c l e a r , i n t h a t a b i g p a r t of ENRON'S 

11 case i s PECO's over recovery of stranded costs, and 

12 what we are showing here i s , you know, ENRON has 

13 entered i n t o a deal where they are o f f e r i n g a 

14 twenty percent r e d u c t i o n w i t h o u t lowering r a t e s , 

15 and i t i s due t o conservation,, and my p o i n t i s t h a t 

16 obviously, w i t h the r e c o n c i l i a t i o n p r o v i s i o n , 

17 somebody i s going t o have t o make up t h a t 

18 s h o r t - f a l l i n ITT c o l l e c t i o n s . 

19 MR. CLEARFIELD: Well, Your Honor, we are 

20 s t r i n g i n g a l l kinds of suppositions together, and 

21 j u s t because we do t h a t doesn't create f a c t . 

22 I t states t h a t the a r t i c l e , i t s e l f , merely 

23 i n d i c a t e s t h a t the p a r t y t h a t entered i n t o the 

24 agreement thought t h a t i t -- quote -- "could 

25 provide energy savings of twenty percent or more." 
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1 I t doesn't i n d i c a t e who i s p r o v i d i n g them. 

2 I t doesn't i n d i c a t e how they are provided. 

3 Mr. Kean said he doesn't know, he i s n ' t 

4 f a m i l i a r w i t h --

5 MR. STEINMETZ: He says t h a t ENRON st r u c k a 

6 deal. 

7 MR. CLEARFIELD: Excuse me. 

8 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Don't i n t e r r u p t him, Mr. 

9 Steinmetz. 

10 MR. CLEARFIELD: I am not t r y i n g t o be 

11 argumentative, or not t r y i n g t o be h e l p f u l , but at 

12 t h i s p o i n t I am j u s t concerned t h a t a t t h i s l a t e 

13 date t h a t we are not going t o go able t o provide 

14 a d d i t i o n a l i n f o r m a t i o n w i t h respect t o t h i s 

15 c o n t r a c t t h a t would be pro b a t i v e , and t h a t we would 

16 be able t o put i t on the record w i t h o u t a d d i t i o n a l 

17 i n f o r m a t i o n . 

18 MR. HERSHEY: Your Honor, the core of the 

19 ENRON p o s i t i o n c e r t a i n l y , as i t i s st a t e d p u b l i c l y , 

2 0 as w e l l as i n i t s testimony, i s t h a t the p a r t i a l 

21 settlement i s a bad deal f o r consumers because of 

22 the r i s k of over c o l l e c t i o n , and the other p a r t i e s 

23 have put on the record s p e c i f i c a l l y , and Dr. 

24 Silverman d i d i t i n h i s testimony, t h a t there i s at 

25 least as great a risk of under collection, and that 
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t h a t r i s k i s borne by PECO under t h a t p a r t i a l 

settlement. 

This i s the witness who i s v i c e president f o r 

governmental a f f a i r s , who has s t a t e d t h a t i t i s h i s 

job t o deal w i t h p u b l i c p o l i c y and governmental 

contacts w i t h i n a p a r t i c u l a r j u r i s d i c t i o n . 

I t i s a f a i r question. 

He said t h a t he doesn't know i t , but i t i s 

c e r t a i n l y a f a i r question t o ask i f there are other 

ENRON witnesses i n t h i s room who could answer a 

question which goes t o the very core of these 

issues i n the room, and I don't know how one can 

s t a t e t h a t t h i s i s s t r a y i n g f a r from the ENRON case 

here. 

MR. STEINMETZ: Well, Your Honor, I am not 

asking f o r , you know, the i n t r i c a t e d e t a i l s of the 

co n t r a c t between the Delaware Val l e y Health Care 

Council and ENRON. 

I am j u s t asking i f the general concept t h a t 

they can provide 20 percent savings w i t h o u t a 

red u c t i o n i n r a t e s , but r a t h e r by c u t t i n g 

consumption and f i n a n c i n g equipment w i t h o u t buying 

i t i s possible and i s i n f a c t — 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Well, a c t u a l l y t h a t wasn't 

your on-the-record data request. 
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1 I thought your on-the-record data request was 

2 t o have the company confirm whether the f i r s t two 

3 paragraphs of t h i s a r t i c l e were accurate — 

4 MR. STEINMETZ: And th a t ' s b a s i c a l l y — 

5 JUDGE CHESTNUT: — and I t h i n k t h a t ' s an 

6 appropriate request, and I w i l l d i r e c t ENRON t o 

7 respond t o t h a t . 

8 MR. CLEARFIELD: We w i l l do t h a t . 

9 MR. STEINMETZ: Thank you. 

10 1234: We w i l l do so. Your Honor, or we w i l l 

11 attempt t o do i t . 

12 BY MR. STEINMETZ: 

13 Q Now, can't customers who sign up w i t h 

14 ENRON's conservation service as an EGS avoid the 

15 CTC amount, or excuse me, the ITC amount t o t a l l y 

16 f o r t h a t p o r t i o n of i t s lowered consumption under 

17 the p a r t i a l settlement, and PECO can't come back 

18 and increase t h a t customer's ITC rate? 

19 A I'm sorr y . You are going t o have t o back 

20 up a l i t t l e b i t . 

21 Q Sure. My p o i n t i s , b a s i c a l l y , under the 

22 p a r t i a l settlement, t h a t customer who has a twenty 

23 percent r e d u c t i o n i n rates avoids t h a t percentage 

24 p o r t i o n of i t s ITC, and under the p a r t i a l 

25 settlement, PECO can't come back and a c t u a l l y 
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1 increase the ITC r a t e t o make up f o r the short 

2 f a l l ? Would t h a t be --

3 A Okay. Your representing t o me what the 

4 agreement provides for? 

5 Q Yes. I mean, you have already claimed 

6 t h a t there's no r e c o n c i l i a t i o n p r o v i s i o n s i n the 

7 p a r t i a l settlement. 

8 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, i f t h i s i s a 

9 h y p o t h e t i c a l , then he might make i t a l i t t l e e asier 

10 t o answer. 

11 I am confused about what twenty percent 

12 r e d u c t i o n we are t a l k i n g about. 

13 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Let me j u s t c l a r i f y so I 

14 make sure --

15 MR. STEINMETZ: Sure. 

1$ JUDGE CHESTNUT: — I understand your 

17 question, which i s t h a t i f any customer reduces 

18 t h e i r usage, then they avoid the CTCs or ITCs 

19 associated w i t h t h a t use? 

20 I s n ' t t h a t the p o i n t t h a t you are making? 

21 MR. STEINMETZ: That's c o r r e c t . 

22 BY MR. STEINMETZ: 

23 Q And under the p a r t i a l settlement, PECO 

24 could not come back and increase the ITC r a t e t o 

25 make up f o r the short f a l l ? 
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1 A I be l i e v e t h a t t o be an accurate 

2 assessment of the PECO p a r t i a l settlement, t h a t i f 

3 you implement conservation measures, you avoid 

4 stranded cost recovery charges. 

5 Q And these customers would also avoid the 

6 v a r i a b i l i t y of T&D and generation charges f o r those 

7 k i l o w a t t hours avoided through conservation, 

8 correct? 

9 A Yes, t o the extent they would avoid per 

10 u n i t charges. 

11 Q That's c o r r e c t . 

12 A That's based on the energy consumed. 

13 Q So you would agree t h a t there i s q u i t e an 

14 i n c e n t i v e t o conserve and lower consumption? 

15 A I t h i n k t h a t i t i s probably the same 

16 i n c e n t i v e t h a t there i s today, t o reduce, t o reduce 

17 usage and consumption c o n s e r v a t i v e l y . 

18 I f you consume le s s , you end you up paying 

19 less f o r your e l e c t r i c i t y . 

20 Q Well, i s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t under today's 

21 r a t e based r a t e of r e t u r n environment, i f there was 

22 a serious loss i n load, i t i s conceivable -- and 

23 PECO's earnings s t a r t e d t o s u f f e r , i t i s 

24 conceivable t h a t PECO could come back and increase 

25 i t s rates? 
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1 I s n ' t t h a t correct? 

2 A I don't know whether they could or 

3 couldn't increase them on a customer-specific 

4 basis. 

5 I would assume t h a t --

6 Q The company would s t i l l get some 

7 advantage? 

8 A you would s t i l l get some advantage 

9 under even today's system from conserving. 

10 MR. CLEARFIELD: Are we t a l k i n g about -- j u s t 

11 f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n , are we t a l k i n g about when the 

12 r a t e caps under the Act are i n place, or are we 

13 t a l k i n g about p r i o r t o the implementation of the 

14 r a t e caps t h a t are i n the competition? 

15 MR. STEINMETZ: I guess he mentioned today. 

16 MR. CLEARFIELD: I thought you — 

17 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Well, I thought your 

18 question was p r i o r . 

19 MR. STEINMETZ: Yes, I guess my question was 

20 p r i o r , under the t r a d i t i o n a l r a t e of r e t u r n 

21 r e g u l a t i o n , but he sta t e d t h a t there are s t i l l some 

22 i n c e n t i v e s . 

23 That i s f i n e . 

24 BY MR. STEINMETZ: 

25 Q There i s also a quote i n the a r t i c l e from 
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Mr. Boonin. 

I t s tates t h a t the whole i n d u s t r y w i l l 

probably move i n t h i s type of d i r e c t i o n f o r 

commercial i n d u s t r i a l accounts over the next 

decade. 

Could you agree w i t h t h a t statement? 

A I'm not sure what e x a c t l y was intended 

t h e r e . 

I do be l i e v e t h a t there w i l l be, 

p a r t i c u l a r l y as markets are opened up and become 

com p e t i t i v e , p a r t of what i s going t o be o f f e r e d i s 

not simply the commodity, but also investments i n 

energy e f f i c i e n c y equipment and the l i k e . 

There w i l l be an e f f o r t , I b e l i e v e , t o 

conserve on b i l l s , not j u s t on r a t e s , which i s p a r t 

of the reason why i t i s important. 

An important element of our proposal i s t o 

unbundle both the b i l l i n g and c o l l e c t i o n s e r v i c e s , 

because i t i s t h a t t h a t r e a l l y provides us a 

v e h i c l e f o r -- f o r a d d i t i o n a l value-added services 

i n the competitive marketplace. 

I mean, I agree t h a t p a r t i c u l a r l y as the 

market opens up, there's going t o be in c r e a s i n g 

emphasis on making these kinds of investments and 

making service o f f e r i n g s which w i l l allow customers 
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1 t o save on t h e i r b i l l , not j u s t on t h e i r r a t e s , i f 

2 our plan i s approved. 

3 Q Mr. Kean, on Pages 37 and 38 of your 

4 r e b u t t a l , you t a l k about ENRON's proposed d e f a u l t 

5 s e r v i c e , and you compare i t t o t h a t of the p a r t i a l 

6 settlement. 

7 Do you see that? 

8 A Page 37 and 38? 

9 Q Yes, g e n e r a l l y . Okay. Now, i s i t t r u e 

10 t h a t no matter what the market p r i c e f o r energy 

11 t u r n s out t o be i n any p a r t i c u l a r year, under the 

12 ENRON pla n , ENRON's d e f a u l t customers or PLR 

13 customers, i f they do not choose, would be re q u i r e d 

14 t o pay the generation c r e d i t set out i n e i t h e r 

15 Attachment A or Attachment B t o your testimony? 

16 A The generation c r e d i t s are the p r i c e f o r 

17 the commodity under the proposal, and they are the 

18 -- the generation cost t h a t goes i n t o the 

19 c a l c u l a t i o n of the r a t e caps. 

20 Those rates are not adjusted down except 

21 as the competitive market o f f e r s those, o f f e r s 

22 reductions o f f of those r a t e s . 

23 Q So i s t h a t a yes? 

24 A Well, I'm not sure what your question was 

25 asking e x a c t l y . 
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1 Q My question i s : Customers who are PLR 

2 customers of ENRON, under the ENRON pla n , would be 

3 r e q u i r e d t o buy energy at the generation c r e d i t , 

4 and not the market r a t e , i f the market r a t e 

5 happened t o be lower? 

6 A Well, again, when you say "required t o 

7 buy," there i s --

8 Q I f they choose not t o choose -- excuse me. 

9 ' A Okay. I f they chose not t o choose and 

10 stay on the PLR se r v i c e , the PLR has a set of 

11 generation c r e d i t s , which would be the p r i c e a t 

12 which a consumer under t h a t service would pay f o r 

13 e l e c t r i c i t y . 

14 Q And t h i s c o n t r a s t s w i t h the p o s s i b i l i t y 

15 w i t h i n the p a r t i a l settlement of a lower generation 

16 p r i c e , should the market p r i c e of energy go below 

17 the generation caps, as set out i n Table A? 

18 A Well, i t i s not -- i t i s not c l e a r t o me 

19 t h a t the o p p o r t u n i t y i s as c l e a r as a l l t h a t i n the 

20 p a r t i a l settlement. 

21 As I look at the p a r t i a l settlement, i t 

22 appears t o leave a f a i r amount of d i s c r e t i o n t o 

23 PECO i n terms of s p e c i f y i n g on an annual basis what 

24 i t believes the competitive market p r i c e t o be, so 

25 I am not sure t h a t i t i s as automatic as a l l t h a t . 
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1 but i t a c t u a l l y tracks the market p r i c e . 

2 I t h i n k our proposal gets a t t h i s issue i n 

3 a couple of ways. 

4 One is , , i n the event the contingency plan 

5 i s i n e f f e c t , and the s e c u r i t i z a t i o n under the 

6 choice plan i s not i n e f f e c t , i t provides f o r the 

7 bi d d i n g of the PLR se r v i c e , so by p u t t i n g those 

8 bids i n , you get a p r e v a i l i n g market p r i c e f o r t h a t 

9 s e r v i c e , and al s o , we are proposing i n t h i s 

10 proceeding a set of r a t e caps t h a t are lower than 

11 what are proposed i n the p a r t i a l settlement, and we 

12 are c o m p e t i t i v e l y b i d d i n g , i f you w i l l , f o r the 

13 r i g h t t o serve i n t h a t PLR r o l e , so again, I'm not 

14 sure t h a t ' s as c l e a r as you say, t h a t t h a t -- t h a t 

15 PECO, under the p a r t i a l settlement, would be r e a l l y 

16 forced t o discount t h e i r p r i c e s as a u t o m a t i c a l l y as 

17 you seem t o make i t sound. 

18 Q Not forced, but there i s the p o s s i b i l i t y 

19 t h a t i f the market p r i c e was d r a m a t i c a l l y lower 

20 than the generation c r e d i t set out i n Table A of 

21 the p a r t i a l settlement, i t i s conceivable t h a t the 

22 PLR customers under the p a r t i a l settlement could be 

23 paying a lower market p r i c e than the generation 

24 c r e d i t i n Table A? I s t h a t correct? 

25 A Well, i t i s conceivable. I w i l l say yes. 
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1 Q Thank you. 

2 A I t i s conceivable, but again, by way of 

3 explanation, i t i s not c l e a r a t a l l t h a t the 

4 process t h a t would r e s u l t i n b r i n g i n g t h a t p r i c e 

5 down i s a very automatic one. 

6 I t may be l i k e p u l l i n g t e e t h . 

7 I t may be l i k e l i t i g a t i n g , so w h i l e i t i s 

8 conceivable, w h i l e i t i s p o s s i b l e , I'm not sure how 

9 l i k e l y i t i s . 

10 Q These generation c r e d i t s set out i n 

11 Attachment A and Attachment B t o your r e b u t t a l 

12 testimony are higher than the generation c r e d i t s 

13 provided i n Table A of the p a r t i a l settlement i n 

14 the e a r l y years? 

15 I s t h a t correct? 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q Thank you. So d e f a u l t customers who are 

18 the cannot shop or are unable t o shop w i l l be 

19 l i m i t e d t o ENRON's higher generation c r e d i t s no 

20 matter how low the market r a t e may go -- i s t h a t 

21 c o r r e c t -- absent your competitive PLR --

22 A A --go ahead I'm sor r y . 

23 Q -- you know, excluding the competitive PLR 

24 proposal t h a t I am j u s t now r e a l l y becoming aware 

25 o f , and I d i d n ' t r e a l l y see too which of t h a t i n 
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1 your testimony. 

2 Frankly, d e f a u l t customers who cannot shop or 

3 are unable t o shop w i l l be l i m i t e d t o the higher 

4 generation c r e d i t s no matter how low the market 

5 r a t e mate go under the ENRON plan? I s t h a t 

6 correct? 

7 A You say do not shop or cannot shop? 

8 Q That i s correct? 

9 A The answer i s yes. The generation c r e d i t s 

10 are higher than the generation c r e d i t s under the 

11 p a r t i a l settlement, but the r a t e caps, the o v e r a l l 

12 r a t e caps, the bottom l i n e f o r the consumer i s 

13 lower, because the discounts are s u b s t a n t i a l l y 

14 greater than what are provided i n the p a r t i a l 

15 settlement. 

16 Q And t h i s would include customers i n 1999, 

17 who aren't even e l i g i b l e t o shop because they were 

18 not chosen as p a r t of the f i r s t group of the 

19 t r a n s i t i o n a l phase-in? I s t h a t correct? 

20 A Yes, but they would of course be g e t t i n g 

21 the b e n e f i t of the deeper discounts, the l a r g e r 

22 r a t e discounts. 

23 Q And t h i s would also include customers who 

24 are unable t o c o n t r a c t w i t h an EGS because of 

25 c r e d i t problems or f o r whatever reasons? 
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1 A Yes, and I w i l l j i i s t stay w i t h the same 

2 q u a l i f i c a t i o n --

3 Q That's a l l r i g h t . 

4 A and t h a t i s t h a t the discounts would be 

5 s u b s t a n t i a l l y deeper than what they would face 

6 under the p a r t i a l settlement. 

7 Q Now, i s ENRON serving r e s i d e n t i a l 

8 customers i n the p i l o t program t h a t PECO i s 

9 s t a r t i n g c u r r e n t l y ? 

10 A I'm sorr y . That, I don't know. 

11 Q You don't know i f they are serving any 

12 customers? 

13 MR. CLEARFIELD: We can provide t h a t 

14 i n f o r m a t i o n . 

15 A We can provide t h a t . 

16 Q I assume you don't know what the 

17 generation p r i c e — 

18 A Hold on one second. 

19 I'm sorr y . Go ahead. 

20 Q Do you know what generation p r i c e ENRON i s 

21 serving i t s customers i n Southeastern Pennsylvania 

22 c u r r e n t l y ? 

23 A No, I do not. 

24 Q Could you agree, subject t o check, t h a t i t 

25 i s three cents? 
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1 I t i s easy t o f i n d out. 

2 A Subject t o check, yes. 

3 Q So does ENRON int e n d t o r a i s e these p i l o t 

4 customers t o the approximately 4.02 cents per 

5 k i l o w a t t hour r e s i d e n t i a l generation c r e d i t on 

6 1-1-99? 

7 A The generation c r e d i t s t h a t are i n our 

8 attachment would go i n t o e f f e c t on the terms t h a t 

9 we have l a i d out i n there. 

10 To the extent those generation c r e d i t s are 

11 higher than the market p r i c e , though, the market 

12 w i l l b r i n g t h a t p r i c e -- w i l l b r i n g those p r i c e s t o 

13 consumers down by swit c h i n g . 

14 To the extent consumers swit c h , they w i l l 

15 get the advantage of the b e n e f i t of a lower 

16 generation p r i c e . 

17 To the extent t h a t they don't s w i t c h , and 

18 our plan goes i n t o e f f e c t , and the generation 

19 c r e d i t s go i n t o e f f e c t , the generation component 

20 t h a t consumers pay w i l l be t h a t which i s set f o r t h 

21 on the attachment t o my testimony, but again, the 

22 r a t e , the t o t a l r a t e t h a t consumers pay w i l l be 

23 s u b s t a n t i a l l y lower under the ENRON plan than under 

24 the p a r t i a l settlement. 

25 Q So f o r customers who can't shop — s t r i k e 
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1 t h a t . 

2 Mr. Kean, am I c o r r e c t t h a t the ENRON plan i s 

3 s t i l l contingent upon a f i n d i n g t h a t ENRON or EEPSI 

4 i s not a p u b l i c u t i l i t y , even as regards t o the 

5 pro v i d e r of l a s t r e s o r t ? 

6 A Yes. We have proposed and asked the 

7 Commission t o make the determination t h a t i t i s not 

8 a p u b l i c u t i l i t y , and have -- but we have agreed, 

9 obviously, t o the terms and conditions t h a t the PLR 

10 service would be provided under f o r the Commission 

11 approval, so I mean, the Commission w i l l be saying 

12 what our o b l i g a t i o n s are as a PLR, even i f they are 

13 not c a l l i n g us a p u b l i c u t i l i t y . 

14 Q But under your i n t e r p r e t a t i o n of the ENRON 

15 pl a n , ENRON would not be required t o adhere t o any 

16 p r o v i s i o n s of the Public U t i l i t y Code, such as 

17 Chapter 11, Chapter 15, Chapter 21, or Chapter 33? 

18 A No. I mean, t h a t ' s not t r u e , I mean, the 

19 Commission can determine, and we have made a 

20 proposal what terms and conditions our se r v i c e 

21 would be provided under, and we have also made 

22 allowance i n there f o r Commission r e g u l a t i o n of 

23 EGSs and the l i k e . 

24 I t i s not t h a t the terms and c o n d i t i o n s of 

25 the Public U t i l i t y Code don't apply. 
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1 I t i s j u s t t h a t the o b l i g a t i o n s which we 

2 s t a t e d f o r ENRON s p e c i f i c a l l y i n t h i s proceeding, 

3 the Commission w i l l decide, you know, whether the 

4 o b l i g a t i o n s t h a t we have proposed and proposed on 

5 ourselves are s u f f i c i e n t , you know, t o s a t i s f y 

6 them. 

7 Q So i s i t your testimony t h a t the 

8 Commission could say, "You w i l l be governed by 

9 Chapter 15 of the Public U t i l i t y Code"? 

10 A No. My p o s i t i o n i s t h a t the Commission 

11 can take i n t o account whatever the u n d e r l y i n g 

12 p o l i c i e s are, and we t h i n k we have served 

13 un d e r l y i n g poles of the Public U t i l i t y Code. 

14 I am not t a l k i n g s p e c i f i c a l l y about 

15 Chapter 15, because I am not f a m i l i a r w i t h i t 

16 s p e c i f i c a l l y , but the Commission can take i n t o 

17 account the o b l i g a t i o n s t h a t i t wants us t o be 

18 subject t o , the o b l i g a t i o n s t h a t we have agreed t o 

19 be subject t o , and i t can impose those on us by 

20 approving our choice plan. 

21 They can do t h a t w i t h o u t us being a p u b l i c 

22 u t i l i t y . 

23 Q And what recourse would the Commission 

24 have f o r any breach of the terms of the agreement? 

25 A Oh, w e l l , I mean, we would be subject t o a 
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1 Commission order, a Commission order t h a t we are 

2 ob l i g e d t o l i v e up t o i n the proceeding. 

3 You the mean i f ENRON were t o v i o l a t e the 

4 terms and conditions of the order approving --

5 approving our proposal? 

6 Q Well, more s p e c i f i c a l l y , f o r instance, 

7 Chapter 15 requires t h a t a p u b l i c u t i l i t y provide 

8 e f f i c i e n t , safe and reasonable s e r v i c e , and i s i t 

9 your testimony t h a t -- obviously t h a t ENRON would 

10 not have t o l i v e up t o t h a t type of language? 

11 A No. Our plan does provide e f f i c i e n t , 

12 safe, and r e l i a b l e s ervice. 

13 I t does i t through c o n t r a c t and through 

14 r a t e schedule proposals t h a t we are f i l i n g f o r 

15 Commission approval i n t h i s case. 

16 Q Okay. That's a l l I have. Thank you. Your 

17 Honor. 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. Bonney? 

19 MR. BONNEY: Thank you, Your Honor. 

20 CROSS EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. BONNEY: 

22 Q Good afternoon, Mr. Kean. I am Paul 

23 Bonney, counsel f o r PECO. 

24 You are not an o f f i c e r or employee of 

25 ENRON Energy Services and Power, Inc, are you? 
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1 A No, I am not. 

2 Q Let me r e f e r t o t h a t company as EESP as a 

3 short name, i f t h a t ' s okay. 

4 A Okay. 

5 Q There i s no o f f i c e r of EESP t e s t i f y i n g i n 

6 t h i s proceeding? 

7 I s t h a t correct? 

8 A I believe t h a t ' s r i g h t . Yes, I be l i e v e 

9 t h a t ' s r i g h t . 

10 I t h i n k i n our data about we d i d i d e n t i f y 

11 who were the o f f i c e r s . 

12 I don't believe any of those are o f f i c e r s 

13 who are t e s t i f y i n g here. 

14 Q You don't have a degree i n economics or 

15 finance, do you? 

16 A No, I don't. 

17 Q Who i s the chairman of EESP? I s i t Lou 

18 Pai? 

19 A A c t u a l l y , I would have t o look a t the 

20 responses. 

21 MR. CLEARFIELD: Do you want t h a t now. Your 

22 Honor, or — 

23 MR. BONNEY: Yes. 

24 THE WITNESS: Okay. 

25 BY MR. BONNEY: 
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1 Q I believe i t i s also l i s t e d under l i c e n s e 

2 f i l i n g . 

3 A Okay. I don't have t h a t w i t h me. Do you 

4 have t h a t data request t o d i r e c t me t o , or I w i l l 

5 j u s t look f o r i t . 

6 MR. BONNEY: I f i t i s okay w i t h counsel, I 

7 w i l l approach the witness. Your Honor? 

8 MR. CLEARFIELD: C e r t a i n l y . 

9 MR. CLARK: Right here. 

10 BY MR. BONNEY: 

11 Q I am showing you a copy of EESP's f i l i n g 

12 w i t h the --

13 A Okay. 

14 Q -- Pennsylvania Commission f o r License t o 

15 be an E l e c t r i c Generation Supplier, and one of the 

16 e x h i b i t s shows the d i r e c t o r s and o f f i c e r s , and i t 

17 l i s t s Lou Pai --

18 A Lou Pai. 

19 Q — i f I am pronouncing t h a t c o r r e c t l y , as 

20 chairman and c h i e f executive o f f i c e r ? I s t h a t 

21 correct? 

22 A That i s what i t shows. 

23 Q I s he not the chairman and ch i e f executive 

24 o f f i c e r of the company? 

25 You said t h a t i s what i t shows. Do you 
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1 disagree w i t h that? 

2 A Yes. No, I don't disagree w i t h i t . I 

3 have no reason t o disagree w i t h i t . 

4 Q How many other ENRON e n t i t i e s i s Mr. Pai 

5 an o f f i c e r o f , i f you know? 

6 A I don't know. 

7 Q Do you know i f he i s an o f f i c e r of any 

8 other e n t i t i e s ? 

9 A I don't know. I assume yes, but I don't 

10 know how many other e n t i t i e s he i s an o f f i c e r o f . 

11 Q But you do know t h a t he i s an o f f i c e r of 

12 other e n t i t i e s ? 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q I s he an o f f i c e r of ENRON Power Marketing, 

15 Inc? 

16 A I would have t o look i n the records t o 

17 determine which e n t i t i e s Mr. Pai i s an o f f i c e r o f . 

18 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, i f I may approach 

19 the witness? 

20 .JUDGE CHESTNUT: C e r t a i n l y . 

21 BY MR. BONNEY: 

22 Q I show you ENRON Power Marketing, Inc's 

23 f i l i n g w i t h the Commission as w e l l . 

24 A Yes, i t shows him as an o f f i c e r . 

25 Q Okay. 
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1 A Hold on one second. Yes. For ENRON Power 

2 Marketing. 

3 Q He i s an o f f i c e r of many ENRON e n t i t i e s , 

4 i s n ' t he? 

5 A You know, i t depends on what you mean by 

6 "many." 

7 I would have t o go look t o see how many 

8 e n t i t i e s he i s an o f f i c e r o f . 

9 Q Any b a l l park? You have no idea? 

10 A I don't have any idea. 

11 Q More than f i v e ? 

12 A I don't know. 

13 Q ENRON Energy Services Power has a p p l i e d t o 

14 FERC f o r approval of -- t o become a marketer, as i t 

15 i s normally called? 

16 I s t h a t correct? 

17 A That's c o r r e c t . 

18 Q And ENRON Power Marketing already holds 

19 t h a t p o s i t i o n as a wholesale marketer, c o r r e c t ? 

20 A That's r i g h t . 

21 Q Do you know whether ENRON has a p p l i e d f o r 

22 FERC approval of the i n t e r l o c k i n g d i r e c t o r s of 

23 ENRON Energy Services Power and ENRON Power 

24 Marketing? 

25 A I know t h a t we have made f i l i n g s regarding 
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1 i n t e r l o c k i n g o f f i c e r s and d i r e c t o r s i n the past, 

2 but I -- I could not t e l l you, because I don't 

3 know, what those f i l i n g s are w i t h regard t o those 

4 two e n t i t i e s , i f any. 

5 Q Do any of the o f f i c e r s of EESP hold s o l e l y 

6 t h a t p o s i t i o n , or do a l l of them also hold other 

7 p o s i t i o n s w i t h ENRON? 

8 A Could you show me — 

9 Q C e r t a i n l y . 

10 A — the l i s t here? 

11 Q Yes. 

12 A Your question again was: Do any hold 

13 those s o l e l y ? 

14 Q Do any of these people have as t h e i r only 

15 job w i t h ENRON being an o f f i c e r of EESP? 

16 A I -- I don't know. I don't know i f there 

17 i s anyone who i s s o l e l y an o f f i c e r of EESP. 

18 Q Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h these people? Do 

19 you know who they are? 

20 A I know --

21 Q I don't mean t o make.you go through each 

22 one. 

23 A I know — c e r t a i n l y I know most of them, 

24 n e a r l y a l l . 

25 Q The ones t h a t you know, do they also hold 
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1 other ENRON positions? 

2 A And again, I j u s t don't know. I don't 

3 know. 

4 I don't know how many other p o s i t i o n s they 

5 might hold, i f any. 

6 Q Now, on Page 2 of your d i r e c t testimony, 

7 you o r i g i n a l l y s t a t e d t h a t ENRON Energy Services 

8 Power was organized f o r the s p e c i f i c purpose of 

9 su b m i t t i n g the October 7th p e t i t i o n and f o r 

10 p r o v i d i n g -- or applying t o be the pro v i d e r of l a s t 

11 r e s o r t i n PECO service t e r r i t o r y ? 

12 I s t h a t true? 

13 A Yes. Of course t h a t testimony has been 

14 amended. 

15 Q Well, t h a t i s what I want t o ask you 

16 about. 

17 A Okay. 

18 Q What has changed since you f i l e d your 

19 d i r e c t testimony t o make you want t o amend your 

20 testimony i n t h a t regard? 

21 A I don't know t h a t anything has changed. I 

22 put the testimony together. 

23 The e n t i t y EESPI was already i n existence, 

24 and so we decided t o use i t , and i t had been 

25 r e c e n t l y created, so we decided t o use i t as the 

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES - (717) 540-9669 



1306 

1 v e h i c l e f o r making the provider of l a s t r e s o r t 

2 p e t i t i o n . 

3 What I was c l a r i f y i n g i n the amendment 

4 today i s t h a t t h a t was not nec e s s a r i l y the o r i g i n a l 

5 reason i t was set up. 

6 I t had been set up t o be a r e t a i l energy 

7 service provider i n the ENRON Corp. f a m i l y , so i t 

8 wasn't j u s t organized f o r the purpose of being the 

9 provider of l a s t r e s o r t . 

10 Q What made you be l i e v e t h a t i t was? 

Zl A Discussions w h i l e we were preparing the 

12 choice plan. 

13 I t was c l e a r from those discussions i t had 

14 been r e c e n t l y organized, had been r e c e n t l y formed, 

15 and we had been t a l k i n g about the choice plan r i g h t 

16 about the same time t h a t we were p u t t i n g t h i s 

17 a p p l i c a t i o n together at the Federal Energy 

18 Regulatory Commission f o r EESP t o become a marketer 

19 under FERC a u t h o r i t y . 

20 Q So when you f i l e d your d i r e c t testimony, 

21 you thought t h a t the s p e c i f i c purpose f o r which i t 

22 was organized was f o r the purpose of s u b m i t t i n g the 

23 p l a n , and t o become the provider of l a s t r e s o r t ? 

24 A Yes, I d i d . 

25 Q But now you r e a l i z e t h a t was inaccurate? 
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1 I s t h a t what your testimony is? 

2 A That's r i g h t . 

3 Q So am I c o r r e c t t h a t i t i s EESP's 

4 i n t e n t i o n t o act as a generation s u p p l i e r , and not 

5 j u s t a provider of l a s t r e s o r t i n PECO's t e r r i t o r y ? 

6 A You mean, would EESP be p r o v i d i n g 

7 competitive service as well? 

8 Q What I mean: I s i t going t o act as an 

9 e l e c t r i c generation s u p p l i e r , as t h a t term i s used 

10 i n the statut e ? 

11 MR. CLEARFIELD: Well, I am going t o ob j e c t 

12 w i t h respect t o the reference t o the s t a t u t e . 

13 I f you want t o rephrase the question --

14 BY MR. BONNEY: 

15 Q Are you not f a m i l i a r w i t h the term 

16 " e l e c t r i c generation supplier"? 

17 MR. CLEARFIELD: I have an o b j e c t i o n pending, 

18 Your Honor, and I would l i k e t o f i n i s h t h a t . 

19 I o b j e c t t o t h a t question and ask t h a t i t be 

20 rephrased t o remove the reference t o the s p e c i f i c 

21 d e f i n i t i o n i n the s t a t u t e . I wouldn't o b j e c t , but 

22 I don't want Mr. Kean t o answer w i t h respect t o a 

23 d e f i n i t i o n he doesn't have before him and may not 

24 be f a m i l i a r w i t h . 

25 MR. BONNEY: We haven't established i f he i s 
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1 f a m i l i a r w i t h i t or not, Your Honor, so I t h i n k the 

2 objects i s premature. 

3 MR. CLEARFIELD: Well, Your Honor — 

4 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Well, I t h i n k you should l a y 

5 a foundation f o r the testimony. 

6 BY MR. BONNEY: 

7 Q Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the term " e l e c t r i c 

8 generation s u p p l i e r , " as used i n the Pennsylvania 

9 Competition Act? 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q Am I c o r r e c t t h a t i t i s EESP's i n t e n t i o n 

12 t o act as an e l e c t r i c generation s u p p l i e r i n 

13 Pennsylvania? 

14 A Yes, and i t has applied f o r t h a t s t a t u s . 

15 Q And i t i s not EESP's i n t e n t i o n t o act 

16 s o l e l y as a provider of l a s t r e s o r t i n PECO's 

17 t e r r i t o r y ? 

18 I s t h a t correct? 

19 A Well, I guess I can't imagine i t 

20 performing any r o l e other than t h a t , and t h a t i f 

21 ENRON were t o provide, as we would expect t o , 

22 competitive service o f f e r i n g s outside of the PLR 

23 s e r v i c e , we would do through so -- do so through a 

24 separate e n t i t y , a separate ENRON a f f i l i a t e , and 

25 not as EESP. 
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1 Q So then what was the purpose of f i l i n g f o r 

2 an e l e c t r i c generation s u p p l i e r licensed w i t h the 

3 Pennsylvania Commission on behalf of the EESP, i f 

4 i t doesn't i n t e n d t o exercise that? 

5 A Well, f i r s t of a l l , I can't say, because I 

6 don't know whether EGS stat u s would be re q u i r e d t o 

7 be a PLR, but t h a t i s -- t h a t i s one p o s s i b i l i t y . 

8 I t i s also the case t h a t we had o r i g i n a l l y 

9 c e r t a i n l y reserved the r i g h t t o s e l l as EESPI or as 

10 another e n t i t y outside of the pro v i d e r of l a s t 

11 r e s o r t r o l e , but as you know, i n amending our 

12 proposal i n the r e b u t t a l testimony, we are proposed 

13 a standard of conduct t h a t would govern the 

14 r e l a t i o n s h i p between EESP as a d e f a u l t p r o v i d e r and 

15 any other e n t i t y a t ENRON t h a t was p r o v i d i n g a 

16 r e t a i l s e r v i c e . 

17 Q Under the t a r i f f t h a t you have proposed i n 

18 the ENRON Choice Plan, i s the d e f a u l t s e r v i c e 

19 p r o v i d e r defined t o be the same as an e l e c t r i c 

20 generation s u p p l i e r , i f you know? 

21 A That I don't know wi t h o u t checking. 

22 Q Would you agree t h a t the prov i d e r of l a s t 

23 r e s o r t has an o b l i g a t i o n t o serve? 

24 A I t h i n k t h a t ' s — t h a t ' s a l e g a l term. I t 

25 c e r t a i n l y has an o b l i g a t i o n , and those o b l i g a t i o n s 

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES - (717) 540-9669 



1310 

1 include serving customers, but t o the extent you 

2 mean something, you know you mean something i n 

3 the s t a t u t e s p e c i f i c a l l y , o b l i g a t i o n t o serve, I am 

4 not rendering an opinion on t h a t . 

5 C e r t a i n l y we w i l l have o b l i g a t i o n s , and 

6 those w i l l include o b l i g a t i o n s t o serve customers. 

7 Q I n your o p i n i o n , i s t h a t o b l i g a t i o n t o 

8 serve t h a t would apply t o EESP as prov i d e r of l a s t 

9 r e s o r t d i f f e r e n t from the o b l i g a t i o n t h a t ' s 

10 t r a d i t i o n a l l y attached t o f i x e d w i r e providers? 

11 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I am going t o 

12 o b j e c t , because I t h i n k i t c a l l s f o r a l e g a l 

13 conclusion a t t h i s p o i n t . 

14 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, Mr. Kean answered a 

15 s p e c i f i c discovery request on t h i s p o i n t , and he 

16 d i d n ' t o b j e c t t o i t as being a l e g a l question a t 

17 t h a t time. 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: That doesn't matter — 

19 MR. CLEARFIELD: I t doesn't. Your Honor. 

20 JUDGE CHESTNUT: — but on the other hand, I 

21 w i l l allow the witness t o give h i s understanding on 

22 the basis t h a t i t r e a l l y , as a l e g a l conclusion, 

23 has no probative weight. 

24 He i s not a c t i n g as an atto r n e y i n t h i s 

25 proceeding. 
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1 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, does t h a t mean t h a t 

2 there i s no probative weight t o be attached t o a l l 

3 of h i s references t o l e g a l issues i n the testimony? 

4 JUDGE CHESTNUT: To the extent t h a t he r e l i e s 

5 on advice of counsel, t h a t i s a c t u a l l y c o r r e c t . I 

6 mean --

7 BY MR. BONNEY: 

8 Q Am I c o r r e c t , Mr. Kean, t h a t you answered 

9 i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s , s p e c i f i c a l l y PECO 16-1, i f you 

10 have that? 

11 I f you don't, I can show you a copy of i t . 

12 A Okay. Your question? 

13 Q I n the second sentence i n the answer t o 

14 t h a t , d i d you s t a t e t h a t the o b l i g a t i o n t o serve 

15 may not be the same o b l i g a t i o n t o serve t h a t i s 

16 t r a d i t i o n a l l y attached t o f i x e d w i r e providers? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q Here you are r e f e r r i n g t o the o b l i g a t i o n s 

19 as a provider of l a s t r e s o r t ? 

2 0 A Yes, t h a t ' s r i g h t . 

21 Q I n your opinion, would the Commission have 

22 any oversigh t or a u t h o r i t y t o re g u l a t e EESP's 

23 o b l i g a t i o n s as provider of l a s t r e s o r t under the 

24 ENRON plan? And I am not look i n g f o r a l e g a l 

25 opi n i o n . 
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1 A Yes. 

2 Q What would t h a t o v e r s i g h t be a f t e r the 

3 plan i s approved? 

4 A Well, the Commission i s approving the plan 

5 i n an order t h a t would -- t h a t would bind us as the 

6 PLR, bind EESP as the PLR t o comply w i t h t h a t 

7 order, and i n the event t h a t — i n the event of a 

8 f a i l u r e t o comply, the Commission would presumably 

9 take a c t i o n . 

10 Q So the extent of the Commission's 

11 o v e r s i g h t would be t o enforce the c o n t r a c t and plan 

12 t h a t you have put before them now? 

13 They have no f u r t h e r a u t h o r i t y than that? 

14 A Well, yes. The Commission has a u t h o r i t y 

15 under the marketer a f f i l i a t e standards under t h e i r 

16 generic rule-making requirements. 

17 I mean, t o the extent t h a t there are 

18 changes made i n r e g u l a t i o n of the e l e c t r i c i n d u s t r y 

19 i n Pennsylvania, those could have e f f e c t s and • 

20 impacts on ENRON as PLR as w e l l . 

21 I am j u s t not sure what you mean by your 

22 question, i t can have no c o n t r o l over, or a u t h o r i t y 

23 over. 

24 Q Would the extent of the Commission's 

25 oversi g h t and a u t h o r i t y be as broad as i t i s f o r , 
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1 ' say, PECO. 

2 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, again I t h i n k 

3 t h a t t h i s i s a question t h a t c a l l s f o r a l e g a l 

4 conclusion. 

5 I f i t i s c l e a r t h a t Mr. Kean i s being asked 

6 f o r h i s opinion and not a conclusion t h a t would be 

7 b i n d i n g i n terms of a l e g a l requirement of code, 

8 then I wouldn't o b j e c t . 

9 MR. BONNEY: That i s what I am asking. 

10 Thanks f o r the c l a r i f i c a t i o n . 

11 A I don't know t h a t the — t h a t the 

12 Commission's a u t h o r i t y would be broader or narrower 

13 over -- over the EESP, depending on -- I mean, 

14 there i s a f a i r amount of s p e c i f i c i t y i n the 

15 proposal t h a t we have made and how t h a t s e r v i c e i s 

16 going t o be provided. 

17 I t i s i n some respects less f l e x i b l e than 

18 the o b l i g a t i o n and oversights t h a t a u t i l i t y i s 

19 faced w i t h when i t comes i n and makes p e r i o d i c 

20 amendments t o what i t s terms and service c o n d i t i o n s 

21 are, so I can't say e q u i v o c a l l y t h a t i t would be 

22 narrower or greater a u t h o r i t y over. EESP than i t 

23 would be over PECO i n t h i s context. 

24 Q Why i s i t t h a t EESP does not want t o be 

25 declared a p u b l i c u t i l i t y ? 
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A I t h i n k t h a t they are — I t h i n k the 

concern i s , and I am g i v i n g you my view not as a 

lawyer, but as someone who i s working on p u t t i n g 

the proposal together — the concern i s t h a t there 

may be pro v i s i o n s of the code t h a t would apply t o 

p u b l i c u t i l i t i e s t h a t would not be appropriate t o 

EESP, t h a t would be unnecessarily d u p l i c a t i v e , or 

j u s t i n a p p l i c a b l e . 

Q What provisions are you r e f e r r i n g to? 

A I can't s i t here and catalog them f o r you. 

A l l I can t e l l you i s t h a t the concern would be 

t h a t since EESP i s not a t r a d i t i o n a l asset-owning, 

you know, wires company, p r o v i d i n g service as a 

n a t u r a l monopoly i n the s t a t e , t h a t because i t i s 

not t h a t k i n d of e n t i t y , p r o v i s i o n s of the code 

might not make sense when appl i e d t o EESP. 

Q I n your o p i n i o n , i n your non-legal 

o p i n i o n , a t the end of the t r a n s i t i o n p e r i o d , 2008 

could the Commission r e q u i r e EESP t o continue t o be 

the provider of l a s t r e s o r t ? 

A No. 

Q EESP was formed on September 15th, 1997, 

correct? 

A I don't know t h a t f o r sure. 

Q Do you know -- you don't know when i t was 
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1 formed at a l l ? 

2 A No, I don't know when i t was formed f o r 

3 sure, but I can make t h a t subject t o check. 

4 I'm sorr y . Could you give me the date? 

5 Q September 15th. 

6 A I s i t i n the a p p l i c a t i o n ? I s i t i n the 

7 a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

8 Q No, I don't t h i n k i t was. 

9 Did EESP have the i n t e n t i o n , as of 

10 September 15th, of applying t o t h i s Commission t o 

11 be the provider of l a s t r e s o r t i n PECO service 

12 t e r r i t o r y ? 

13 A Did EESP have the i n t e n t i o n ? 

14 No. I — I do not be l i e v e so. 

15 Q When d i d i t f i r s t form t h a t i n t e n t i o n ? 

16 A I can't say ex a c t l y . I t would have been 

17 leading up t o the f i l i n g of the Choice Plan i n 

18 October, but I don't know s p e c i f i c a l l y whether the 

19 d e c i s i o n was made t h a t t h a t would be the e n t i t y 

20 proposing t o serve as the pro v i d e r of l a s t r e s o r t . 

21 Q So i s i t your testimony t h a t ENRON d i d not 

22 begin work on the Choice Plan u n t i l October? 

23 A No. That's — no. ENRON, at l e a s t i n 

24 general terms, began loo k i n g a t an a l t e r n a t i v e t o 

25 the p a r t i a l settlement once the p a r t i a l settlement 
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1 was announced, but I — your question e a r l i e r , I 

2 b e l i e v e , was t o when d i d we decide t h a t EESP would 

3 be the e n t i t y t h a t would serve i n the r o l e , and I 

4 be l i e v e t h a t d e c i s i o n was made l a t e r than September 

5 15th. 

6 Q So j u s t t o be c l e a r , you are saying t h a t 

7 you formed EESP, but d i d n ' t have a s p e c i f i c 

8 i n t e n t i o n of using t h a t e n t i t y as the pro v i d e r of 

9 l a s t r e s o r t when you formed i t on September 15th? 

10 I s t h a t correct? 

11 "A Well, now, we — we formed EESP t o be the 

12 r e t a i l marketer of e l e c t r i c power, okay, f o r ENRON, 

13 and i n forming t h a t , we d i d a n t i c i p a t e t h a t EESP 

14 might end up serving as provider of l a s t r e s o r t , or 

15 p o t e n t i a l l y even having some s o r t of a franc h i s e i n 

16 some p a r t of the country, and we wanted t o make 

17 sure t h a t when we f i l e d i t w i t h the Federal 

18 Regulatory Commission t h a t we had included those 

19 p o s s i b i l i t i e s i n our f i l i n g , but your question 

20 again, whether we had t h a t , had i n mind 

21 s p e c i f i c a l l y using EESP i n our a p p l i c a t i o n as the 

22 pro v i d e r of l a s t r e s o r t on September 15th, I don't 

23 b e l i e v e we d i d . 

24 Q ENRON Power Marketing i s already an ENRON 

25 e n t i t y i n Pennsylvania a c t i n g as a r e t a i l power 
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1 marketer, i n f a c t , p r o v i d i n g t h a t s e rvice i n the 

2 p i l o t s , correct? 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q So the i n t e n t i o n when you formed EESP was 

5 t o form another i d e n t i c a l company? 

6 A Not -- not necessarily i d e n t i c a l . ENRON 

7 Power Marketing i s set up p r i m a r i l y as a wholesale 

8 p r o v i d e r of e l e c t r i c power. 

9 Now, i t does s e l l a t r e t a i l , because we 

10 d i d not have another e n t i t y a t t h i s time w i t h i n the 

11 o r g a n i z a t i o n t o do t h a t u n t i l we formed EESP, but 

12 we decided as a company t h a t we would have w i t h i n 

13 ENRON an e n t i t y t h a t ' s primary focus was wholesale, 

14 sale of e l e c t r i c power, and t h a t would be EPMI, and 

15 t h a t we would also have an e n t i t y whose primary 

16 focus was the r e t a i l sale of e l e c t r i c power, but 

17 u n t i l t h a t corporate o r g a n i z a t i o n , t h a t corporate 

18 s t r u c t u r e and the appropriate a u t h o r i z a t i o n s could 

19 be obtained, we have used EPMI as a r e t a i l e n t i t y 

20 where -- where r e t a i l markets are open. 

21 Q EESP i s a wholly-owned s u b s i d i a r y of ENRON 

22 Energy Services, Inc, which i n t u r n i s a 

23 wholly-owned s u b s i d i a r y of ENRON Corp, correct? 

24 A Yes. 

25 Q And ENRON Power Marketing i s a 
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1 wholly-owned s u b s i d i a r y of ENRON C a p i t a l and Trade 

2 Resources, which i s a wholly-owned s u b s i d i a r y of 

3 ENRON Corp? 

4 A Yes. 

5 Q Has ENRON applied t o the SEC f o r issuance 

6 of a no a c t i o n l e t t e r i n connection w i t h the 

7 question of whether or not the formation of EESP or 

8 i t s operation of a provider of l a s t r e s o r t i n 

9 PECO's service t e r r i t o r y w i l l subject ENRON t o the 

10 Public U t i l i t y Holding Company Act? 

11 A No, not t o my knowledge. 

12 Q ENRON Power Marketing w i l l have no r o l e or 

13 o b l i g a t i o n i n connection w i t h the Choice Plan? I s 

14 t h a t correct? 

15 A Not necessarily t o -- t o the extent t h a t 

16 ENRON Power Marketing serves as an EGS, p r o v i d i n g 

17 competitive s e r v i c e , i t w i l l have a r o l e t o t h a t 

18 e x t e n t , but i t would not be the p r o v i d e r of l a s t 

19 r e s o r t . 

20 Q EESP has no experience s e l l i n g power? I s 

21 t h a t correct? 

22 A Yes. EESP i s a r e c e n t l y formed e n t i t y . I 

23 mean, the i n d i v i d u a l s who are shown as o f f i c e r s i n 

24 the l i s t you showed me pr e v i o u s l y c e r t a i n l y have 

25 t h a t experience, but, w e l l , I guess I don't 
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understand your question. 

When you say the c o r p o r a t i o n doesn't have 

the experience — 

Q Does EESP have any customers? 

A EESP does not have any contra c t s f o r sale 

of e l e c t r i c power t h a t I am aware o f . 

Q Does i t have any customers? 

A Not t h a t I am aware of. 

Q Has i t s o l d any k i l o w a t t hours of 

e l e c t r i c i t y ? 

A Not t h a t I am aware o f . Again, there i s 

an e n t i t y set up t o become a r e t a i l marketer of 

e l e c t r i c power. 

U n t i l r e t a i l markets open, i t i s -- you 

know, i t ' s hard t o make sales. 

Q ENRON Power Marketing i s making the sales 

i n PECO's t e r r i t o r y r i g h t now, correct? 

A I be l i e v e t h a t ' s r i g h t . 

Q EESP w i l l be a p u b l i c u t i l i t y under the 

Federal Power Act? I s t h a t correct? 

A Yes, t o -- yes, t o the extent t h a t i t 

makes wholesale sales of e l e c t r i c power, which i s 

the a u t h o r i z a t i o n they are seeking from the 

Commission. 

Q EESP i s not a member of PJM? Is that 
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1 true? 

2 A I believe t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

3 Q EESP has no assets? I s t h a t correct? 

4 A I don't know. 

5 Q What assets are you aware of t h a t EESP 

6 holds? 

7 A I j u s t don't know what assets i t holds. 

8 Q You don't know whether i t has none, or 100 

9 m i l l i o n d o l l a r s i n cash? 

10 A I don't know what assets EESP holds. 

11 Q Has there been any evidence provided or 

12 i n f o r m a t i o n about EESP's assets provided t o the 

13 Commission- i n t h i s proceeding? 

14 A The only — the only t h i n g t h a t we have 

15 s t a t e d about EESP's f i n a n c i a l wherewithal! i s our 

16 proposal t h a t the Commission, i n i t s order, set 

17 f o r t h appropriate f i n a n c i a l support t o be re q u i r e d 

18 of EESP i n i t s provider of l a s t r e s o r t r o l e . 

19 Q Do you have a copy of your answer t o PECO, 

20 i n t e r r o g a t o r y number 10-5? 

21 A I t h i n k I do. 

22 Q Okay. Am I c o r r e c t t h a t i n t h i s response, 

23 you i n d i c a t e t h a t ENRON Energy Services Power has 

24 no Pennsylvania assets? 

25 A That's r i g h t . There i s a l e g a l o b j e c t i o n , 

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES - (717) 540-9669 



1321 

1 and then -- and then the answer none i s set f o r t h , 

2 yes --

3 Q EESP --

4 A -- t o the question about Pennsylvania 

5 assets 

6 Q EESP has minimal c a p i t a l i z a t i o n ? I s t h a t 

7 correct? 

8 A I believe t h a t ' s r i g h t , but I would have 

9 t o -- have t o check. 

10 I simply don't know i t s i t t i n g here r i g h t 

11 now, what i t s c a p i t a l i z a t i o n i s today. 

12 Q And I would r e f e r you t o i n t e r r o g a t o r y 

13 10-4? 

14 A Yes, and I assume t h a t t h a t answer i s 

15 s t i l l c o r r e c t . 

16 Q Well, you provided the answer, correct? 

17 A That's r i g h t . 

18 Q And i t states t h a t EESPI has minimal --

19 A Yes, and I assume t h a t answer i s s t i l l 

20 c o r r e c t . 

21 Q Do you know of anything t h a t would make 

22 you doubt whether t h a t ' s correct? 

23 A I -- I have no way of knowing one way or 

24 another, but --

25 Q Well, then, how d i d you know t o answer 
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1 t h i s question? 

2 What d i d you look a t t o answer t h i s 

3 question? 

4 A Well, look. A l l I am saying i s t h a t when 

5 t h i s answer was prepared, i t had minimal 

6 c a p i t a l i z a t i o n . 

7 I would assume t h a t t h a t ' s s t i l l the case 

8 today. I don't know of any reason t o doubt t h a t i t 

9 i s s t i l l the case today. 

10 MR. CLEARFIELD: I f i t would change, we 

11 would 

12 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

13 MR. CLEARFIELD: — update i t . 

14 BY MR. BONNEY: 

15 Q EESP has no business address i n 

16 Pennsylvania, correct? 

17 A I f you want t o r e f e r me t o a s p e c i f i c 

18 i n t e r r o g a t o r y response, i t might expedite i t . 

19 Q I don't t h i n k I have one. 

20 A I f we d i d , I believe we have j u s t s t a t e d a 

21 Houston address. 

22 Q EESP owns no f a c i l i t i e s i n Pennsylvania or 

23 elsewhere? I s t h a t true? 

24 A That's c o r r e c t . 

25 Q There i s j u s t no chart which describes 
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1 EESP's o r g a n i z a t i o n a l s t r u c t u r e ? 

2 I s t h a t correct? 

3 A Well, you showed me a chart e a r l i e r t h a t 

4 set f o r t h o f f i c e r s and d i r e c t o r s , but t o the extent 

5 you mean an o r g a n i z a t i o n a l chart t h a t shows 

6 a c c o u n t a b i l i t y f o r d i f f e r e n t i n d i v i d u a l s , the 

7 answer i s not t o my knowledge. 

8 Q EESP has no employees? I s t h a t correct? 

9 A To my knowledge, w e l l , I am not aware t h a t 

10 we have t r a n s f e r r e d employees who are working on 

11 r e t a i l e l e c t r i c sales t o EESP as a formal matter. 

12 What I want t o p o i n t out, though, i s , t o 

13 the extent t h a t you mean, does ENRON have, or does 

14 ENRON not have people who are working on r e t a i l 

15 sales of e l e c t r i c power, the answer i s t h a t ENRON 

16 has many people who are working on the r e t a i l sales 

17 of e l e c t r i c power. 

18 I j u s t don't — 

19 Q Excuse me. I d i d n ' t ask t h a t a t a l l . I 

20 asked: Does EESP have any employees? 

21 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor — 

22 MR. BONNEY: That i s a yes or no question. 

23 E i t h e r they do or they don't. That's — 

24 A Well --

25 Q That's a l l I am asking. 
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1 A I don't know t h a t they do. I suspect t h a t 

2 they don't, because I suspect t h a t the people who 

3 are working on r e t a i l sales r i g h t now have not been 

4 t r a n s f e r r e d . 

5 Q May I d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o PECO 

6 i n t e r r o g a t o r y number 12-6? 

7 Do you have that? 

8 A Yes, I do. 

9 Q And i n t h i s , you answered, i n response t o 

10 a question, "How many people does ENRON Energy 

11 Services Power, Inc. employ as of October 7, as of 

12 today," and you s a i d , "None"? 

13 A That's r i g h t , and again, the same answer. 

14 I mean as of the date the answer was provided. 

15 We w i l l update these. 

16 I mean, t o the extent t h a t employees are 

17 moved over, we w i l l update these, but as of the 

18 time the question was answered, there were no 

19 employees. 

20 Q And as of today, there are no employees, 

21 correct? 

22 A To the best of my knowledge. 

23 Q So i s i t your testimony t h a t i f EESP were 

24 t o become the provider of l a s t r e s o r t i n PECO's 

25 t e r r i t o r y , i t would own or operate no f a c i l i t i e s 
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1 f o r p r o v i d i n g or f u r n i s h i n g e l e c t r i c i t y t o 

2 customers? 

3 A I f the Choice Plan were approved? 

4 Q Yes. 

5 A I f the Choice Plan were approved, and EESP 

6 was the provider of l a s t r e s o r t , we would s t a f f i t , 

7 c a p i t a l i z e i t , and get whatever f a c i l i t i e s may be 

8 necessary f o r i t t o serve i n t h a t f u n c t i o n 

9 a p p r o p r i a t e l y . 

10 Q So i s your answer t o t h a t no or yes? 

11 MR. CLEARFIELD: I am going t o o b j e c t , 

12 because I t h i n k Mr. Bonney i s using a phrase i n the 

13 Public U t i l i t y Code, and the d e f i n i t i o n of "pu b l i c 

14 u t i l i t y , " he hasn't i d e n t i f i e d t h a t . 

15 MR. BONNEY: I'm not sure t h a t I was re q u i r e d 

16 t o do t h a t . Your Honor. 

17 MR. CLEARFIELD: Excuse me. Your Honor. Your 

18 Honor, I would l i k e t o j u s t f i n i s h my o b j e c t i o n . 

19 As a courtesy, I t h i n k t h a t i s appr o p r i a t e . 

20 MR. BONNEY: Well, Your Honor, I would l i k e 

21 t o s t r i k e i t , because he i s going t o i n d i c a t e an 

22 answer t o the witness, which I c e r t a i n l y hope he 

23 does not. 

24 JUDGE CHESTNUT: He i s allowed t o f i n i s h h i s 

25 o b j e c t i o n . I am sure — 
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1 MR. BONNEY: I hope t h a t he doesn't coach the 

2 witness. 

3 JUDGE CHESTNUT: — he won't stoop t o 

4 something l i k e t h a t , I am sure. 

5 MR. CLEARFIELD: I was o b j e c t i n g t o the form 

6 of the question. Your Honor, because I t h i n k i t 

7 c a l l e d f o r a l e g a l conclusion, because Mr. Bonney 

8 was using a term of a r t t h a t i s i n the Public 

9 U t i l i t y Code. 

10 MR. BONNEY: I am not asking f o r a l e g a l 

11 conclusion. Your Honor. 

12 I am asking f o r a f a c t u a l answer about 

13 f a c i l i t i e s i n our t e r r i t o r y . 

14 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I t h i n k the witness — 

15 w e l l , I w i l l d i r e c t the witness t o answer the 

16 question. 

17 BY MR. BONNEY: 

18 Q Just t o be c l e a r , I w i l l repeat the 

19 question: I s i t your p o s i t i o n t h a t i f EESP i s t o 

20 become the provider of l a s t r e s o r t i n PECO's 

21 t e r r i t o r y under the ENRON Choice Plan, i t would own 

22 or operate no f a c i l i t i e s f o r p r o v i d i n g or 

23 f u r n i s h i n g e l e c t r i c i t y t o customers, and I b e l i e v e 

24 your answer was, yes, i t would? 

25 A I am not — I am not making any 
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1 determination as t o whether those f a c i l i t i e s would 

2 be j u r i s d i c t i o n a l f a c i l i t i e s under the Act or 

3 otherwise. 

4 My p o i n t i s t h a t i f we are f u l f i l l i n g t h i s 

5 road of provider of l a s t r e s o r t , t h a t r o l e i s 

6 provided t o us, we w i l l do what we need t o do i n 

7 order t o be able t o serve t h a t r o l e . 

8 Whether t h a t means employees, or whether 

9 t h a t means f a c i l i t i e s i n a broad sense, not 

10 n e c e s s a r i l y a narrow l e g a l sense, or otherwise, we 

11 w i l l — we w i l l do what we need t o do t o serve t h a t 

12 r o l e a p p r o p r i a t e l y . 

13 Q But the PUC w i l l have no a u t h o r i t y over 

14 what you do t o serve t h a t r o l e other than what i s 

15 set f o r t h i n your plan? 

16 I s t h a t correct? 

17 A Well, I guess again l e t me r e f e r back t o 

18 the questions t h a t you asked before on t h a t . 

19 I mean, the Commission has a u t h o r i t y over 

20 us. They can approve or not approve the plan. 

21 THeir order i s an order t o order us t o 

22 comply w i t h the terms and conditions t h a t we have 

23 l a i d out i n our proposal i n our Choice Plan, and I 

24 assume t h a t they w i l l use t h e i r l e g a l a u t h o r i t y t o 

25 make sure t h a t we l i v e up t o t h a t plan, the 
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1 p r o v i s i o n s of i t . 

2 Q Does EESP c u r r e n t l y have any recourse t o 

3 the assets of any other ENRON e n t i t y , i n c l u d i n g i t s 

4 parent, ENRON Energy Services, Inc, and i t s 

5 grandparent, ENRON corp. 

6 A Would you say what you mean by "recourse 

7 t o the assets"? 

8 Does i t have a oh, w e l l . Go ahead. 

9 T e l l me what you mean. 

10 Q What do you mean by "recourse," as t h a t 

11 temple i s commonly used? 

12 A Well, t o my knowledge, there i s no 

13 arrangement t h a t was i n place t h a t gives EESP some 

14 r i g h t t o those, t o those f a c i l i t i e s . 

15 What we have -- or I'm so r r y . To those 

16 assets. 

17 What I have, what we have i n d i c a t e d i n our 

18 f i l i n g i s t h a t ENRON would provide f i n a n c i a l 

19 support t o EESP i n the event the Choice Plan i s 

20 approved, so --

21 Q Would you? 

22 A -- I don't know whether "recourse" means 

23 the f i r s t or the second, but t h a t i s my answer, 

24 whichever i t means. 

25 Q Would you s p e c i f i c a l l y i d e n t i f y what 
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1 s u i t a b l e f i n a n c i a l recourse you are r e f e r r i n g t o or 

2 arrangements ? 

3 A I don't s p e c i f i c a l l y i d e n t i f y i t , because 

4 I be l i e v e t h a t the course of things here w i l l be 

5 t h a t the Commission w i l l say what i t f e e l s t h a t i t 

6 needs i n terms of s u i t a b l e f i n a n c i a l support. 

7 Q And you w i l l accept --

8 A I can't — 

9 Q whatever they say? 

10 A Not necessarily. Not ne c e s s a r i l y , but at 

11 l e a s t we would have some i n d i c a t i o n of what the 

12 Commission i s lo o k i n g f o r t h a t , you know, we could 

13 work something out. 

14 Q EESP i s backed by the f u l l f a i t h and 

15 c r e d i t of ENRON Corporation? 

16 I s t h a t correct? 

17 A Backed by the f u l l f a i t h and c r e d i t ? Can 

18 you e x p l a i n t o me what you mean by t h a t term? 

19 Q You don't understand what the term " f u l l 

20 f a i t h and c r e d i t " means? 

21 A I don't understand i t i n t h i s context. 

22 Q What i s your understanding of the term i n 

23 any context? 

24 A Oh, I can't give you an answer i n j u s t any 

25 context. 
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I f you can ask me or t e l l me what you mean 

by " f u l l f a i t h and c r e d i t " --

Q Well, l e t me ask i t more g e n e r a l l y . 

A Yes. 

Q I s EESP backed at a l l i n any way by ENRON 

Corp? 

MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I t h i n k i t has 

been asked and answered, the question. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: The witness can answer the 

question. 

A As a sub s i d i a r y of ENRON Corp, and as the 

e n t i t y t h a t i s making an a p p l i c a t i o n t o t h i s 

Commission, and i t has the f u l l f a i t h and c r e d i t of 

ENRON Corporation t o f o l l o w through on the 

commitments t h a t are being made i n t h i s proposal, 

i f i t were t o be approved, and j u s t t o c l a r i f y , 

when we put the Choice Plan together, 

notwithstanding the f a c t t h a t i t was i n a 

sub s i d i a r y e n t i t y t h a t was making the f i l i n g , we 

went t o and obtained ENRON. Corp board approval t o 

go forward, go forward w i t h t h a t proposal, t o make 

t h a t commitment and be w i l l i n g t o f o l l o w through on 

i t , so t o t h a t e x t e n t , yes, i t does have f u l l f a i t h 

and c r e d i t . 

Q I n what form does t h a t f u l l f a i t h and 
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c r e d i t take? 

Where do I see that? Where do I go t o 

look f o r that? 

I t i s not presented i n your f i l i n g , i s i t ? 

A I don't know t h a t I can p o i n t you t o a 

page or l i n e . 

Q Assume t h a t EESP i s now the pr o v i d e r of 

l a s t r e s o r t , t h a t the ENRON plan has been approved. 

Who would be the contact during an 

emergency, i f the Pennsylvania Energy -- Emergency 

Management Agency had an issue t h a t they wanted t o 

r a i s e w i t h ENRON, as a provider of l a s t r e s o r t ? 

A I don't know the answer t o t h a t question. 

Q Do you i n d i c a t e an i n d i v i d u a l i n your 

li c e n s e a p p l i c a t i o n w i t h the Commission t h a t 

f u l f i l l s t h a t role? 

A I would have t o look a t the a p p l i c a t i o n . 

I have a copy, i f you want t o r e f e r me t o 

i t . 

Q Yes. I am looki n g a t page 2, c a r r y over 

from Page 1. 

A This i s f o r EESP, EESP? 

Q Yes. The lic e n s e i n d i c a t e s Sean Holmes, a 

l o g i s t i c s c oordinator i n Houston? I s t h a t correct? 

A I'm sorr y . I'm so r r y . What page are you 
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on? 

correct? 

You are on the a p p l i c a t i o n , i t s e l f . 

Q Yes. Page 2. 

A The top of Page 2? 

Q At the top of page two, there i s a 

question t h a t c a r r i e s over from the bottom of Page 

1. 

A Yes, yes. I t shows Sean Holmes. 

Q Do you know whether he i s f a m i l i a r w i t h 

PECO's e l e c t r i c generation supply system? 

A I have never asked him --

Q So you don't know? 

A -- so I don't know. 

Q Now, i n i t s r e p l y t o PECO's answer t o 

ENRON's October 7th p e t i t i o n , ENRON st a t e d t h a t i t 

contends t h a t encouraging o u t - o f - s t a t e companies 

i n t o the Pennsylvania e l e c t r i c market i s symbolic 

of Pennsylvania's o v e r a l l business p o l i c y of 

encouraging non-Pennsylvania companies t o r e l o c a t e 

t h e i r headquarters and operating p l a n t s i n 

Pennsylvania. 

Just t o be c l e a r , ENRON doesn't i n t e n d t o 

re l o c a t e i t s headquarters or any operating p l a n t s 

i n Pennsylvania, does i t ? 
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1 A There's no plan t o locate headquarters or 

2 operating p l a n t s i n Pennsylvania t h a t I am aware 

3 o f . 

4 Q Mr. Kean, I want t o ask you some 

5 questions, so I understand the p o s i t i o n t h a t ENRON 

6 i s t a k i n g before the Commission i n t h i s proceeding 

7 on some of the c r i t i c a l questions. ENRON 

8 f i l e d testimony i n June of t h i s year i n 

9 t h i s proceeding? I s t h a t correct? 

10 A I would have t o look, because t h a t i s 

11 something t h a t 

12 Q This summer sometime? 

13 A Yes. This summer sometime. 

14 Q But the s p e c i f i c date i s not c r i t i c a l t o 

15 my question. 

16 A Yes. My d i r e c t testimony was f i l e d on 

17 June 20th. 

18 MR. HERSHEY: Could you keep your voice up, 

19 please? 

20 A My d i r e c t testimony was f i l e d on June 20th 

21 Q What p o s i t i o n d i d ENRON take at t h a t time 

22 on the amount of stranded recovery t h a t the 

23 Commission should grant PECO i n t h i s proceeding? 

24 A I don't know t h a t we included testimony on 

25 stranded cost l e v e l s s p e c i f i c a l l y . 
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1 I don't r e c a l l any testimony on stranded 

2 cost l e v e l s s p e c i f i c a l l y . 

3 Q What p o s i t i o n d i d ENRON take on the r e t a i l 

4 market p r i c e s t h a t would p r e v a i l during the 

5 t r a n s i t i o n period under the act i n t h a t testimony 

6 i n June? 

7 A I don't r e c a l l t h a t we took any p o s i t i o n 

8 on t h a t i n our testimony i n June. 

9 Q Witnesses appearing on behalf of ENRON 

10 submitted testimony i n o p p o s i t i o n t o the p a r t i a l 

11 settlement on September 29th? 

12 I s t h a t correct? 

13 A This i s --

14 Q This i s the next face of the proceeding, 

15 i f you w i l l . 

16 A I believe t h a t ' s r i g h t . I don't know 

17 which witnesses, or I have not reviewed the 

18 testimony t h a t was submitted on the p o s i t i o n . 

19 Q Really? 

20 A Not r e c e n t l y . 

21 Q But you have p r e v i o u s l y reviewed i t ? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q Did t h a t testimony propose a l t e r n a t i v e CTC 

24 recovery streams i n generation c r e d i t s ? 

25 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, the testimony 
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1 speaks f o r i t s e l f . 

2 I'm not sure I understand the p o i n t . 

3 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

4 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, the p o i n t i s , ENRON 

5 has sponsored a t l e a s t a handful, i f not e i g h t or 

6 nine p o s i t i o n s on some of these c r i t i c a l questions, 

7 and I want t o request Mr. Kean i f he i s f a m i l i a r 

8 w i t h those, and then ask him which one ENRON i s 

9 sponsoring i n t h i s proceeding. 

10 MR. CLEARFIELD: That's an i n c o r r e c t 

11 c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n of ENRON's c o n t r i b u t i o n . 

12 JUDGE CHESTNUT: The f a c t — 

13 MR. BONNEY: I am t r y i n g t o e s t a b l i s h a 

14 foundation. Your Honor. 

15 JUDGE CHESTNUT: The f a c t of the f i l i n g of 

16 the testimony w i l l speak f o r i t s e l f i n terms of 

17 what was f i l e d and what the testimony s a i d , but I 

18 t h i n k Mr. Bonney i s c e r t a i n l y e n t i t l e d t o probe 

19 what was f i l e d , and how or i f i t i s co n s i s t e n t w i t h 

20 the testimony f i l e d here. 

21 MR. CLEARFIELD: Very w e l l . 

22 BY MR. BONNEY: 

23 Q Did the testimony t h a t ENRON i n p a r t 

24 sponsored on September 29th propose a l t e r n a t i v e CTC 

25 recovery streams and generation credits? And by 
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1 " a l t e r n a t i v e , " I mean a l t e r n a t i v e t o the p a r t i a l 

2 settlement. 
i 

3 A ij don't know wi t h o u t l o o k i n g a t the 
i 

4 testimony j s p e c i f i c a l l y . 

5 Q You don't remember that? 

6 A 1 remember t h a t we took issue w i t h the 

7 p a r t i a l settlement and w i t h the generation c r e d i t s 

8 s p e c i f i c a l j l y t h a t the p a r t i a l settlement provided 

9 f o r , but I; couldn't s i t here w i t h o u t l o o k i n g back 
i 

10 a t the testimony and t e l l you p r e c i s e l y what t h a t 

11 p o s i t i o n wjas. 

12 Q So I take i t t h a t ENRON i s not t a k i n g t h a t 

13 as the p o s i t i o n i n t h i s proceeding? 

14 MR. CLEARFIELD: Objection. Argumentative. 

15 MR. BONNEY: I am j u s t t r y i n g t o understand 

16 what p o s i t i o n they are t a k i n g , Your Honor. 

17 They f i l e d i n c o n s i s t e n t testimony, and I am 

18 asking the senior v i c e president, who i s appearing 

19 as a p o l i c y witness on behalf of ENRON, t o e x p l a i n 

20 what t h e i r p o s i t i o n i s i n t h i s case. 

21 MR. CLEARFIELD: The testimony — 

22 MR. BONNEY: I f he i s r e j e c t i n g e a r l i e r 

23 testimony, t h a t i s r e l e v a n t t o our b r i e f . 

24 We don't have t o b r i e f i t i f they are not 

25 going t o be advancing i t . 
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1 MR. CLEARFIELD: The testimony i s not 

2 i n c o n s i s t e n t . 

3 Mr. Bonney i s f u l l y aware t h a t there i s no 

4 purpose or no p o i n t t o t h i s exercise. 

5 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, the witness s a i d i n 

6 September --

7 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Stop. Okay. That i s 

8 enough. 

9 MR. BONNEY: I t i s completely c o n s i s t e n t , 

10 Your Honor. 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Please continue w i t h your 

12 questions, but don't take up too much time. 

13 I t h i n k t h i s i s a p r e t t y marginal area, i n 

14 l i g h t of the issues you r e a l l y do have t o address. 

15 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor --

16 JUDGE CHESTNUT: The questions are 

17 MR. BONNEY: — the c r i t i c a l questions i n 

18 t h i s case are what --

19 JUDGE CHESTNUT: No. I don't want t o hear 

20 any arguments, Mr. Bonney. 

21 We are running k i n d of l a t e here. 

22 BY MR. BONNEY: 

23 Q Am I c o r r e c t t h a t MAPSA also submitted a 

24 schedule of CTCs and generation c r e d i t s on 

25 September 29? 
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A I believe -- I believe they d i d . 

Q And they d i f f e r e d from those t h a t ENRON 

submitted on September 29? 

A I don't r e c a l l w ithout going back t o look. 

Q Do you know whether those are d i f f e r e n t 

from what was submitted on October 7th w i t h the 

ENRON Choice Plan? 

A I couldn't t e l l you how they were 

d i f f e r e n t . 

I would be sur p r i s e d i f they were 

p r e c i s e l y the same, but I couldn't t e l l you how 

they were d i f f e r e n t . 

Q So ENRON i s not now at t h i s p o i n t 

endorsing those p r i o r CTC and generation c r e d i t s 

t h a t were p r e v i o u s l y submitted on September 29th? 

A Wait. I d i d n ' t say t h a t . 

Q That i s what I am asking. 

A ENRON — ENRON has made a f i l i n g i n t h i s 

proceeding, the Choice Plan, as w e l l as modified by 

the r e b u t t a l testimony. 

We believe t h a t the generation c r e d i t s , 

f o r example, t h a t were set f o r t h i n t h a t f i l i n g are 

w i t h i n the testimony t h a t ' s been submitted i n t h i s 

case. 

There are l o t s of witnesses who have 
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1 submitted testimony on what those rates are. 

2 We believe t h a t the s t r i p of generation 

3 p r i c e s t h a t we have proposed i s reasonable and 

4 ought t o be adopted by the Commission. 

5 However, we put those s t r i p s t o gether, 

6 keeping i n mind the testimony t h a t had been f i l e d 

7 i n the proceeding, but also the need t o accommodate 

8 c e r t a i n consumer i n t e r e s t s as w e l l . 

9 We wanted t o produce greater r a t e 

10 reductions than those t h a t were proposed by PECO. 

11 We wanted t o provide f o r the unbundling of 

12 d i s t r i b u t i o n costs and pro-competitive t a r i f f 

13 p r o v i s i o n s , so we were operating w i t h i n -- w i t h i n 

14 c e r t a i n c o n s t r a i n t s , and we devised a generation 

15 s t r i p t h a t we believed was supported, and t h a t i s 

16 what we are advancing i n t h i s proceeding r i g h t now. 

17 Q Which of the f i v e or so generation s t r i p s 

18 t h a t you have proposed are you now asking the 

19 Commission t o approve? 

20 MR. CLEARFIELD: Objection. There i s no 

21 foundation f o r the n o t i o n t h a t there's f i v e or so. 

22 Mr. Kean has explained e x a c t l y why — 

23 MR. BONNEY: A l l r i g h t . I w i l l withdraw the 

24 question. 

25 BY MR. BONNEY: 
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1 Q Which generation s t r i p are you now asking 

2 the Commission t o approve? 

3 A The ones t h a t are set f o r t h i n the 

4 attachments t o my testimony, my r e b u t t a l testimony. 

5 Q And you are not asking the Commission t o 

6 approve the other generation s t r i p s t h a t have been 

7 p r e v i o u s l y proposed? I s t h a t correct? 

8 A Well, we are proposing t o the Commission 

9 t h a t they accept our plan w i t h our generation 

10 s t r i p s . 

11 Q So the answer i s --

12 A To the extent --

13 Q you are not? 

14 A To the extent t h a t they are d i f f e r e n t , 

15 yes. The answer i s t h a t we are proposing the set 

16 t h a t i s attached t o my testimony. 

17 Q And not others? 

18 A To the extent t h a t they are d i f f e r e n t , our 

19 proposal i s t o use the ones t h a t are attached t o my 

20 testimony. 

21 Q By your testimony, you mean not your 

22 d i r e c t testimony, but --

23 A The r e b u t t a l testimony. 

24 Q Okay. What market p r i c e studies d i d ENRON 

25 examine i n d e r i v i n g the values of generation 
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1 c r e d i t s t h a t are proposed i n the October 7th 

2 submission? 

3 A We have r e p l i e d r e l i e d on our expert 

4 witnesses who are witnesses i n t h i s proceeding, and 

5 who submitted testimony i n t h i s proceeding, t o 

6 review those, review those generation s t r i p s . 

7 Q You are r e f e r r i n g t o Mr. S l a t e r , Dr. Bohi, 

8 and Mr. Oliver? 

9 MR. CLEARFIELD: I'm sorr y . I missed t h a t . 

10 Was t h i s on the October 7th p e t i t i o n ? Was t h a t 

11 p a r t of the question? 

12 Your Honor, may I ask whether --

13 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. Bonney? 

14 MR. CLEARFIELD: — you can have i t read back 

15 or restated? 

16 MR. BONNEY: That was my question. I wasn't 

17 sure i f you were asking me or the witness. 

18 MR. CLEARFIELD: I'm sorr y . 

19 THE WITNESS: I'm sorr y . Could you r e s t a t e 

20 the question? 

21 BY MR. BONNEY: 

22 Q The people t h a t you r e f e r r e d t o i n your 

23 p r i o r answer are Mr. S l a t e r , Dr. Bohi, and Mr. 

24 O l i v e r , correct? 

25 MR. CLEARFIELD: I would l i k e t o --
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1 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, I would r e a l l y l i k e 

2 Mr. C l e a r f i e l d not t o coach his witness, and he i s 

3 about t o do t h a t . Your Honor. 

4 I t i s a simple question. There i s no 

5 confusion about i t , as f a r as I can t e l l . 

6 Mr. Kean j u s t r e f e r r e d t o witnesses. 

7 I am asking him: Are the witnesses he 

8 r e f e r r e d t o Mr. S l a t e r , Dr. Bohi, and Mr. Oliver? 

9 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I don't t h i n k he used the 

10 word "witness," d i d he? I thought --

11 MR. BONNEY: Or experts. 

12 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Experts — 

13 MR. BONNEY: E i t h e r way. 

14 JUDGE CHESTNUT: — but I don't t h i n k 

15 "witnesses." 

16 MR. BONNEY: They are experts, then. 

17 JUDGE CHESTNUT: But I don't see t h a t there 

18 i s a problem w i t h the question. 

19 Were you j u s t going t o ask f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n ? 

20 MR. CLEARFIELD: Yes, Your Honor. I wasn't 

21 sure whether we were s t i l l back question of the 

22 October 7 p e t i t i o n , or whether we were moving o f f 

23 of t h a t . 

24 MR. BONNEY: Dan, why don't you answer the 

25 question? Okay? 
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1 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Oh, Mr. Bonney. 

2 MR. BONNEY: I already answered i t . I 

3 already c l a r i f i e d i t . 

4 We were t a l k i n g about the October 7 p e t i t i o n . 

5 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I am simply 

6 t r y i n g t o make sure I understand. 

7 I am not t r y i n g t o coach the witness. 

8 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay, Mr. C l e a r f i e l d . Thank 

9 you very much. 

10 Mr. Kean, do you remember the question t h a t 

11 i s outstanding? 

12 Do you understand the question t h a t i s 

13 outstanding? 

14 THE WITNESS: I would l i k e t o have i t read 

15 back, i f i t ' s possible. 

16 MR. BONNEY: I can repeat i t . Your Honor. 

17 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Sure. 

18 BY MR. BONNEY: 

19 Q Are the witnesses t h a t you are t a l k i n g 

20 about i n your p r i o r answer -- at l e a s t t h a t i s the 

21 one you — 

22 A No. That p r i o r question i s the one t h a t I 

23 want t o go back t o . 

24 MR. BONNEY: Okay. Please, then, w i l l you? 

25 (Discussion o f f the record.) 
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1 BY MR. BONNEY: 

2 Q Let me repeat the question, i f t h a t would 

3 help. 

4 What market p r i c e studies d i d ENRON 

5 examine i n d e r i v i n g the CTC values i n generation 

6 c r e d i t s t h a t are proposed on Pages 20 and 23 of the 

7 ENRON October 7 p o s i t i o n , and I bel i e v e your answer 

8 was the experts t h a t you r e l i e d on i n t h i s case? 

9 A We consulted w i t h experts and c e r t a i n l y 

10 looked a t the testimony t h a t had been f i l e d i n the 

11 proceeding, and I believe there was another 

12 witness, M i t n i c k , who f i l e d testimony i n the 

13 proceeding as w e l l , but there were l o t s of 

14 witnesses who f i l e d testimony on what the 

15 generation p r i c e s ought t o be i n the case. 

16 From my perspective, i n l o o k i n g a t the 

17 plan and making sure t h a t the plan was the ki n d of 

18 plan t h a t we want t o f i l e , I was lo o k i n g t o make 

19 sure t h a t we — t h a t we f e l l w i t h i n — c e r t a i n l y 

20 w i t h i n the scope --

21 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, I am going t o ask 

22 t h a t he stop a t t h i s p o i n t . 

23 1 asked him what studies he r e l i e d upon, not 

24 f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n about some other argument. 

25 Maybe we can move more q u i c k l y through t h i s . 
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1 BY MR. BONNEY: 

2 Q Did Mr. M i t n i c k perform h i s own market 

3 p r i c e analysis i n t h i s case? 

4 A I don't know. 

5 Q But t h a t ' s who you r e l i e d upon i n d e r i v i n g 

6 the CTC values and generation c r e d i t s t h a t you 

7 proposed? 

8 A We r e l i e d on the views of a number of 

9 experts, i n c l u d i n g experts who provided testimony 

10 i n the case. 

11 I am not i n a p o s i t i o n t o represent 

12 whether he d i d h i s own a n a l y s i s , w i t h o u t going back 

13 and l o o k i n g at the testimony, whether he d i d h i s 

14 own a n a l y s i s , or whether i t was derived from other 

15 analyses t h a t were performed i n the case. 

16 Q Who were the other experts t h a t you 

17 consulted at t h a t time i n preparing the October 7th 

18 f i l i n g — 

19 A Oh, i n preparing the f i l i n g ? 

20 Q and i n p a r t i c u l a r the generation 

21 c r e d i t s t h a t you proposed? 

22 A I apologize. I n preparing the f i l i n g , we 

23 were loo k i n g t o f i n d a set of generation c r e d i t s 

24 t h a t would f i t w i t h the market, t h a t would allow 

25 competition i n the marketplace, and would s t i l l 
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1 permit us the a b i l i t y t o allow a double discount. 

2 We d i d not, t o my knowledge, contact a t 

3 l e a s t several of the witnesses, and I be l i e v e i t 

4 would be O l i v e r S l a t e r and Bohi, u n t i l a f t e r the 

5 f i l i n g was prepared. 

6 Q So the only expert t h a t you consulted i n 

7 d e r i v i n g the generation c r e d i t s i n the ENRON Choice 

8 Plan was Mr. M i t n i c k , or were there other experts 

9 t h a t you were r e f e r r i n g to? 

10 A Well, again, I d i d not do a l l the — a l l 

11 the reviewing of the market p r i c e i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t 

12 went i n support of the generation c r e d i t s . 

13 I know t h a t t h a t -- t h a t we c e r t a i n l y 

14 looked at those, looked a t the testimony i n the 

15 case, and we also asked the people who p r i c e our 

16 sales t r a n s a c t i o n s whether they f e l t they could 

17 l i v e w i t h the generation c r e d i t s t h a t were proposed 

18 i n the f i l i n g , but we were t r y i n g t o have a 

19 generation s t r i p t h a t matched market p r i c e s or 

20 p r o j e c t i o n s of market p r i c e s , as w e l l as s a t i s f y 

21 the other c o n s t r a i n t s i n our proposal, which i s 

22 being able t o o f f e r double discounts and other 

23 b e n e f i t s , so I -- I mean, the answer i s not as 

24 clean as saying, you know, "Here i s an expert who 

25 d i d t h i s study, and i t matches e x a c t l y w i t h t h i s 
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1 set of generation c r e d i t s . " 

2 I t i s simply not t h a t clean. 

3 Q You were asked i n discovery t o provide 

4 copies of the a n a l y s i s , your analysis t h a t 

5 supported the d e r i v a t i o n of these generation 

6 c r e d i t s i n the October 7 f i l i n g , and I am r e f e r r i n g 

7 t o PECO 15, number t e n , and you provided no such 

8 analysis? 

9 I s t h a t correct? 

10 A Right. I don't t h i n k there were -- t o my 

11 knowledge, there were no w r i t t e n analyses. 

12 Q I t was j u s t people t a l k i n g about what the 

13 p r i c e s should be? 

14 A Yes. I don't r e c a l l seeing any w r i t t e n 

15 analyses at a l l . 

16 Q So t h a t your testimony i s 

17 A I don't t h i n k t h a t — 

18 Q -- t h a t the generation c r e d i t s t h a t you 

19 proposed i n the October 7th p e t i t i o n were based on 

20 no w r i t t e n analysis? 

21 A Yes. I mean, c e r t a i n l y we can look t o see 

22 i f there were any w r i t t e n analyses, but I b e l i e v e 

23 we have looked t o see i f there were. 

24 My r e c o l l e c t i o n , having been i n the room 

25 when we t a l k e d about i t — and t h i s i s not t h a t 
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unusual; I mean, our people are c a l l e d upon t o 

p r i c e t r a n s a c t i o n s a l l the time -- i s t h a t we 

t a l k e d about generation p r i c e s , generation p r i c e s 

t h a t would work f o r them i n the marketplace, and 

t h a t discussion was o r a l . 

I don't r e c a l l seeing anything w r i t t e n . 

Q At Page 8 of her testimony, ENRON witness 

Miss Lopez says t h a t t o develop the CTCs and 

generation c r e d i t s set f o r t h i n the October 7th 

f i l i n g , she was advised g e n e r a l l y as t o the market 

p r i c e f o r competitive generation, and i n response 

t o an i n t e r r o g a t o r y question. No. 18-8, she says 

t h a t she was so advised i n e a r l y September by 

personnel working under your d i r e c t i o n . 

MR. CLEARFIELD: Let him get i t before him, 

the document. 

MR. BONNEY: Okay. I apologize. 

MR. CLEARFIELD: I'm s o r r y , Paul. What was 

the reference? 

MR. BONNEY: No. 18-8. 

MR. CLEARFIELD: The t e s t i m o n i a l reference? 

MR. BONNEY: Oh, t h i s i s Miss Lopez, Page 8. 

THE WITNESS: Which l i n e s are you lo o k i n g at? 

MR. BONNEY: I am look i n g a t l i n e s e i g h t 

through t h i r t e e n of Miss Lopez's testimony. 
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1 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

2 BY MR. BONNEY: 

3 Q So i s i t c o r r e c t t o say t h a t she was 

4 advised by personnel working under your d i r e c t i o n 

5 i n e a r l y September? 

6 A I'm sorr y . Are you look i n g a t -- are you 

7 l o o k i n g a t a data response, or are you lo o k i n g 

8 a t — 

9 MR. CLEARFIELD: Yes. 

10 A -- testimony because 

11 Q I am looki n g at two thin g s here, testimony 

12 a t Page 8, Miss Lopez's, and your response.-- or 

13 her response, I mean, t o PECO i n t e r r o g a t o r y 18-8. 

14 A Okay. And could I see t h a t response? 

15 Q Sure. And i t does i n d i c a t e t h a t she was 

16 the witness f o r t h i s , and not you. 

17 A Yes. Okay. And your question again? 

18 Q And she in d i c a t e s here t h a t she was 

19 advised by personnel working under your d i r e c t i o n 

20 i n e a r l y September of 1997 regarding the 

21 development of these generation c r e d i t s --

22 A Uh-huh. 

23 Q -- and she was asked t o review and analyze 

24 PECO's proposed CTC rates and revenue included i n 

25 the p a r t i a l settlement and develop a l t e r n a t e 
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1 generation c r e d i t s and GTC/ITC rates t h a t would 

2 produce the e f f e c t intended by ENRON i n i t s Choice 

3 Plan? 

4 A Yes. 

5 Q I s t h a t correct? 

6 A To the best of my knowledge, t h a t ' s 

7 c o r r e c t . 

8 Now, again, as I said e a r l i e r , you know, we 

9 were operating i t w i t h i n a number of c o n s t r a i n t s 

10 and t a k i n g a number of things i n t o account i n order 

11 t o develop the generation c r e d i t s , so i t was based 

12 on, you know, expert testimony i n the case, and 

13 some of i t was based on i n t e r n a l discussions over 

14 what the p r i c e s would be, and a large p a r t of i t 

15 also was based on making sure t h a t we made a 

16 proposal t h a t was superior t o the p a r t i a l 

17 settlement i n terms of r a t e reductions and the 

18 l i k e , so a l l — 

19 Q Her analysis --

20 A -- those th i n g s were being done under my 

21 d i r e c t i o n and 

22 Q Her analysis d i d not r e f l e c t Mr. Mi t n i c k ' s 

23 testimony, though, d i d i t , because he d i d n ' t f i l e 

24 t h a t u n t i l September 29th, r i g h t ? 

25 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I am going t o 
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1 o b j e c t . 

2 I am going t o ob j e c t , because he i s now 

3 asking what Mrs. Lopez's analysis was. 

4 JUDGE CHESTNUT: No. He sai d under h i s 

5 d i r e c t i o n . 

6 MR. BONNEY: Under h i s d i r e c t i o n . 

7 MR. CLEARFIELD: But he doesn't — 

8 JUDGE CHESTNUT: No. That's enough. 

9 MR. BONNEY: He doesn't know what i s going on 

10 under h i s d i r e c t i o n . Your Honor. 

11 MR. CLEARFIELD: Oh, come on. Your Honor --

12 JUDGE CHESTNUT: That's enough. 

13 BY MR. BONNEY: 

14 Q The analysis t h a t you d i r e c t e d be done i n 

15 September of t h i s year regarding the generation 

16 c r e d i t s t h a t should be put i n t o the ENRON Choice 

17 Plan d i d not r e f l e c t Mr. Mitnick's testimony, 

18 because i t wasn't even w r i t t e n yet? I s t h a t 

19 correct? 

20 A I d i d not s p e c i f i c a l l y d i r e c t her t o look 

21 a t any i n d i v i d u a l ' s testimony t h a t I can r e c a l l . 

22 You know, i f you want, i f you want f u r t h e r 

23 d e t a i l , I suggest you ask Witness Lopez, but --

24 Q As f a r as you know, she d i d n ' t look a t any 

25 market price analysis? 
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1 I s t h a t true? 

2 A I don't know t h a t t o be t r u e . 

3 Q And you don't know i t t o be f a l s e , e i t h e r ? 

4 A Well, I don't -- again, you would have t o 

5 ask Witness Lopez what s p e c i f i c a l l y she looked a t . 

6 Q Besides the analyses presented i n t h i s 

7 case and the general knowledge of PJM, as you 

8 described i t , ENRON has conducted no other analyses 

9 or p r o j e c t i o n s of market p r i c e s i n PECO's ser v i c e 

10 t e r r i t o r y or i n PJM? 

11 I s t h a t correct? 

12 A I believe ENRON, t o the extent t h a t i t 

13 r e f e r s t o EESP, i s c o r r e c t . 

14 I don't know i f there are other — 

15 c e r t a i n l y I have not seen any other analyses or 

16 s t u d i e s . 

17 I couldn't say unequivocally whether there 

18 are any somewhere i n the b u i l d i n g . 

19 Q Would you look a t your response t o PECO 

20 number 11-17? 

21 I'm not sure i f you have t h i s , as i t has 

22 been supplemented twice by agreement w i t h counsel. 

23 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, i f I could j u s t 

24 c l a r i f y , I t h i n k t h a t was a supplemental response, 

25 or a second supplemental response. 
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1 MR. BONNEY: Yes. 

2 MR. CLEARFIELD: Is t h a t the one t o which Mr. 

3 Bonney i s r e f e r r i n g ? 

4 MR. BONNEY: Yes. Yes, Your Honor. 

5 (Discussion o f f the record.) 

6 BY MR. BONNEY: 

7 Q Do you have t h a t question? 

8 A Yes, I do. I don't have -- i f there i s a 

9 supplement t o i t , I don't t h i n k I have t h a t . 

10 Q Maybe I could j u s t s h o r t c u t t h i s . I n the 

11 supplement t h a t I discussed w i t h counsel, there i s 

12 a statement t h a t says ENRON has i n i t s possession 

13 no other p r o j e c t i o n s of market p r i c e s i n PECO's 

14 service t e r r i t o r y or i n PJM. 

15 Just t o c l a r i f y , you are t a l k i n g about 

16 ENRON Energy Services Power? 

17 A Yes, yes. I don't know whether — whether 

18 i n ENRON Corporation there might be other 

19 p r o j e c t i o n s and market p r i c e s i n the t e r r i t o r y . 

20 Q They haven't been provided t o PECO i n any 

21 event, have they? 

22 A I don't know. 

23 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, we have objected 

24 t o questions t h a t go beyond ENRON Energy Services 

25 Power. 
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1 MR. BONNEY: Not t o my knowledge. Your Honor. 

2 I haven't heard t h a t o b j e c t i o n . 

3 MR. CLEARFIELD: Well, we have. 

4 BY MR. BONNEY: 

5 Q Am I c o r r e c t t h a t ENRON Energy Services 

6 Power has not studied , analyzed, or q u a n t i f i e d the 

7 cost t h a t i t expects t o in c u r t o s e l l and d e l i v e r 

8 power t o r e t a i l customers i n PECO's t e r r i t o r y ? 

9 A I s there a s p e c i f i c data request you are 

10 r e f e r r i n g to? 

11 Q Yes. Number 11-24. 

12 A I don't t h i n k I have t h a t one. Do we have 

13 a copy of that? 

14 Q I do r i g h t here, i f t h a t would be easier. 

15 MR. CLEARFIELD: I have got i t . That's 

16 t h e r e . 

17 BY MR. BONNEY: 

18 Q I apologize again. This i s not your 

19 question, but i t i s Mr. S l a t e r ' s , i d e n t i f i e d as the 

20 witness's answer. 

21 (Discussion o f f the record.) 

22 A Well, I am not the sponsoring witness on 

23 the i n t e r r o g a t o r y , but I am not aware of any such 

24 studies or analyses. 

25 Q Just a couple of quick questions on t h i s 
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1 l i n e and t h a t ' s a l l I had w i t h t h a t . 

2 Thank you. 

3 As we have discussed, i n the testimony 

4 t h a t you f i l e d Wednesday, you submitted a new 

5 schedule of ENRON's proposed CTC/ITC values and 

6 generation c r e d i t s , correct? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q They are set f o r t h i n Attachment A t o your 

9 r e b u t t a l testimony? 

10 A Yes. They are set f o r t h i n A and B, 

11 a c t u a l l y , one f o r the s e c u r i t i z a t i o n . 

12 MR. CLEARFIELD: Wait u n t i l the plane goes 

13 over. I'm sorr y . I couldn't hear the answer. 

14 Could you repeat i t ? 

15 THE WITNESS: They are i n -- the answer, the 

16 new generation c r e d i t s are i n Attachments A and B, 

17 one f o r the f u l l s e c u r i t i z a t i o n case, and one f o r 

18 the contingency case. 

19 BY MR. BONNEY: 

20 Q Who among the ENRON witnesses i n t h i s 

21 proceeding explains the d e r i v a t i o n of those r e v i s e d 

22 figu r e s ? 

23 A I can ex p l a i n g e n e r a l l y what we were 

24 t r y i n g t o accomplish. 

25 Q I am asking, i n the testimony t h a t ' s been 
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1 f i l e d , who explains the d e r i v a t i o n of those? 

2 A Well, I believe i t i s explained a t l e a s t 

3 g e n e r a l l y i n my testimony. 

4 I t i s also explained — 

5 Q What reference i n your testimony are you 

6 r e f e r r i n g to? 

7 A Well, I would have t o go back t o look, but 

8 I know t h a t I t a l k , f o r example, about the need t o 

9 accommodate questions and concerns t h a t have been 

10 r a i s e d by the p a r t i e s i n the proceedings t h a t the 

11 generation flows were too low i n the out years, you 

12 know, and t h a t the CTC charges under the ENRON 

13 proposal, or r a t h e r , the stranded cost recovery 

14 charges under the ENRON proposal were too high i n 

15 the l a t e r years, so I t a l k about t h a t element of 

16 i t . 

17 I bel i e v e there are s p e c i f i c proof of 

18 revenue sheets t h a t are attached t o the testimony 

19 o f Witness Lopez. 

20 The other witnesses i n the case — I 

21 t e s t i f i e d t o market p r i c e s , also have some r o l e i n 

22 the d e r i v a t i o n of those. 

23 Q ENRON d i d not have a v a i l a b l e t o i t any new 

24 market p r i c e p r o j e c t i o n s or analysis t h a t would 

25 cause i t t o r e v i s e those CTC values and generation 
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1 c r e d i t s , d i d i t , but the r a t h e r i t was f o r the 

2 reasons t h a t you j u s t stated? 

3 A I t d i d not have -- not t o my knowledge. 

4 Did not have new analyses or studies? 

5 Q Correct. 

6 A Not t o my knowledge. 

7 Q Let's take a look f o r a second a t 

8 Attachment A, the f i g u r e s under generation c r e d i t 

9 f o r , l e t ' s say, 2001. 

10 Now, the f i g u r e you had i n your o r i g i n a l 

11 d i r e c t testimony a couple of weeks ago was, I 

12 b e l i e v e , 3.54 cents per k i l o w a t t hour, and now i t 

13 has been rev i s e d t o 3.61? 

14 I s t h a t correct? 

15 A For 2001, 3.54, and now i t i s 3.61, 

16 c o r r e c t . 

17 Q Why p r e c i s e l y d i d you choose 3.61? Why, 

18 f o r example, d i d you not choose 3.57? 

19 A Again, the answer i s , we were t r y i n g t o 

20 a r t i c u l a t e a set of generation c r e d i t s which we 

21 believed would -- were good p r o j e c t i o n s of market 

22 p r i c e s t h a t would f a c i l i t a t e the e n t r y of 

23 competitors i n t o the marketplace and would allow us 

24 t o s a t i s f y c e r t a i n other c o n s t r a i n t s t h a t we were 

25 operating under i n order t o ensure t h a t our 
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1 proposal was an a t t r a c t i v e one t o consumers, and by 

2 t h a t I mean, you know, we wanted t o ensure t h a t we 

3 ended up w i t h the r i g h t l e v e l of r a t e r e d u c t i o n s , 

4 t h a t we were able t o double, or a t l e a s t double the 

5 r a t e reductions t h a t were proposed i n the p a r t i a l 

6 settlement, whether you are t a l k i n g about f u l l 

7 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n , or i n the contingency case. 

8 I f you are'asking, i s there a s p e c i f i c 

9 study t h a t c a l c u l a t e s t o ' t h e hundredth of a cent 

10 each of the items i n t h i s l i s t , and says t h a t 

11 a b s o l u t e l y , unequivocally, 3.61 cents, not 3.62 or 

12 3.60 i s the market p r i c e , the answer i s no. 

13 Q As I understood the answer you j u s t gave, 

14 these f i g u r e s aren't based s o l e l y on market p r i c e 

15 p r o j e c t i o n s ? 

16 They are based on other v a r i a b l e s or 

17 factors? 

18 I s t h a t your testimony? 

19 A We wanted t o make sure t h a t they comported 

20 w i t h market p r i c e p r o j e c t i o n s t h a t had been 

21 proposed or f i l e d i n t h i s case, but we also wanted 

22 t o make sure t h a t our proposal again would generate 

23 the proper discounts and the proper o p p o r t u n i t y f o r 

24 competitive service t o be provided. 

25 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, I do have some more, 
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but perhaps -- i t i s l a t e -- i t i s a good time t o 

break f o r lunch. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Why don't we take a break 

f o r lunch, and I am concerned about the pace of 

t h i s proceeding. 

We have a l o t of witnesses scheduled. Mr. 

Clark? 

MR. CLARK: I have one from out of town who 

won't be a v a i l a b l e tomorrow or Wednesday. 

I f Mr. Biewald could be maybe moved up from 

e i g h t , t h a t might help t h a t a t l e a s t as w e l l . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yes. I am sure you can work 

t h a t out as t o who goes when, and we w i l l 

accommodate people here, but I r e a l l y would l i k e 

everyone t o t h i n k about p i c k i n g up the pace here, 

so t h a t everybody has a chance t o do t h e i r cross. 

We w i l l resume at 2:00 o'clock. 

(Thereupon, a t 1:38 o'clock PM, a luncheon 

recess was taken.) 
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1 (The h e a r i n g reconvened a t 2:10 p.m.) 

2 JUDGE CHESTNUT: P r i o r t o t h e l u n c h b r e a k , 

3 Mr. Bonney was d o i n g c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n . 

4 Mr. Bonney, are you p r e p a r e d t o proceed? 

5 MR. BONNEY: Yes. Thank you, Your Honor. 

6 CONTINUED CROSS-EXAMINATION 

7 BY MR. BONNEY: 

8 Q. Mr. Kean, I want t o ask you a co u p l e o f 

9 q u e s t i o n s about t h e Power Purchase Agreement and a l s o 

10 a t Page 36 o f your r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o n y / w h i c h I 

11 b e l i e v e r e f e r s t o t h a t as w e l l . 

12 A. Page 36. 

13 Q. Lo o k i n g , i n p a r t i c u l a r , a t L i n e 14, here 

14 you s t a t e t h a t t h e PPA i s a f u l l - r e q u i r e m e n t s 

15 c o n t r a c t . Do you see t h a t ? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. By t h a t do you mean t h a t under t h e Power 

18 Purchase Agreement Enron would be o b l i g a t e d t o 

19 purchase and PECO would be o b l i g a t e d t o s e l l power t o 

20 meet a l l o f the needs o f the d e f a u l t customers o f 

21 PECO's s e r v i c e t e r r i t o r y ? 

22 A. There are two k i n d s o f d e f a u l t customers. 

23 There are those who are -- I t h i n k i t ' s i n t h e 

24 c o n t r a c t d e f i n e d as t r a n s i t i o n a l d e f a u l t customer. 

25 MR. DWORETZKY: Louder, p l e a s e . 
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A. I'm s o r r y . There are two k i n d s o f d e f a u l t 

customers t h a t are d e f i n e d i n t h e f i l i n g as w e l l as 

the agreement. There are t r a n s i t i o n a l d e f a u l t 

customers as w e l l as s t a n d a r d d e f a u l t s e r v i c e 

customers. 

I n t he case o f t h e t r a n s i t i o n a l d e f a u l t 

s e r v i c e customers, Enron would be b u y i n g and PECO 

would be s e l l i n g a l l o f the r e q u i r e m e n t s o f t h o s e 

customers. I t ' s a d i f f e r e n t answer i n t h e event o f 

the s t a n d a r d d e f a u l t s e r v i c e customers. 

Q. For t h e s t a n d a r d d e f a u l t s e r v i c e 

customers, Enron has an op t i o n t o purchase t h a t power 

from PECO; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. At a market p r i c e , yes. Enron would n o t 

have t o purchase the power from PECO, b u t i f i t does, 

i t would have t o pay the market p r i c e . Yes. 

Q. So, by f u l l r e q u i r e m e n t s , were you 

r e f e r r i n g o n l y t o t h e t r a n s i t i o n a l d e f a u l t s e r v i c e 

customers ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you would agree, would you n o t , t h a t 

i t ' s n o t a f u l l - r e q u i r e m e n t s c o n t r a c t w i t h r e s p e c t t o 

the s t a n d a r d d e f a u l t s e r v i c e customers? 

A. W e l l , i n the sense t h a t Enron does n o t 

have t h e o b l i g a t i o n t o buy f o r t h a t s e t o f customers 
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1 under t h e c o n t r a c t . 

2 Q. Am I c o r r e c t t h a t i t ' s Enron's p o s i t i o n 

3 t h a t u t i l i t i e s s h o u l d have t h e o p p o r t u n i t y t o f u l l y 

4 r e c o v e r i n v e s t m e n t s which are s t r a n d e d as a r e s u l t o f 

5 t h e i n t r o d u c t i o n o f a t r u l y open and c o m p e t i t i v e 

6 market? 

7 A. Yes. That's c o r r e c t . 

8 Q. Would you agree t h a t , a l l e l s e e q u a l , t h e 

9 l o w e r t h e market p r i c e t h e h i g h e r PECO's g e n e r a t i o n 

10 s t r a n d e d c o s t s w i l l be? 

11 A. When you say a l l e l s e b e i n g e q u a l , I'm n o t 

12 sure what a l l i s embedded i n t h a t . I t does seem t o 

13 me t h a t i f you l o o k a t -- I f you l o o k a t t h e p r i c e s 

14 t h a t a re b e i n g p a i d f o r g e n e r a t i o n i n t h e market 

15 t o d a y , i t ' s n ot s i m p l y a m a t t e r o f s u b t r a c t i n g t h e 

16 commodity p r i c e f o r g e n e r a t i o n f r o m t h e embedded c o s t 

17 o f d i f f e r e n t a s s e t s . 

18 People seem t o be w i l 1 i n g t o pay more, 

19 i . e . , a s s e t s seem t o be l e s s s t r a n d e d i n t h i s p a r t o f 

20 t h e c o u n t r y because of t h e p r i c e t h a t customers are 

21 w i l 1 i n g t o pay f o r g e n e r a t i o n a s s e t s . So I gue ss I 

22 c a n ' t u n e q u i v o c a l l y agree t o yo u r s u g g e s t i o n . 

23 Q. I j u s t want t o r e a l q u i c k l y f o l l o w up on 

24 something t h a t Mr. C r a i g was a s k i n g you. I n 

25 p a r t i c u l a r , y our t e s t i m o n y a t Pages 39 t o 40 
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1 r e g a r d i n g c o n d i t i o n s t o t h e Choice P l a n . 

2 How, s p e c i f i c a l l y , do you d e f i n e m a t e r i a l 

3 adverse change i n PECO's f i n a n c i a l p o s i t i o n ? Here, 

4 i n p a r t i c u l a r , I'm l o o k i n g a t Page 40, L i n e s 12 t o 

5 13 . 

6 A. W e l l , m a t e r i a l adverse change i s a 

7 r e l a t i v e l y common term i n c o n t r a c t u a l arrangements 

8 and f inane i n g arrangement s, as you know. I t has a 

9 d e f i n i t i o n i n t h e custom and usage o f p a r t i e s t o 

10 t r a n s a c t i o n s and t o be d e t e r m i n e d by a c o u r t o r by 

11 l a w y e r s f o r t h e p a r t i e s . 

12 I n terms o f what t h e s p e c i f i c elements o f 

13 i t would be i n t h i s i n s t a n c e , I mean I c a n ' t l a y them 

14 a l l o u t . C e r t a i n l y i t ' s easy t o p o s t u l a t e an extreme 

'15 case t h a t would c o n s t i t u t e a m a t e r i a l adverse change. 

16 You know, a n u c l e a r a c c i d e n t , a major p r o b l e m t h a t 

17 would cause a s e r i o u s problem f o r PECO, t h a t would be 

18 a m a t e r i a l adverse change. 

19 But, a g a i n , I want t o c l a r i f y . I t seems 

20 t o me t h a t i f t h a t s o r t o f event happened, even t o 

21 PECO under i t s p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t , t h e r e would be 

22 s i m i l a r problems. I mean I don't see anywhere i n t h e 

23 s e t t l e m e n t where PECO would be r e s t r i c t e d f r o m 

24 d e a l i n g w i t h d i s a s t e r s c e n a r i o s l i k e t h a t as w e l l . 

25 Q. Would you i n c l u d e i n t h e d e f i n i t i o n o f 
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1 m a t e r i a l adverse change downgrading o f PECO's bonds? 

2 A. You know, I would have t o t a l k w i t h 

3 c o u n s e l t o u n d e r s t a n d b e t t e r t h e d e f i n i t i o n . 

4 Q. So your t e s t i m o n y i s t h i s t e r m , m a t e r i a l 

5 adverse change, w h i c h i s a c o n d i t i o n t o t h e p l a n , i s 

6 n o t d e f i n e d ? 

7 A. No. I'm s a y i n g t h a t i t has a d e f i n i t i o n . 

8 I t has a customary meaning i n these t r a n s a c t i o n s . I 

9 cannot e x p l a i n t h a t meaning t o you i n d e t a i l h e r e . 

10 Q. And no w i t n e s s i s g o i n g t o do t h a t i n t h i s 

11 p r o c e e d i n g f o r Enron; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

12 A. I don't know. I don't know i f we have a 

13 w i t n e s s who c o u l d t e s t i f y t o t h a t i n t h i s p r o c e e d i n g . 

14 Q. I n your d i r e c t t e s t i m o n y a t Pages 29 t o 

15 30, you suggested t h a t PECO's f i n a n c i a l i n t e g r i t y 

16 would n o t be a d v e r s e l y a f f e c t e d i f your October 7 t h 

17 p l a n was t o be implemented. I s t h a t s t i l l y o u r 

18 o p i n i o n ? 

19 A. Can you g i v e me a s p e c i f i c r e f e r e n c e here? 

20 Q. Yes. Pages 29 t o 30. T h i s i s yo u r d i r e c t 

21 t e s t i m o n y . 

22 A. O h , t h e d i r e c t . I'm s o r r y . 

23 Q. I'm s o r r y . My q u e s t i o n , j u s t t o be c l e a r , 

24 i s r e f e r r i n g t o the October 7 t h p l a n , n o t your p l a n 

25 as r e v i s e d . 
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1 A. A l l r i g h t . My b e l i e f i s , i f PECO under 

2 our p r o p o s a l , t he o r i g i n a l Choice P l a n - - i t ' s 5.461 

3 b i l l i o n p a i d u p - f r o n t - - h a s an o p p o r t u n i t y t o compete 

4 i n t h e market and make o f i t s e l f what i t w i l l i n t h a t 

5 market, i t s h o u l d not h u r t t he f i n a n c i a l i n t e g r i t y o f 

6 PECO. I t w i l l be up t o PECO t o make sure t h a t i t 

7 c o n t i n u e s t o be a v i a b l e and c o m p e t i t i v e e n t i t y , b ut 

8 i t would be g e t t i n g an u p - f r o n t payment o f $5,461 

9 b i l l i o n t o o . 

10 Q. Have you pe r f o r m e d any a n a l y s i s o f t h a t , 

11 o t h e r t h a n t he t e s t i m o n y you j u s t gave? 

12 A. No, I don't have any s e p a r a t e a n a l y s i s o f 

13 i t . I mean i t does seem t o me t h a t , i f a company i s 

14 making a t r a n s i t i o n t o a c o m p e t i t i v e market, i t ' s n o t 

15 g o i n g t o be a b l e t o l o o k f o r w a r d and say, Here i s 

16 what my revenues are g o i n g t o be e x a c t l y . R ather, 

17 what those revenues t u r n out t o be and what t h e 

18 f i n a n c i a l i n t e g r i t y t u r n s out t o be w i l l be up t o t h e 

19 company, i n l a r g e p a r t , based on i t s a b i l i t y t o 

2 0 compete. 

21 Q. You made r e f e r e n c e t o PECO b e i n g p a i d 

22 u p - f r o n t . That payment i s n ' t coming from Enron t o 

23 PECO, i s i t ? Enron i s n o t g o i n g t o w r i t e a check t o 

24 PECO; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

2 5 A. PECO g e t s -- L e t ' s see. Are you t a l k i n g 
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1 s p e c i f i c a l l y or a s k i n g s p e c i f i c a l l y what happens t o 

2 those proceeds? 

3 Q. No. I'm a s k i n g does Enron pay PECO t h e 

4 $5.46 b i l l i o n t h a t you j u s t r e f e r e n c e d ? 

5 A. The mechanics o f the s e c u r i t i z a t i o n p l a n , 

6 my u n d e r s t a n d i n g i s t h a t PECO g e t s t h e b e n e f i t o f t h e 

7 $5,461 b i l l i o n as a payment upon s e c u r i t i z a t i o n . 

8 Q. That wasn't my q u e s t i o n . My q u e s t i o n was, 

9 Does Enron pay PECO $5,461 b i l l i o n under t he Enron 

10 Choice Plan? 

11 " A. Under the Choice Plan, i t c o u l d be Enron. 

12 I t c o u l d be an SPV o r u l t i m a t e l y c o u l d be a 

13 b o n d h o l d e r who purchases bonds. 

14 Q. Under y o u r r e v i s e d p l a n , Plan B t h a t you 

15 f i l e d l a s t Wednesday, PECO would not n e c e s s a r i l y 

16 r e c e i v e t h e f u l l amount o f i t s s t r a n d e d c o s t s s i n c e 

17 September 1, 1998, c o r r e c t ; f o r example, i f 

18 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n has a l e g a l impediment? 

19 A. I f t h e r e ' s a l e g a l impediment t o 

20 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n , o f course, t h a t a p p l i e s t o t h e 

21 p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t as w e l l . What our c o n t i n g e n c y 

22 p l a n i s design e d t o do i s t o s t i l l g i v e consumer 

2 3 d i s c o u n t s even i f t h e r e a re l e g a l impediments and t o 

24 p r o v i d e CTC revenues t o PECO u n t i l such t i m e as we 

25 are a b l e t o s e c u r i t i z e and make t h e u p - f r o n t payment. 
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1 I n my t e s t i m o n y i n the a t t a c h m e n t s , we d e s c r i b e how 

2 t h a t would work. 

3 Q. Please t u r n t o Page 37 o f y o u r r e b u t t a l 

4 t e s t i m o n y . L i n e s 16 t o 17. 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Here I t h i n k y our p o s i t i o n i s t h a t d e f a u l t 

7 customers are not t r e a t e d u n f a i r l y under t h e Enron 

8 Choi ce Plan because the g e n e r a t i o n c r e d i t s t h e y pay 

9 are c a l c u l a t e d t o be market based. I s t h a t a f a i r 

10 c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n o f your t e s t i m o n y ? 

11 A. R i g h t . 

12 Q. J u s t t o be c l e a r , are you s a y i n g here t h a t 

13 t h e g e n e r a t i o n c r e d i t s you propose i n t h e a t t a c h m e n t s 

14 t o y o u r r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o n y are equ a l t o y o u r b e s t 

15 p r o j e c t i o n o f market p r i c e s ? 

16 A. What I'm s a y i n g i s t h a t t h e g e n e r a t i o n 

17 c r e d i t s are s u p p o r t e d by t e s t i m o n y i n t h e case on 

18 market p r i c e s . They're d e s i g n e d t o be market 

19 r e s p o n s i v e and market based. 

20 Q. I f i t t u r n s o ut t h a t t h e g e n e r a t i o n 

21 c r e d i t s you s e t f o r t h on Attachment A a r e , i n d e e d , 

22 t h e market p r i c e s t h a t customers can a c h i e v e i n t h e 

23 market, customers would not have any i n c e n t i v e t o 

24 s w i t c h from p r o v i d e r o f l a s t r e s o r t s e r v i c e . I s n ' t 

25 t h a t t r u e ? 
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1 A. No, t h a t ' s n ot n e c e s s a r i l y t r u e . 

2 Q. A s f a r a s market p r i c e goes, p u t t i n g a s i d e 

3 o t h e r f a c t o r s . 

4 A . I don't t h i n k you can p u t a s i d e o t h e r 

5 f a c t o r s . Are you a s k i n g would t h e y have a p r i c e 

6 i n c e n t i v e f o r s w i t c h i n g ? I f t h e p r i c e i s t h e same i n 

7 any event - - A c t u a l l y , I'm not even sure you can say 

8 t h a t c o m p l e t e l y . 

9 You ca n ' t say t h a t t h e y have no i n c e n t i v e 

10 t o s w i t c h f r o m PLR s e r v i c e even i f t h e market p r i c e 

11 happens t o be equal t o the g e n e r a t i o n s t r i p , because 

12 t h e r e c o u l d be a whole host o f o f f e r i n g s by EGSs i n 

13 t h e c o m p e t i t i v e m a r k e t p l a c e t h a t might make i t 

14 a t t r a c t i v e t o s w i t c h even i f t h e p r i c e were t h e same. 

15 Q. I f i t were t h e case t h a t t h e s e p r i c e s s e t 

16 f o r t h i n Attachment A under t h e g e n e r a t i o n c r e d i t 

17 column were, indeed, t h e market p r i c e s t h a t o c c u r r e d 

18 i n t h e market over t h e y e a r s , customers would n o t 

19 have an i n c e n t i v e t o m i g r a t e t o a l t e r n a t i v e s u p p l i e r s 

20 because o f t h e p r i c e e f f e c t s ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

21 A. W e l l , a g a i n , you ca n ' t j u s t l o o k a t p r i c e 

22 e f f e c t s . There w i l l be an a w f u l l o t o f o t h e r t h i n g s 

23 b e i n g o f f e r e d . I f you mean i f t h e r e ' s no d i f f e r e n c e 

24 i n t h e p r i c e does t h e customer have an i n c e n t i v e t o 

25 s w i t c h based on p r i c e , t h e answer i s , no, t h e 
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1 customer doesn't have an i n c e n t i v e t o s w i t c h based on 

2 p r i c e . 

3 The q u e s t i o n l e a d s t o t h e i m p l i c a t i o n t h a t 

4 t h a t would be the o n l y c o n s i d e r a t i o n . I t m i ght not 

5 be t h e o n l y c o n s i d e r a t i o n . 

6 Q. I n f a c t , d i d n ' t you d e s i g n t h e s e 

7 g e n e r a t i o n c r e d i t s t o be h i g h e r t h a n market t o 

8 encourage customers t o s w i t c h t o a l t e r n a t i v e 

9 s u p p l i e r s because o f p r i c e c o n s i d e r a t i o n s ? 

10 A. We c e r t a i n l y want t h e p r i c e t o be h i g h 

11 enough t h a t customers can do b e t t e r by s w i t c h i n g . 

12 Q. So, i f a customer can do b e t t e r on p r i c e 

13 a l o n e by s w i t c h i n g , t h e n those customers t h a t remain 

14 as p r o v i d e r - o f - l a s t - r e s o r t customers are n o t 

15 r e c e i v i n g t h e best p r i c e t h e y can o b t a i n , by 

16 d e f i n i t i o n ; c o r r e c t ? They c o u l d do b e t t e r by 

17 s w i t c h i n g ? 

18 A. They c o u l d do b e t t e r by s w i t c h i n g . I mean 

19 i f t h e market p r i c e i s below t h e p r i c e -- I f t h e 

20 market p r i c e t u r n s o ut t o be below t h e p r i c e s e t 

21 f o r t h i n our g e n e r a t i o n c r e d i t s , t h e n customers would 

22 do w e l l t o s w i t c h and get the a d d i t i o n a l s a v i n g s . 

23 Q. I n f a c t , you de s i g n e d t h e g e n e r a t i o n 

24 c r e d i t s t h a t you s e t f o r t h i n your t a b l e t o encourage 

25 customers t o do j u s t t h a t ? 
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1 A. We c e r t a i n l y d e s i g n e d t h e g e n e r a t i o n 

2 c r e d i t s n o t t o s t i f l e c o m p e t i t i o n i n t h e e a r l y y e a r s . 

3 There i s c e r t a i n l y a l a r g e consequence w i t h s e t t i n g a 

4 g e n e r a t i o n c r e d i t t h a t i s below t h e market, b u t we 

5' i n t e n d e d and design e d those g e n e r a t i o n c r e d i t s t o be 

6 market r e s p o n s i v e . 

7 I mean t h e r e ' s a b i g down s i d e i n h a v i n g 

8 them be t o o low, because you s t i f l e c o m p e t i t i o n 

9 a l t o g e t h e r . But we i n t e n d e d them, n e v e r t h e l e s s , t o 

10 be market r e s p o n s i v e . 

11 Q. By market r e s p o n s i v e , what do you mean? 

12 A. I n d i c a t i v e o f t h e market as you can see, 

13 as b e s t you can see i t from t o d a y . 

14 Q. So the p r i c e s t h a t you de s i g n e d are equa l 

15 t o , as b e s t as you can p r o j e c t r i g h t now, t h e market 

16 p r i c e s ; and a t t h e same t i m e , you expect a c t u a l 

17 market p r i c e s t o be lower t o encourage m i g r a t i o n . I s 

18 t h a t your p o s i t i o n ? 

19 A. I b e l i e v e t h a t t h e r e w i l l be m i g r a t i o n o f f 

20 o f t h e d e f a u l t s e r v i c e i n our p r o p o s a l because t h e 

21 g e n e r a t i o n c r e d i t s w i l l a l l o w room f o r c o m p e t i t o r s 

22 who can do b e t t e r , who can reduce t h e i r c o s t s , t o 

23 come i n and g e t customers. 

24 Q. So, i f a customer remains as a 

2 5 p r o v i d e r - o f - l a s t - r e s o r t d e f a u l t customer and t h e r e 
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were market p r i c e s t h a t were b e t t e r a v a i l a b l e i n t h e 

p r e v a i l i n g market, i s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t Enron would n o t 

be p u r c h a s i n g from PECO a t p r e v a i l i n g market p r i c e s 

and r e c o v e r i n g j u s t i t s c o s t s f r o m t h o s e p r o v i d e r - o f -

l a s t - r e s o r t customers; r a t h e r , t h e y would be c h a r g i n g 

above-market p r i c e s and r e c o v e r i n g those c o s t s from 

customers ? 

A. I f l u n d e r s t a n d your q u e s t i o n , i n t h a t 

example Enron would be p a y i n g PECO an above-market 

p r i c e as i t comes out down the roa d and c h a r g i n g 

consumers above market p r i c e . 

Q. Am I c o r r e c t t h a t i n t h e New Hampshire 

p i l o t commodity r a t e s a t r e t a i l f e l l t o 2.1 c e n t s per 

k i l o w a t t hour? 

A. I don't r e c a l l t h e e x a c t I don't 

remember t h e exa c t number, b u t i t was i n t h a t g e n e r a l 

area . 

MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, i f I may approach t h e 

w i t n e s s . 

BY MR. BONNEY: 

Q. I have an e x c e r p t f r o m a p r e s e n t a t i o n you 

gave i n June o f '96. I'm r e f e r r i n g t o t h i s s t a t e m e n t 

r i g h t t h e r e . 

A. Yes. 

MR. CLEARFIELD: Do you r e c o g n i z e t h a t as 
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A. Yes. That's mine. 

1 y o u r s 

2 

3 BY MR. BONNEY: 

4 Q. I n c l u d e d i n t h i s p r e s e n t a t i o n i s t h e 

5 s t a t e m e n t t h a t commodity r a t e s a t r e t a i l f e l l t o 2.1 

6 c e n t s per k i l o w a t t hour i n the New Hampshire p i l o t ; 

7 c o r r e c t ? 

8 A. I n t h a t p i l o t , a t t h a t t ime, i n t h a t 

9 market, yes. 

10 Q. Mr. Kean, how much p r o f i t w i l l Enron make 

11 i f i t s Choice Plan i s 'approved and s e c u r i t i z a t i o n 

12 goes t h r o u g h as Enron has proposed? 

13 A. Less money t h a n PECO under t h e p a r t i a l 

14 s e t t l e m e n t . But i t i s d i f f i c u l t t o say w i t h 

15 p r e c i s i o n w i t h o u t knowing what i n t e r e s t r a t e s would 

16 be a t the t i m e and o t h e r f a c t o r s , whether l o a d , i n 

17 f a c t , does o r doesn't d e c l i n e o r whether i t 

18 i n c r e a s e s . I t ' s v e r y d i f f i c u l t t o c a l c u l a t e w i t h o u t 

19 knowing a l l t h e v a r i a b l e s . 

20 Q. I s i t your s t a t e m e n t t h a t you have n o t 

21 q u a n t i f i e d y our e x p e c t e d p r o f i t ? 

22 A. We have l o o k e d a t o r a t l e a s t I am 

23 f a m i 1 i a r w i t h analyses t h a t show what we would earn 

2 4 i n t h e event o f c e r t a i n a ssumptions; most r e c e n t l y , 

25 r i g h t i n advance o f p r e p a r i n g t h e amendments t o our 
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1 Choice Pl a n . 

2 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, i f I may approach 

3 a g a i n . 

4 BY MR. BONNEY: 

5 Q . I ' m showing you an i n t e r r o g a t o r y p r e p a r e d 

6 by Mr. Fastow. 

7 A. I'm s o r r y . D i d you ask me about on PLR o r 

8 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n ? I t h o u g h t you asked on 

9 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n . 

10 Q. I asked i t a l l under t h e Enron p l a n . 

11 A. Okay. 

12 Q. I d i d n ' t d i s t i n g u i s h between -- I b e l i e v e 

13 I d i d n ' t . I d i d n ' t mean t o d i s t i n g u i s h between 

14 p r o v i d e r o f l a s t r e s o r t and s e c u r i t i z a t i o n , b u t 1 am 

15 assuming i n t h e q u e s t i o n t h a t s e c u r i t i z a t i o n goes 

16 t h r o u g h . 

17 A. You are assuming t h a t s e c u r i t i z a t i o n goes 

18 t h r o u g h ? 

19 Q. Yes. 

20 A. I n t h a t e v e n t , we would expect t o ea r n --

21 A l t h o u g h , t h e r e i s no guarantee o f e a r n i n g s under t h e 

22 p r o p o s a l w i t h r e s p e c t t o , s p e c i f i c a l l y , t h e p r o v i d e r 

23 o f l a s t r e s o r t . What we pay PECO f o r t h a t s e r v i c e we 

24 pass t h r o u g h t o consumers. I t i s a p a s s - t h r o u g h f o r 

25 us. I t i s n o t something t h a t we have an i n c e n t i v e t o 
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1 keep i n p l a c e or an i n c e n t i v e t o earn on o r , r a t h e r , 

2 t h a t we have an o p p o r t u n i t y t o earn on. 

3 Q . I don't mean t o be s t a n d i n g over you. 

4 A. That's a l l r i g h t . 

5 Q. I want t o ask you a q u e s t i o n about t h i s . 

6 As f a r as s e c u r i t i z a t i o n goes, are you s a y i n g now 

7 t h a t you do have a q u a n t i f i c a t i o n o f how much p r o f i t 

8 Enron w i l l make i f s e c u r i t i z a t i o n goes t h r o u g h under 

9 t h e r e v i s e d Enron plan? 

10 A. I don't have such a q u a n t i f i c a t i o n . 

11 Q. H a s i t b e e n performed? 

12 A. There was a q u a n t i f i c a t i o n p e r f o r m e d i n 

13 o r d e r t o e v a l u a t e what our exposure would be under --

14 I mean v e r y r e c e n t l y p e r f o r m e d t o e v a l u a t e what our 

15 exposure would be under t h e r e v i s e d Choice P l a n . 

16 Q. Have you p r o v i d e d t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n t o 

17 PECO? 

18 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I'm g o i n g t o 

19 o b j e c t . That would be, a t t h i s p o i n t , b u s i n e s s 

20 p r o p r i e t a r y . I t i s t h e same t y p e o f i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t 

21 PECO has r e f u s e d t o p r o v i d e t o us w i t h r e s p e c t t o t h e 

22 a n a l y s i s t h a t t h e y have made w i t h r e s p e c t t o t h e 

23 p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t . 

24 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Thank you. But I don't t h i n k 

25 he's a c t u a l l y asked f o r i t y e t . 
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1 Have you? 

2 MR. BONNEY: No. 

3 BY MR. BONNEY: 

4 Q. I n I n t e r r o g a t o r y 11-19, am I c o r r e c t t h a t 

5 PECO asked. How much p r o f i t does Enron Energy 

6 S e r v i c e s Power, I n c . expect t o make i f t h e Choice 

7 Plan i s adopted, and how much does Enron Energy 

8 S e r v i c e s Power expect t o make i f t h e Choice Plan i s 

9 n o t adopted? 

10 The answer g i v e n by Mr. Fastow i s , w i t h 

11 r e s p e c t t o t h e s e c u r i t i z a t i o n . S a i d p r o f i t cannot be 

12 q u a n t i f i e d a t t h i s t i m e . 

13 A. That's r i g h t . That's r i g h t . I t c a n ' t be 

14 q u a n t i f i e d . 

15 Q. D i d t h e q u e s t i o n a l s o ask t o p r o v i d e 

16 c o p i e s o f a l l documents i n t h e p o s s e s s i o n o f Enron o r 

17 i t s c o n s u l t a n t s o r a d v i s o r s t h a t c o n t a i n e d t h i s 

18 r e q u e s t e d i n f o r m a t i o n ? 

19 A. Yes, i t does. I'm not aware o f any such 

2 0 document. 

21 Q. So t h e a n a l y s i s t h a t was done o f t h e 

22 p r o f i t was done i n someone's head o r on paper? 

23 A. I b e l i e v e i t was done e l e c t r o n i c a l l y . I 

24 mean I b e l i e v e --

25 Q. So you have an e l e c t r o n i c v e r s i o n o f i t 

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES 
(717) 540-9669 



1376 

1 b u t n o t a paper v e r s i o n ? 

2 A. I'm n o t sure t h e r e i s an e l e c t r o n i c 

3 v e r s i o n t h a t remains. 

4 Q. I t was done i n someone's head o r 

5 e l e c t r o n i c a l l y ? 

6 A. I t was o r i g i n a l l y done e l e c t r o n i c a l l y . 

7 MR. CLEARFIELD: Again, Your Honor, t h e 

8 t e s t i m o n y was t h a t t h e r e a re a v a r i e t y o f 

9 assumptions. 

10 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Excuse me. Mr. C l e a r f i e l d , I 

11 don't t h i n k t h e r e ' s a n y t h i n g o u t s t a n d i n g f o r you t o 

12 o b j e c t t o a t t h i s p o i n t . 

13 MR. CLEARFIELD: I would o b j e c t t o t h i s 

14 c o n t i n u i n g l i n e , Your Honor. 

15 JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , you ca n ' t do t h a t . You 

16 can o b j e c t t o s p e c i f i c q u e s t i o n s as t h e y ' r e made. 

17 MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, I would ask t h a t t h e 

18 t e s t i m o n y o f t h i s w i t n e s s r e g a r d i n g t h e p r o f i t s t h a t 

19 i t makes be s t r i c k e n from t h e r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o n y and 

2 0 from t h e d i r e c t t e s t imony, because we asked i n 

21 d i s c o v e r y f o r t he a n a l y s i s t h a t Enron had done o f 

22 t h i s and t h e y s a i d t h a t s a i d p r o f i t cannot be 

23 q u a n t i f i e d . We asked f o r documents t h a t c o n t a i n 

24 t h i s . 

25 A p p a r e n t l y , some a n a l y s i s has been done. 
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1 I'm n o t sure from t h e w i t n e s s ' s answers whether i t 

2 was done i n someone's head, done on paper, done 

3 e l e c t r o n i c a l l y , s t i l l e x i s t s , e t c e t e r a . 

4 But what I am sure o f i s t h a t t h e y have 

5 not t o l d us how much p r o f i t t h e y expect t o make and 

6 say t h a t t h e y c a n ' t . 

7 JUDGE CHESTNUT: The m o t i o n i s d e n i e d . I 

8 a c t u a l l y had not heard you ask f o r i t h e r e . 

9 BY MR. BONNEY: 

10 Q. How much p r o f i t does Enron expect t o make i f 

11 t h e Choice Plan i s approved under t h e v a r i o u s 

12 c o n d i t i o n s and s c e n a r i o s t h a t you've examined, any 

13 b a l l p a r k ? 

14 A. You ca n ' t q u a n t i f y i t w i t h o u t h a v i n g a s e t 

15 o f c o n d i t i o n s . I c a n ' t c a l c u l a t e i t i n my head here. 

16 Q. Under t h e c o n d i t i o n s t h a t you a n a l y z e d 

17 i n t e r n a l l y . $100? $1 m i l l i o n ? $1 b i l l i o n ? Any 

18 rough idea? 

19 A. I b e l i e v e t h a t we c a l c u l a t e d t h e p o t e n t i a l 

20 t o ea r n -- Again, I have t o p u t t h e p r o p e r p r e f a c e s 

21 on t h i s . T h i s i s assuming a l o t o f t h i n g s , i n c l u d i n g 

2.2 t h a t t h e r e i s no l o a d d e c l i n e , which c o u l d mean t h a t 

23 we would e a r n n o t h i n g , a c t u a l l y l o s t money on t h e 

24 t r a n s a c t i o n . 

25 But we used a c a l c u l a t i o n , f r o m my 
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1 r e c o l l e c t i o n , t h a t t o o k a l o o k a t i n t e r e s t r a t e s a t 

2 t h e maximum l e v e l s s e t f o r t h i n t h e Attachment 4, 

3 assumed f l a t l o a d g r o w t h , and ended up w i t h a 

4 c a l c u l a t i o n t h a t was s l i g h t l y above $100 m i l l i o n . 

5 Q. Was t h a t t h e o n l y s e t o f c o n d i t i o n s t h a t 

6 you analyzed? 

7 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I'm g o i n g t o 

8 ob j e c t a g a i n . PECO has c o n s i s t e n t l y r e f u s e d t o 

9 p r o v i d e any comparable a n a l y s i s on a c l a i m t h a t i t ' s 

10 b u s i n e s s p r o p r i e t a r y . D e t a i l e d q u e s t i o n s w i t h 

11 r e s p e c t t o t h i s t h a t go beyond t h i s I t h i n k a re 

12 o b j e c t i o n a b l e . 

'13 I t ' s u n f o r t u n a t e , a t l e a s t , t h a t we have 

14 been p u t i n a p o s i t i o n where Mr. Bonney i s a s k i n g f o r 

15 t h i s d a t a . Mr. Kean i s b e i n g f o r t h c o m i n g . Yet, 

16 c o n s i s t e n t l y over and over a g a i n we have asked f o r 

17 t h e same k i n d of analyses from PECO, and t h e y have 

18 been c o n s i s t e n t l y r e f u s e d . 

19 MR. BONNEY: I ' l l move on. Your Honor. I 

20 don't have a q u e s t i o n o u t s t a n d i n g . 

21 BY MR. BONNEY: 

2 2 Q. I s i t y o u r e x p e c t a t i o n t h a t l o a d w i l l 

23 d e c l i n e d u r i n g t h e t r a n s i t i o n p e r i o d i n t h e PECO 

24 s e r v i c e t e r r i t o r y ? 

25 A. We don't expect i t t o d e c l i n e , b ut we do 
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1 t a k e t h e r i s k under our p r o p o s a l i n t h e event i t 

2 does. 

3 Q. What i n v e s t m e n t w i l l Enron have made under 

4 t h e Choice Plan o r what s e r v i c e w i l l Enron have 

5 p r o v i d e d t o earn t h e $100 m i l l i o n i n p r o f i t t h a t you 

6 mentioned? 

7 A. We11, t h e r e a re a number o f - - I mean, 

8 f i r s t o f a l l , we put a b e t t e r p r o p o s a l on t h e t a b l e . 

9 Secondly, we are p r o p o s i n g i n our p l a n t o 

10 t a k e on, e s s e n t i a l l y , t h e same r i s k o r , a c t u a l l y , 

11 g r e a t e r r i s k t h a n PECO proposed t o take on and d o i n g 

12 i t a t a much s m a l l e r margin. I n o t h e r words, 

13 assuming you ever have c a l c u l a t e d what y o u r r e c o v e r y 

14 amount or o v e r - r e c o v e r y amount i s , I mean you can 

15 compare t h e charges. You can compare under any 

16 v a r i e t y o f s c e n a r i o s , compare our s t r a n d e d c o s t 

17 r e c o v e r y p r o p o s a l t o t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t p r o p o s a l , 

18 and you end up w i t h a low e r number, j u s t a l o w e r 

19 r e c o v e r y / under our p r o p o s a l e v e r y t i m e . 

20 So we're t a k i n g what was a r i s k under t h e 

21 p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t and making i t r i s k l e s s i n t h e 

22 sense t h a t you g e t p a i d , o r PECO, r a t h e r , g e t s p a i d 

23 5.461 b i l l i o n u p - f r o n t . And we're w i l l i n g t o do t h a t 

2 4 w h i l e p r o v i d i n g a d d i t i o n a l r a t e d i s c o u n t s and some 

25 o t h e r b e n e f i t s t o customers. So we p u t a b e t t e r p l a n 
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1 on t h e t a b l e . We t o o k on t h e same r i s k and d i d i t a t 

2 a b e t t e r p r i c e . We took on a d d i t i o n a l r i s k , 

3 a c t u a l l y , and d i d i t a t a lower p r i c e . 

4 Q. So i t ' s your t e s t i m o n y t h a t Enron Energy 

5 S e r v i c e s Power has more r i s k t h a n PECO i n t h e Enron 

6 c h o i c e Plan, has more r i s k t h a n PECO does i n t h e 

7 p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t ? 

8 A. Wel1, we have, I b e l i e v e , t h e same r i s k 

9 w i t h r e s p e c t t o l o a d d e c l i n e t h a t PECO f a c e s . 

10 Q. How about o p e r a t i o n and i n v e stment i n 

11 n u c l e a r p l a n t s ? Same r i s k ? 

12 A. I'm no t making a comment on r i s k s t h a t 

13 PECO c o n t i n u e s t o t a k e by v i r t u e o f i t s f a c i l i t i e s . 

14 I'm t a l k i n g about t h e r i s k t h a t i t ' s t a k e n under t h e 

15 s t r a n d e d c o s t r e c o v e r y mechanism t h a t PECO has 

16 proposed. 

17 Q. So i t ' s your p o s i t i o n t h a t , f o r t h e r i s k 

18 t h a t you're t a k i n g and as compensation f o r f i l i n g t h e 

19 p e t i t i o n , you're e n t i t l e d t o $100 m i l l i o n ? I s t h a t 

20 your t e s t i m o n y ? 

21 A. We're t a k i n g on r i s k , and we're p u t t i n g a 

22 b e t t e r p r o p o s a l on the t a b l e , one t h a t p r o v i d e s t h e 

23 5.461 b i l l i o n i n s t r a n d e d c o s t r e c o v e r y t o PECO and 

24 p r o v i d e s b e t t e r d i s c o u n t s f o r customers. 

25 So I t h i n k , based on the r i s k t h a t we're 
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1 t a k i n g and t h e v a l u e t h a t we're d e l i v e r i n g , i t makes 

2 sense f o r us t o earn something on the p r o p o s a l , 

3 assuming t h a t we can earn a n y t h i n g . A g a i n , depending 

4 on how t h i n g s t u r n o u t , t h a t ' s s t i l l open. 

5 Q. Are t h e r e any a n a l y s e s you've done t h a t 

6 show t h a t you might make more t h a n $100 m i l l i o n ? I'm 

7 not l o o k i n g f o r c o n f i d e n t i a l , s p e c i f i c numbers. 

8 A. You're not l o o k i n g f o r -- I mean I 

9 b e l i e v e t h a t a l l o f the i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t we've 

10 p r e p a r e d i n t h a t r e g a r d i s c o n f i d e n t i a l , t o t h e same 

11 e x t e n t t h a t PECO assumes t h e i r i n f o r m a t i o n i n t h i s 

12 area i s c o n f i d e n t i a l . 

13 Q. What i s the c o s t t o Enron o f t h e 

14 i n v e s t m e n t t h a t i t ' s made t h a t j u s t i f i e s t h e $100-

15 m i l l i o n r e t u r n ? I'm j u s t t r y i n g t o g e t a f e e l i n g f o r 

16 You p u t up how much? We know you're g e t t i n g back 

17 perhaps $100 m i l l i o n . How much have you p u t i n t o 

18 j u s t i f y t h a t amount? 

19 A. When th e p l a n goes i n t o e f f e c t and 

2 0 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n t a k e s p l a c e , Enron i s , a g a i n , exposed 

21 t o a s e t o f r i s k s . Whether those r i s k s ever pan out 

2 2 and f o r c e t h e o u t l a y o f cash i s an open q u e s t i o n . 

23 But, c e r t a i n l y , t h e f a c t t h a t y o u're exposed t o t h a t 

24 r i s k c a r r i e s w i t h i t a c o s t . 

25 I n terms of a c t u a l d o l l a r o u t l a y , i t may 

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES 
(717) 540-9669 



1382 

1 n o t be a r i s k -- or i t may n o t be a c o s t . But, 

2 c e r t a i n l y , t h e r i s k t h a t ' s b e i n g t a k e n on i s a c o s t . 

3 Q. I s t h e r i s k t h a t you're t a l k i n g about 

4 p u b l i c u t i l i t y s e r v i c e , i f you know, o r have you been 

5 a d v i s e d by your l a w y e r s t h a t i t ' s p u b l i c u t i l i t y 

6 s e r v i c e ? 

7 A . I ' m s o r r y . 

8 Q. The r i s k t h a t you've been d i s c u s s i n g t h a t 

9 y o u ' r e t a k i n g on w i t h r e s p e c t t o s e c u r i t i z a t i o n , i s 

10 t h a t p u b l i c u t i l i t y s e r v i c e , t o your knowledge? 

11 A. I'm a f r a i d I don't u n d e r s t a n d t h e 

12 q u e s t i o n . 

13 Q. I n your view, t h e t a k i n g o f t h a t r i s k , t h e 

14 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n r i s k t h a t you've been r e f e r r i n g t o , 

15 does t h a t c o n s t i t u t e t h e p r o v i s i o n of p u b l i c u t i l i t y 

16 s e r v i c e by Enron Energy S e r v i c e s Power, I n c . , o r have 

17 you been a d v i s e d t o t h a t e f f e c t by y o u r counsel? 

18 A. Again, I don't know what s p e c i f i c a l l y 

19 you're r e f e r r i n g t o , whether you're r e f e r r i n g t o a 

2 0 s p e c i f i c s t a t u t o r y p r o v i s i o n or n o t . To answer t h a t 

21 q u e s t i o n , I would have t o c o n s u l t w i t h c o u n s e l . 

22 Q. The r i s k t h a t you're t a k i n g , does t h a t 

23 c o n s t i t u t e c o m p e t i t i v e e l e c t r i c s u p p l y , i n y o u r 

24 o p i n i o n ? 

25 A. Again, t o t h e e x t e n t you're r e f e r r i n g t o 
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1 something s p e c i f i c i n t h e s t a t u t e , I don't know 

2 w i t h o u t l o o k i n g a t t h e s t a t u t e , r e v i e w i n g i t w i t h 

3 c o u n s e l -

4 Q. As the term i s g e n e r a l l y used, c o m p e t i t i v e 

5 e l e c t r i c s u p p l y . 

6 A. What we're d o i n g i n t h e p r o p o s a l i s we're 

7 o f f e r i n g t o be t h e p r o v i d e r o f l a s t r e s o r t and t o 

8 f i n a n c e t h e r e c o v e r y o f s t r a n d e d c o s t s . 

9 Q. I'm t a l k i n g now about t h e r i s k t h a t you 

10 were d i s c u s s i n g t h a t you r a i s e d . I s t h e t a k i n g o f 

11 t h a t r i s k , i n your view, t h e p r o v i s i o n o f c o m p e t i t i v e 

12 e l e c t r i c supply? 

13 A. Not t h a t s p e c i f i c r i s k , no. 

14 Q. Are t h e r e any p a r t i c u l a r p r o v i s i o n s o f t h e 

15 code t h a t you know o f o r have been a d v i s e d o f t h a t 

16 g i v e t h e Commission a u t h o r i t y t o g r a n t you t h e $100-

17 m i l l i o n p r o f i t t h a t we've discussed? 

18 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I ob j e c t a g a i n . 

19 T h i s i s c o m p l e t e l y i r r e l e v a n t . 

20 MR. BONNEY: I ' l l pass, Your Honor. 

21 BY MR. BONNEY: 

22 Q. Mr. Kean, you've made a number o f 

23 p r e s e n t a t i o n s over t h e l a s t few years e n c o u r a g i n g t h e 

24 i n t r o d u c t i o n o f c o m p e t i t i o n i n t h e e l e c t r i c m a r k e t s . 

2 5 I t h i n k you mentioned t h a t e a r l i e r . I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 Q. H a s n ' t a theme i n those p r e s e n t a t i o n s been 

3 t h a t i n a c o m p e t i t i v e market consumers w i l l n o t o n l y 

4 b e n e f i t from lower r a t e s but a l s o from b e t t e r s e r v i c e 

5 and improved and i n n o v a t i v e value-added s e r v i c e s ? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. Would you i n c l u d e energy e f f i c i e n c y 

8 s e r v i c e s and i n v e s t m e n t s i n some of thos e s e r v i c e 

9 o f f e r i n g s ? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. I want t o r e f e r t o comments t h a t Enron 

12 Power M a r k e t i n g f i l e d b e f o r e t h i s Commission i n 

13 November of '94. T h i s i s i n c o n n e c t i o n w i t h t h e 

14 Commission's i n v e s t i g a t i o n i n t o e l e c t r i c power 

15 c o m p e t i t i o n . 

16 A. Do you have a copy o f those f o r me? 

17 Q. I do. Were you i n v o l v e d i n t h e 

18 p r e p a r a t i o n o f these comments? 

19 A. I might have been, a l t h o u g h t h e y may have 

2 0 been p r e p a r e d by someone i n my o r g a n i z a t i o n . I don't 

21 know. 

2 2 Q. You t e s t i f i e d as the Enron spokesperson i n 

2 3 t h i s p r o c e e d i n g ; c o r r e c t ? 

24 A. I n the g e n e r a l r e s t r u c t u r i n g p r o c e e d i n g ? 

25 Q. Yes. 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 Q. ' I j u s t want t o r e f e r you t o a s t a t e m e n t a t 

3 P a g e 6 . I f you c o u l d r e a d t h a t u n d e r l i n e d s t a t e m e n t , 

4 p l e a s e . 

5 A. The c e r t i f i c a t e d u t i l i t y s h o u l d r e t a i n i t s 

6 o b l i g a t i o n t o serve o n l y w i t h r e s p e c t t o those 

7 customers who choose t o c o n t i n u e t o r e c e i v e t h e 

8 b u n d l e d s e r v i c e s o f the u t i l i t y . 

9 Do you want me t o rea d t h a t one t o o . 

10 Q. Yes, p l e a s e , and a n y t h i n g e l s e t h a t --

11 O b v i o u s l y , you haven't had.a chance t o l o o k a t i t . 

12 You can keep t h a t . A n y t h i n g e l s e you see o f 

13 r e l e v a n c e you can 

14 A. There's a gap and t h e n a sentence a t t h e 

15 end o f t h e pa r a g r a p h t h a t says, An o u t - o f - s t a t e 

16 u t i l i t y s h o u l d be t r e a t e d i n t h e same manner as any 

17 o t h e r c o m p e t i t o r o f P e n n s y l v a n i a ' s c e r t i f i c a t e d 

18 u t i l i t i e s . I t would have no d u t y t o serve b u t , a l s o , 

19 would n o t have any r i g h t o f f r a n c h i s e . 

20 Q. You can h o l d onto t h a t . I'm g o i n g t o move 

21 t o something e l s e . At Page 8 o f your r e b u t t a l 

2 2 t e s t i m o n y , j u s t a q u i c k c l a r i f i c a t i o n about L i n e s 20 

23 t o 21.. Here you make t h e ' s t a t e m e n t "but s e l l e r s 

24 cannot p r o v i d e b i l l i n g s d i r e c t l y t o customers ..." 

25 I s i t y o u r u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t under t h e p a r t i a l 
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1 s e t t l e m e n t s e l l e r s cannot p r o v i d e b i l l i n g s f o r 

2 e l e c t r i c s e r v i c e d i r e c t l y t o customers? 

3 A. 11's my u n d e r s t a n d i n g , subj e c t t o check, 

4 t h a t t h e i s s u e i s l e f t open i n the p a r t i a l 

5 s e t t l e m e n t . But I'm not p o s i t i v e o f t h a t . I t h o u g h t 

6 t h a t t h e i s s u e on u n b u n d l i n g o f those s e r v i c e s was 

7 d e f e r r e d . I'm not p o s i t i v e . 

8 Q. T h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t doesn't say t h a t 

9 s e l l e r s cannot p r o v i d e b i 1 l i n g s d i r e c t l y t o 

10 customers, does i t ? 

11 A. I don't know, w i t h o u t l o o k i n g , whether i t 

12 p r o v i d e s i t a f f i r m a t i v e l y one way or t h e o t h e r . 

13 Q. Another c l a r i f i c a t i o n a t t h e b o t t o m o f 

14 t h a t page and c a r r y i n g over. You - -

15 A . I ' m s o r r y . I c l o s e d i t now. 

16 Q. Page 8. 

17 A. Okay. 

18 Q. C a r r y i n g over t o Page 9. At t h e t o p o f 

19 Page 9 , here you 're t a l k i n g about 11 PECO remains i n 

2 0 t h e PLR r o l e w i t h t h e a b i l i t y t o p r i c e d i s c r i m i n a t e 

21 ..." Are you r e f e r r i n g here t o t h e r e q u i r e m e n t under 

2 2 t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t t h a t PECO as t h e PLR s u p p l y 

23 d e f a u l t customers a t p r e v a i l i n g market-based r a t e s , 

2 4 as opposed t o r a t e s t h a t are f i x e d ? 

2 5 A. Yes. Again, my concern w i t h t h a t 
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1 p r o v i s i o n i s i t appears t o me t o g i v e a f a i r amount 

2 o f d i s c r e t i o n t o PECO i n terms o f s e t t i n g t h a t annual 

3 d i s c o u n t . 

4 Q. Does i t g i v e any more d i s c r e t i o n t o PECO 

5 t h a n , say, Enron Power M a r k e t i n g would have i n 

6 s e t t i n g r a t e s t h a t i t charges customers i n PECO's 

8 A. I t ' s a l i t t l e b i t o f a d i f f e r e n t t h i n g . 

9 You're t a l k i n g about a p r o v i d e r o f l a s t r e s o r t t h a t 

10 might be a p r o v i d e r t o customers t h a t o t h e r w i s e have 

11 no o p t i o n , and you're t a l k i n g about g i v i n g t h e e n t i t y 

12 s e r v i n g them a f a i r amount o f d i s c r e t i o n i n whether 

13 t o reduce p r i c e s o r n o t . 

14 Q. And a q u i c k code o f conduct q u e s t i o n . 

15 Does Enron agree t h a t a f f i l i a t e s o f Enron s h o u l d n o t 

16 use -- a f f i l i a t e s o f Enron Energy S e r v i c e s Power 

17 s h o u l d n o t use t h e name, l o g o , s e r v i c e mark, o r 

18 tr a d e m a r k , o r o t h e r t r a d e name o f Enron? 

19 A. No. Our p o s i t i o n i s t h a t t h e trademark o r 

20 l o g o a s s o c i a t e d w i t h a r e g u l a t e d company s h o u l d n o t 

21 be used by a m a r k e t i n g a f f i l i a t e . But a m a r k e t i n g 

22 a f f i l i a t e e s t a b l i s h i n g -- Or a m a r k e t i n g company 

23 e s t a b l i s h i n g i t s own brand name would be f r e e t o use 

24 t h a t brand name f o r i t s e l f o r f o r i t s a f f i l i a t e s . 

25 I n o t h e r words, we draw a d i s t i n c t i o n 

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES 
(717) 540-9669 



1388 

1 between t h e use o f the name and logo a s s o c i a t e d w i t h 

2 a monopoly company, a t r a n s i t i o n o r d i s t r i b u t i o n 

3 company, and one t h a t ' s a s s o c i a t e d w i t h a c o m p e t i t i v e 

4 e n t e r p r i s e . 

5 Q. You were asked some q u e s t i o n s p r e v i o u s l y 

6 by Mr. C r a i g about your r e f e r e n c e t o c o u n s e l , and I 

7 j u s t have one q u e s t i o n t h e r e . 

8 Were you a d v i s e d by co u n s e l b e f o r e you 

9 f i l e d t h e October 7 t h Enron Choice Plan t h a t t h e 

10 C o m p e t i t i o n Act p e r m i t t e d t h e issuan c e o f t r a n s i t i o n 

11 bonds t h a t reached f i n a l m a t u r i t y i n l o n g e r t h a n 10 

12 y e a r s , as your Choice Plan proposed? 

13 A. I don't know t h a t we g o t a d v i c e f r o m 

14 c o u n s e l one way o r the o t h e r on t h a t p o i n t . I don't 

15 r e c a l l g e t t i n g a d v i c e f r o m c o u n s e l on t h a t p o i n t . 

16 MR. BONNEY: That's a l l I have. Thank you f o r 

17 y o u r t i m e , Your Honor. 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. Ryan. 

19 MR. RYAN: Thank you. Your Honor. 

2 0 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. RYAN: 

2 2 Q. Mr. Kean, I'm Bernard Ryan, O f f i c e o f Small 

23 Business Advocate. 

24 A l o t o f i t was covered about Enron and 

25 t h e v a r i o u s members o f your c o r p o r a t e o r g a n i z a t i o n . 
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21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I t w i l l save me a l o t o f q u e s t i o n s . But t h e 

c o r p o r a t i o n t h a t we c a l l EESPI, I t h i n k , h e r e , t h a t ' s 

t h e newly-formed s e c o n d - 1 i e r s u b s i d i a r y o f Enron 

C o r p o r a t i o n ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I t i s , i n common terms, e s s e n t i a l l y a 

s h e l l c o r p o r a t i o n r i g h t now w a i t i n g t o be f l u s h e d o u t 

i f y o u r Choice Plan g e t s t h e b l e s s i n g o f t h e 

Commission. I s t h a t a f a i r s t a t e m e n t ? 

A. W i t h o u t n e c e s s a r i l y a c c e p t i n g y o u r 

c h a r a c t e r ! z a t i o n o f s h e l l c o r p o r a t i o n , i t does n o t 

have c e r t a i n l y what i t would need t o do t o serve i n 

t h a t r o l e . But i t w i l l have, would have i n t h e event 

t h e p l a n i s approved. 

Q. But i t doesn't have a s s e t s o r employees 

r i g h t now. I t h i n k you've p r e t t y w e l 1 agreed t o t h a t 

d u r i n g Mr. Bonney's c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n , d i d n ' t you? 

A. That's r i g h t , as f a r as I know and as o f 

t h e t i m e we answered t h e i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s . 

Q. But i n your t e s t i m o n y i n t h i s case, a t 

l e a s t i n t h i s phase of t h e case, s p e c i f i c a l l y i n 

Statement 1 and Statement 1-R t h a t i s b e f o r e us r i g h t 

now, when you use t h e word "Enron" i n t h e r e , a t l e a s t 

a f t e r t h e f i r s t c ouple o f pages, a r e n ' t you r e a l l y 

r e f e r r i n g t o EESPI, not Enron Corp., t h e m u l t i -
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1 b i l l i o n c o r p o r a t i o n i n Texas? 

2 A. Could you show me where you're r e f e r r i n g 

3 t o ? 

4 Q. W e l l , I saw i t i n a couple p l a c e s . I'm 

5 s o r r y . I guess I s h o u l d have kept my f i n g e r on i t . 

6 I'm j u s t p i c k i n g t h i s l i t e r a l l y a t random. Look on 

7 Page 22. 

8 A. I s t h i s d i r e c t o r r e b u t t a l ? 

9 Q. That's a good q u e s t i o n . Statement 1-R, 

10 y o u r r e b u t t a l . L i n e 2, i t says, "Thus, Enron s h o u l d 

11 be a b l e t o implement t h e s e c u r i t i z a t i o n s t r u c t u r e " --

12 A. I a p o l o g i z e f o r i n t e r r u p t i n g . The page 

13 a g a i n . 

14 Q. Page 22, L i n e 2, L i n e 3, L i n e 10. The 

15 word "Enron" appears. 

16 A. R i g h t . 

17 Q. A l l I'm j u s t s a y i n g i s , D i d n ' t you adopt 

18 t h e c o n v e n t i o n , b a s i c a l l y , i n d o i n g your t e s t i m o n y 

19 h e r e , Statements 1 and 1-R, t h a t you would use t h e 

20 word "Enron" t o r e f e r t o EESPI? 

21 A. I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s g e n e r a l l y t r u e . I f you 

22 l o o k a t t h e b e g i n n i n g o f t h e t e s t i m o n y , i t does 

23 d e f i n e ESPI --

24 Q. I'm s o r r y . R i g h t . I missed t h a t . 

25 A. -- as Enron. No, I don't want t o say, 
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1 though, u n e q u i v o c a l l y t h a t we never were r e f e r r i n g t o 

2 t h e b r o a d e r o r g a n i z a t i o n because, p a r t i c u l a r l y w i t h 

3 t h e s e c u r i t i z a t i o n p r o p o s a l , t h e r e ' s an Enron SPV 

4 i n v o l v e d . There are o t h e r s b e s i d e s t h e SPI t h a t are 

5 i n v o l v e d , so we may have been r e f e r r i n g more 

6 g e n e r a l l y t o Enron. 

7 Q. That's f i n e . That seems t o answer t h e 

8 q u e s t i o n t h a t I had. 

9 I ' d l i k e t o foc u s now f o r a few minut e s on 

10 what are t h e changes i n t h e Enron Choice Plan t h a t 

11 a re s e t f o r t h i n the r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o n y as a package 

12 as compared t o what was p r e s e n t e d t o t h i s Commission 

13 and t h e p a r t i e s on t h e 7 t h o f October when you f i l e d 

14 y o u r p e t i t i o n . L et me j u s t t a k e you t h r o u g h a co u p l e 

15 p o i n t s . 

16 When I l o o k e d a t t h e p e t i t i o n back i n 

17 e a r l y October, t h e r e were a cou p l e o f f e a t u r e s t h a t 

18 k i n d o f j umped out a t me. I'm g o i n g t o cover them 

19 one a t a t i m e . 

20 The f i r s t one was t h a t Enron--and I t h i n k 

21 t h a t means EESPI--would r e p l a c e PECO as t h e p r o v i d e r 

22 o f l a s t r e s o r t . I s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

2 3 A. Yes. 

24 Q. That has been changed somewhat i n t h e 

25 r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o n y ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 
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1 A. W e l l , yes, w i t h an e x p l a n a t i o n . I n t h e 

2 event s e c u r i t i z a t i o n happens, when s e c u r i t i z a t i o n 

3 happens, EESPI becomes t h e s o - c a l l e d p r o v i d e r o f l a s t 

4 r e s o r t a t t h e t i m e t h a t t h a t t a k e s p l a c e . The 

5 p r o p o s a l a l s o c o n t a i n s a c o n t i n g e n c y p l a n , w h i c h , 

6 w h i l e i t s t i l l p r o v i d e s d i s c o u n t s even i f t h e r e c a n ' t 

7 be s e c u r i t i z a t i o n , s t i l l p r o v i d e s d i s c o u n t s f o r 

8 customers, i t would l e a v e PECO i n the r o l e o f PLR o r , 

9 a c t u a l l y , we suggest t o t h e Commission t h a t t h e y 

10 c o n s i d e r , as o t h e r w i t n e s s e s i n t h e p r o c e e d i n g have 

11 t e s t i f i e d , t h e c o m p e t i t i v e p r o v i s i o n o f t h e PLR 

12 s e r v i c e . But u n t i l t h a t happens, PECO would remain 

13 i n t h e r o l e as PLR. 

14 Q. But Enron t h e n , i f I u n d e r s t o o d t h a t -- I 

15 was a l i t t l e c o nfused e a r l i e r when we were t a l k i n g 

16 about i t . I f I u n d e r s t o o d your answer j u s t now, t h e 

17 o n l y way t h e o p t i o n f o r c o m p e t i t i v e procurement o f a 

18 PLR, i f you w i l l , would be i f you ca n ' t s e c u r i t i z e . 

19 I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

20 A. W e l l , except t o the e x t e n t t h a t o ur 

21 p r o p o s a l i n t h i s p r o c e e d i n g i s a c o m p e t i t i v e o f f e r . 

22 I t i s an a l t e r n a t i v e o f f e r t o t h e p r o p o s a l t h a t PECO 

23 has p u t f o r w a r d t o be PLR. We b e l i e v e t h a t w i t h our 

2 4 d i s c o u n t s and t h e o t h e r components t h a t we're 

25 competing f o r t h a t r o l e . 
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1 Q. Your c o l l e a g u e s , f o r example, i n PECC, 

2 t h e y d i d n ' t have an o p p o r t u n i t y o r d i d n ' t know t h a t 

3 t h e y c o u l d have p u t i n a c o m p e t i t i v e b i d t o be t h e 

4 PLR a t t h a t t i m e , d i d they? 

5 A. I don't know about t h a t . I mean i t ' s i n 

6 t h e s t a t u t e . They c o u l d have done i t as w e l l . 

7 C e r t a i n l y , a f t e r we d i d i t , t h e y c o u l d have f o l l o w e d 

8 on w i t h t h e i r own p r o p o s a l . 

9 Q. But, i n any event, t h e r e i s some 

10 s i g n i f i c a n t change w i t h r e s p e c t t o how a PLR g e t s 

11 d e t e r m i n e d under t h e Choi ce Plan i n t h e c u r r e n t 

12 v e r s i o n o f the Choice Plan as compared t o t h e 

13 o r i g i n a l one f i l e d October 7 t h ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

14 A. Yes. That i s an i m p o r t a n t d i f f e r e n c e . 

15 Q. We t a l k e d a l i t t l e b i t about t h i s Power 

16 Purchase Agreement t h a t you p r e p a r e d t h a t you want 

17 PECO t o e n t e r i n t o i f you become the p r o v i d e r o f l a s t 

18 r e s o r t . I s t h a t s t i l l an e s s e n t i a l element o f t h e 

19 r e v i s e d Choice Plan, a t l e a s t i f i t t u r n s o u t t h a t 

2 0 Enron becomes t h e p r o v i d e r o f l a s t r e s o r t ? 

21 A. Yes, as you s t a t e d i t , i n t h e event t h a t 

2 2 Enron becomes PLR. Oth e r w i s e , t h e c o n t r a c t doesn't 

23 go i n t o e f f e c t u n t i l Enron becomes t h e PLR. 

24 Q. I n t h a t p l a n , t h a t c o n t r a c t t h a t you 

25 proposed, which I t h i n k was a t t a c h e d t o t h e p e t i t i o n 
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1 back i n October, have you changed any o f t h e terms o f 

2 t h a t as p a r t o f r e v i s i n g t he Choice Plan i n t h e 

3 r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o n y f i l i n g ? 

4 A. Other tha n e f f e c t i v e d a t e , n o t t o my 

5 knowledge have we changed any o t h e r t e r m s . I n o t h e r 

6 words, i t wouldn't go i n t o e f f e c t u n t i l t h e t i m e t h a t 

7 we became PLR, and I'm n o t sure i f i t was w r i t t e n 

8 t h a t way o r i g i n a l l y . 

9 Q. W i t h r e s p e c t t o t h a t Power Purchase 

10 Agreement, do you have any reason, s i t t i n g here 

11 t o d a y , t o f e e l more o p t i m i s t i c about t h e chances o f 

12 PECO v o l u n t a r i l y a g r e e i n g t o s i g n t h a t Power Purchase 

13 Agreement t h a n was obvious a f t e r t h e y f i l e d an answer 

14 t o your p e t i t i o n back i n October? 

15 A. W e l l , c e r t a i n l y PECO hasn't been c l a m o r i n g 

16 f o r t h e o p p o r t u n i t y t o s e l l us power under t h a t 

17 proposed agreement. However, I t h i n k we -- By 

18 a d d r e s s i n g the concerns t h a t v a r i o u s p a r t i e s r a i s e d 

19 w i t h our o r i g i n a l Choice Plan, our i n t e n t was t o 

20 i n c r e a s e i t s l i k e l i h o o d u l t i m a t e l y o f acceptance and 

21 g e t t i n g an o r d e r from t h e Commission t h a t would 

22 d i r e c t t h e p a r t i e s t o do what t h e y need t o do, 

23 i n c l u d i n g e v e r y t h i n g i n t h e proposed agreement. 

24 That's why, f o r example, we d i d p u t i n 

25 p l a c e a f a l l - b a c k s e t o f d i s c o u n t s i n t h e event we 
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1 c o u l d n ' t s e c u r i t i z e or i n t h e event t h e r e was a l e g a l 

2 impediment. 

3 We made the p l a n b e t t e r i n response t o 

4 concerns t h a t p a r t i e s r a i s e d . As a consequence, we 

5 t h i n k we made i t more l i k e l y f o r t h e p l a n t o go 

6 t h r o u g h and f o r t h e c o n t r a c t t o be e n t e r e d i n t o . 

7 Q. I s t h e Power Purchase Agreement a t t a c h e d 

8 t o t h a t o r i g i n a l p e t i t i o n and as m o d i f i e d by t h e da t e 

9 changes an e s s e n t i a l f e a t u r e t o yo u r b e i n g a p p o i n t e d 

10 as t h e PLR? I n o t h e r words, w i t h o u t h a v i n g an 

11 agreement l i k e t h a t i n p l a c e , can EESPI t a k e on PLR 

12 r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s i n Pe n n s y l v a n i a i n t h e PECO 

13 t e r r i t o r y ? 

14 A. W e l l , we, f r a n k l y , d i d n ot even e v a l u a t e 

15 b u y i n g t h e power from somewhere e l s e o r not h a v i n g a 

16 Power Purchase Agreement. The reason, f r a n k l y , i s 

17 t h a t we d i d n ' t t h i n k t h a t i t would be a c c e p t a b l e t o 

18 t h e Commission f o r us t o cause t h e d i s r u p t i o n s t o 

19 employment a t PECO t h a t would be a s s o c i a t e d w i t h us 

20 s o u r c i n g our power from e1sewhere. 

21 There's a second reason. That i s t h e 

22 concern t h a t , i n t h e event t h a t n ot a l l o f t h e l o a d 

23 i n PECO's s e r v i c e t e r r i t o r y can be se r v e d w i t h o u t 

2 4 some o f PECO's g e n e r a t i o n b e i n g on l i n e , we needed t o 

25 have t h e a b i l i t y t o be a b l e t o c a l l on t h a t 
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1 g e n e r a t i o n . 

2 The s h o r t answer t o your quest i o n i s we 

3 d i d n ' t even e v a l u a t e an a l t e r n a t i v e , t o my 

4 r e c o l l e c t i o n , o t h e r t h a n e n t e r i n g i n t o t h e c o n t r a c t 

5 w i t h PECO. 

6 Q. I f t h e r e were any o p t i o n o r a l t e r n a t i v e t o 

7 be e v a l u a t e d , i t would have t o be purchases i n the 

8 market, w o u l d n ' t i t ? You don't have g e n e r a t i o n 

9 a s s e t s i n t h i s p a r t of the c o u n t r y , do you? 

10 A. I t would have t o be purchases i n t h e 

11 market o r th e purchase o f g e n e r a t i o n . 

12 Q. Another maj o r f e a t u r e t h a t was i n t h e 

13 o r i g i n a l p e t i t i o n and I t h i n k i s s t i l l i n t h e r e v i s e d 

14 one was t h e e x e c u t i o n o f what I've been c a l l i n g t h e 

15 MBC c o n t r a c t . You want t o , e s s e n t i a l l y , t a k e over 

16 t h e m e t e r i n g , b i l l i n g , and c o l l e c t i o n f u n c t i o n s b u t 

17 h i r e PECO and i t s equipment and people t o p e r f o r m 

18 t h o s e f u n c t i o n s f o r you under a c o n t r a c t ; i s t h a t 

19 c o r r e c t ? 

2 0 A. A c o n t r a c t w i t h PECO t o p r o v i d e t h o s e 

21 s e r v i c e s , r i g h t . 

22 Q. D i d t h a t arrangement get changed i n any 

23 way i n th e r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o n y ? 

24 A. No. A l t h o u g h , a g a i n , i t does not go i n t o 

25 e f f e c t u n t i l s e c u r i t i z a t i o n t a k e s p l a c e . 
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1 Q . I fehink i t ' s t h e l a s t f e a t u r e I want t o 

2 f o c u s on now. I t ' s c e r t a i n l y n o t t h e o n l y change. 

3 At t h i s moment, I mean. 

4 The f e a t u r e t h a t c a l l e d f o r t h e 

5 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n p r o p o s a l t o produce t h e 5.4 b i l l i o n 

6 s t r a n d e d c o s t , t h a t was an e s s e n t i a l f e a t u r e o f your 

7 o r i g i n a l p e t i t i o n f i l e d i n October, wasn't i t ? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. Have you changed t h a t ? I don't want t o 

10 ask you a l l t h e d e t a i l s . L et me p u t i t t h e o t h e r 

11 way. I s n ' t i t c o r r e c t t h a t you've made some 

12 s i g n i f i c a n t changes i n your p r o p o s a l s w i t h r e s p e c t t o 

13 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n i n t h e r e v i s e d p l a n t h a t was 

14 c i r c u l a t e d t o the r e s t of us l a s t week as compared t o 

15 t h e October 7 t h i n i t i a l p lan? 

16 A. W e l l , yes. We've made some changes, 

17 i n c l u d i n g , f o r example, a d d r e s s i n g t h e conc e r n t h a t 

18 was r a i s e d about gross r e c e i p t s t a x e s . I don't know 

19 i f t h i s i s w i t h i n t h e scope o f your quest i o n , b u t 

20 a l s o t o address t h e concerns w i t h p a r t i e s t h a t our 

21 p l a n was c o n t i n g e n t or c o n d i t i o n a l . We had a 

22 c o n t i n g e n c y p l a n t h a t would p r o v i d e d i s c o u n t s even i n 

2 3 t h e event t h a t t h e r e wasn't s e c u r i t i z a t i o n . So I 

24 don't know t h a t you c o u l d l o o k a t t h a t as a change t o 

2 5 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n . I t was c e r t a i n l y a s i g n i f i c a n t 
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1 change t o t h e p l a n . 

2 Q. There were some o t h e r changes, and I'm 

3 g o i n g t o ask a q u e s t i o n o r two about some o t h e r s . I s 

4 i t s a f e t o say-- and I t h i n k you may have answered 

5 t h i s i n someone e l s e ' s q u e s t i o n s e a r l i e r - - t h a t t h e 

6 p l a n you want t h e Commission t o l o o k a t and p u t i t s 

7 b l e s s i n g on i f you p r e v a i l i n t h i s p r o c e e d i n g i s t h e 

8 r e v i s e d p l a n , t h e one t h a t was o u t l i n e d i n t h e 

9 r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o n y o f you and your w i t n e s s ? I s t h a t 

10 c o r r e c t ? 

11 A. A c t u a l l y , we c o u l d p e r f o r m and l i v e w i t h 

12 e i t h e r t h e o r i g i n a l Choice Plan or t h e r e v i s e d Choice 

13 P l a n . We p u t t h e r e v i s e d Choice Plan t o g e t h e r n o t 

14 because i t was a b e t t e r p l a n f o r Enron b u t because i t 

15 responded d i r e c t l y t o some concerns t h a t p a r t i e s had 

16 r a i s e d i n t h e p r o c e e d i n g . 

17 Q. Any o f t h e concerns about t h e t a x a b i l i t y 

18 a s p e c t s o f some o f your s e c u r i t i z a t i o n p r o p o s a l s and 

19 t h i n g s l i k e t h a t , d i d n ' t t h e y p l a y a p a r t i n y o u r 

2 0 d e c i s i o n t o r e c a s t t h e s e c u r i t i z a t i o n p r o p o s a l , f o r 

21 example? 

22 A. Yes. We were d e f i n i t e l y t r y i n g t o make 

23 t h e p r o p o s a l b e t t e r i n response t o concerns about i t . 

24 I j u s t want t o make sure I u n d e r s t a n d y o u r q u e s t i o n . 

25 I f you're a s k i n g , you know, would we l i v e under t h e 
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1 o r i g i n a l p l a n o r are we r e a l l y s a y i n g . No, no, no, do 

2 t h i s p l a n now - -

3 Q. Which p l a n do you want t o have approved? 

4 Which one do you want approved? Plan A and P l a n B, 

5 which i s y o u r f a v o r i t e ? 

6 A. I t h i n k t h a t t h e r e v i s e d p l a n i s t h e p l a n 

7 t h a t we would p r e f e r t o have approved. 

8 Q- Don't you t h i n k t h a t some o f t h e concerns 

9 t h a t you were a d d r e s s i n g i n those r e v i s i o n s may have 

10 had some v a l i d i t y , and t h a t ' s why you r e v i s e d t h e 

11 p l a n ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

12 A. That's t r u e . C e r t a i n l y some of' them d i d . 

13 Q. Now, one of t h e f e a t u r e s t h a t k i n d o f 

14 j umped o u t a t me when I l o o k e d a t y o u r r e b u t t a l 

15 t e s t i m o n y -- And I w i l l acknowledge n o t b e i n g an 

16 e x p e r t on i t . I t seemed t o me t h e r e was something 

17 new i n t h a t t e s t i m o n y t h a t d i d n ' t appear i n t h e f i r s t 

18 ' p l a n . That i s , you made some f a i r l y s i g n i f i c a n t 

19 changes i n t h e T & D r a t e s t h a t PECO charges. I s 

20 t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

21 A. Yes. 

2 2 Q. When you do t h a t , don't you g e n e r a t e some 

23 revenues t h a t can be used t o h e l p f u n d some o t h e r 

24 p a r t s o f t h e p l a n , revenues t h a t you d i d n ' t have 

25 a v a i l a b l e t o you t o f u n d your double d i s c o u n t s , f o r 
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1 example, i n your f i r s t v e r s i o n o f t h e plan? 

2 A. Yes, t h a t ' s t r u e . W e l l , by p r o p e r l y 

3 a l l o c a t i n g t h e c o s t s t h a t don't b e l o n g i n T & D t o 

4 t h e f u n c t i o n s t o which t h e y do b e l o n g , what we're 

5 r e a l l y d o i n g i s f i x i n g t h e T & D r a t e s , f i x i n g them 

6 a t a l e v e l t h a t ' s c o n s i s t e n t w i t h t e s t i m o n y i n t h e 

7 p r o c e e d i n g s and t h e l i k e . 

8 Now, your q u e s t i o n , though, does t h a t mean 

9 t h a t t h e r e i s an a d d i t i o n a l a b i l i t y t o p r o v i d e 

10 d i s c o u n t s as a consequence? The answer i s yes. I n 

11 f a c t , we d i d p r o v i d e f u r t h e r and a d d i t i o n a l d i s c o u n t s 

12 i n t h e s e c u r i t i z a t i o n p l a n . I n a d d i t i o n , we a l s o 

13 p r o v i d e d g r e a t e r d i s c o u n t s t h a n PECO proposed i n t h e 

14 c o n t i n g e n c y p l a n . That i s t h e n o n - s e c u r i t i z a t i o n 

15 case . 

16 Q. I n t h e o r i g i n a l p l a n as f i l e d on October 

17 7 t h , you d i d n ' t t o u c h t h e T&:D r a t e s a t a l l , d i d you? 

18 A. R i g h t . We j u s t r e s e r v e d t h e r i g h t t o make 

19 a f u r t h e r e v a l u a t i o n . 

2 0 Q. But you weren't count i n g on revenues f r e e d 

21 up, i f you w i l l , by those k i n d o f r e d u c t i o n s when you 

22 came f o r w a r d w i t h your o r i g i n a l c h oice? 

23 A. There i s no p l a n t h a t we d i d not use T & D 

24 r a t e s . 

25 Q. I'm t r y i n g t o speed i t up f o r t h e judges 
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1 h e r e . On Page 6 o f your r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o n y , y o u ' r e 

2 k i n d o f g i v i n g t h e o v e r v i e w . You've l i s t e d a whole 

3 bunch o f changes you've made. I may r e p e a t some o f 

4 them. At t h e t o p o f t h a t page, L i n e s 1 and 2, you 

5 say, " I n many cases, Enron makes these c l a r i f i c a t i o n s 

6 and enhancement s by us i n g proceeds t h a t Enron 

7 o t h e r w i s e would have r e c e i v e d i n c o n n e c t i o n w i t h i t s 

8 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n p l a n . " 

9 A r e n ' t some o f them b e i n g made w i t h 

10 proceeds t h a t PECO would have r e c e i v e d f r o m t h e T & D 

11 r a t e s t h a t were c o n t a i n e d i n t h e i n i t i a l -- t h a t were 

12 a c c e p t e d by your company, l e t ' s say, i n t h e i n i t i a l 

13 Choice Plan or i n c o r p o r a t e d i n t h e p a r t i a l 

14 s e t t l e m e n t ? 

15 A. Yes. Lowering t h e T & D r a t e s does h e l p 

16 enable t h e a d d i t i o n a l d i s c o u n t s , but t h e T Sc D r a t e s 

17 ought t o be lowe r e d i n any eve n t . They ought t o be 

18 a c c u r a t e T & D r a t e s . They s h o u l d n o t be o v e r s t a t e d 

19 T & D r a t e s . 

20 Q. But t h a t wasn't a concern o f y o u r s on 

21 October 7 when you f i l e d t h e o r i g i n a l Choice Plan? 

2 2 A . I ' m not sure t h a t we f o c u s e d on i t enough, 

23 o t h e r t h a n r e s e r v i n g our r i g h t . 

24 Q. Would you agree t h a t i n y o u r r e b u t t a l 

25 t e s t i m o n y your combined T & D r a t e now would be 2.37 
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1 c e n t s p e r k i l o w a t t h o u r f o r t h e s y s t e m as a w h o l e ? 

2 A. The c o m b i n e d T & D r a t e --

3 Q. I t h i n k i t ' s i n y o u r A t t a c h m e n t A. 

4 A. Yes. T h a t ' s where I'm l o o k i n g . Y o u ' r e 

5 s a y i n g t h e c o m b i n e d T & D r a t e i s 2.37 c e n t s on a 

6 s y s t e m a v e r a g e b a s i s ? 

7 Q. On a s y s t e m a v e r a g e , t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

8 A. On a s y s t e m a v e r a g e b a s i s , y e s . 

9 Q. I n t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t and i m p l i c i t l y 

10 a t l e a s t i n y o u r o r i g i n a l C h o i c e P l a n , t h e c o m b i n e d 

11 T &: D r a t e on an a v e r a g e b a s i s w o u l d have been .0311, 

12 o r 3.11 c e n t s p e r k i l o w a t t h o u r ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

13 A. I have t o l o o k . I f y o u ne e d me t o do 

14 t h a t , I c a n . 

15 Q. A c t u a l l y , I t h i n k t h e b e s t p l a c e t o see i t 

16 may be on Mr. B o o n i n ' s e x h i b i t , DMB- 7, a t t a c h e d t o 

17 New E n e r g y V e n t u r e s . 

18 A. Do y o u need me t o c o n f i r m t h i s ? 

19 Q. W i l l y o u a c c e p t i t s u b j e c t t o c h e c k ? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Now I have a m a t h e m a t i c a l q u e s t i o n . Would 

2 2 y 0 ^ a g r e e t h a t t h e d i f f e r e n c e b e t w e e n t h o s e t w o - -

2 3 I'm s o r r y . Do y o u want t o t a k e t h e t i m e t o l o o k a t 

24 i t ? 

2 5 MR. CLEARFIELD: We a c t u a l l y have Mr. B o o n i n ' s 
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1 a c t u a l t e s t i m o n y . 

2 A. Yes. T h e i r T & D r a t e i s 3.11 c e n t s . 

3 BY MR. RYAN: 

4 Q. Would you agree t h a t t h e d i f f e r e n c e 

5 between those two, i n o t h e r words, what we t h o u g h t i t 

6 was g o i n g t o be t h a t you were g o i n g a l o n g w i t h back 

7 i n October and what you're now p r o p o s i n g , i s 7.4 

8 m i l l s p er k i l o w a t t hour? 

9 A. 7.4 m i l l s . Yes, . 7 4 c e n t s . 

10 Q. Now, i n terms o f average revenue per 

11 k i l o w a t t hour t h a t PECO g e t s under i t s b u n d l e d r a t e s , 

12 my r e c o l l e c t i o n i s t h a t ' s almost 10 c e n t s a k i l o w a t t 

13 hour. I t h i n k i t ' s a c t u a l l y .0995 p e r k i l o w a t t hour, 

14 t h e average revenue per KWH. A T & D d i f f e r e n c e , a 

15 r e d u c t i o n o f 7.4 m i l l s would t r a n s l a t e i n t o 7.44 

16 p e r c e n t o f t h e t o t a l average revenue f o r PECO. 

17 That's j u s t s i m p l y the 7.4 mi l i s d i v i d e d by t h e 9.95 

18 c e n t s average revenue. Can you accept t h a t s u bj e c t 

19 t o check? 

2 0 A. What you're d o i n g , e s s e n t i a l l y , i s t a k i n g 

21 t h e d i f f e r e n c e i n t h e T & D r a t e s and s a y i n g t h a t i t , 

2 2 a s a pe r c e n t a g e o f t h e o v e r a l l t o t a l r a t e s , e q u a l s 

23 7.44 p e r c e n t ? 

24 Q. That's r i g h t . 

25 A. Okay. 
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1 Q. I f we s h i f t t h a t 7.4 m i l l s f r o m 

2 t r a n s m i s s i o n and d i s t r i b u t i o n t o g e n e r a t i o n , doesn't 

3 t h a t g i v e Enron and o t h e r c o m p e t i t o r s , I guess, a 

4 l a r g e r g e n e r a t i o n r a t e cap w i t h w hich t o pay f o r --

5 L e t me back o f f . 

6 I f we s h i f t t h a t 7.4 m i l l s f r o m T & D t o 

7 g e n e r a t i o n doesn't t h a t have t h e e f f e c t o f g i v i n g 

8 Enron a l a r g e r g e n e r a t i o n r a t e cap w i t h w h i c h t o pay 

9 f o r t h e g e n e r a t i o n c r e d i t s and CTC charges t h a t are 

10 i n i t s Choice Plan w i t h o u t v i o l a t i n g t h e r a t e cap 

11 o v e r a l l by law? 

12 A. I t doesn't e x a c t l y work t h a t way. You 

13 c a n ' t make the s o r t o f one- f o r - o n e t r a d e s . 

14 Q. 1 s t h a t t h e e f f e c t ? 

15 A. W e l l , no, n o t n e c e s s a r i l y , because y o u r 

16 q u e s t i o n i m p l i e s a c e r t a i n assignment o f t h e s a v i n g s 

17 on T&D over t o t h e g e n e r a t i o n c r e d i t . 

18 What we d i d , i n p o i n t o f f a c t , i s l o o k e d 

19 a t a s e t o f g e n e r a t i o n c r e d i t s t h a t had t o meet a 

20 market base t e s t , and we l o o k e d a t making sure t h a t 

21 we c o u l d s t i l l p r o v i d e t h e d i s c o u n t s t h a t we 

22 o r i g i n a l l y proposed, i f n o t more, and s t a y w i t h i n t h e 

23 o t h e r caps t h a t t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t had s e t f o r t h . 

24 We made those numbers. We l o o k e d a t those 

2 5 numbers i n a v a r i e t y o f d i f f e r e n t s c e n a r i o s u n t i l we 
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1 g o t one t h a t worked, t h a t we t h o u g h t would work and 

2 be a t t r a c t i v e t o t h e Commission. 

3 I t ' s n ot the case t h a t you can s i m p l y say 

4 t h e r e ' s l e s s revenue i n T & D and t h a t was moved over 

5 t o expand t h e g e n e r a t i o n c r e d i t and t h e l i k e . Do you 

6 see my p o i n t ? 

7 Q. I t h i n k so, b u t I ' l l r e a d i t i n t h e 

8 t r a n s c r i p t , and maybe I w i l l do b e t t e r . 

9 Would you l o o k a t Attachment A t o yo u r 

10 r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o n y ? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. The r a t e r e d u c t i o n s t h a t you show--and 

13 t h e y ' r e i n the f a r r i g h t c o l u m n - - f o r t h e ye a r s 2001 

14 t h r o u g h 2003 range from 12.44 p e r c e n t down t o 7.44 

15 p e r c e n t , do t h e y not? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. I f you l o o k a t those compared t o what t h e 

18 d i s c o u n t s would be, t h e r a t e r e d u c t i o n s would be i n 

19 t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t , would you agree o r accep t 

20 s u b j e c t t o check t h a t t h e r a t e r e d u c t i o n s you have i n 

21 t h a t f i n a l column are 7.44 p e r c e n t g r e a t e r each year 

22 t h a n those t h a t are c o n t a i n e d i n t h e p a r t i a l 

23 s e t t l e m e n t , where t h e d i s c o u n t s were 5.0, 2.0, and 

24 t h e n zero? 

25 A . Y e s , t h a t ' s t h e d i f f e r e n c e b e t w e e n t h e t w o 
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1 numbers. That's t h e perc e n t a g e d i f f e r e n c e between 

2 t h e two. 

3 Q- H y p o t h e t i c a l l y s p e a k i n g , i f t h e Commission 

4 were t o t a k e t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t and s e t t h e T & D 

5 r a t e s a t 2.37 c e n t s per k i l o w a t t hour, r a t h e r t h a n 

6 what we t h o u g h t we b a r g a i n e d f o r and we t h o u g h t we 

7 had done a good j ob--maybe we d i d n ' t - - t h e r a t e 

8 r e d u c t i o n s f o r t h e years 2001 and 20 03 would be t h e 

9 same under t h a t r e v i s e d p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t , w i t h t h a t 

10 assumption I j u s t made, as t h e y are under t h e r e v i s e d 

11 Choice Plan, w o u l d n ' t they? 

12 A. Yes. But, a g a i n , t h e r e are l o t s o f t h i n g s 

13 g o i n g on i n coming up w i t h t h e s e t o f numbers t h a t we 

14 used, i n c l u d i n g t h e need t o respond t o c r i t i c i s m s o f 

15 t h e p a r t i e s r e g a r d i n g t h e l e v e l o f g e n e r a t i o n c o s t s 

16 i n t h e o u t years as w e l l as t h e l e v e l o f t h e ITC and 

17 CTC t h r o u g h o u t t h e p e r i o d . So we were making thes e 

18 numbers work t o g e t h e r t o f i t a l l t h e c o n s t r a i n t s . 

19 Q. Would you l o o k a t Attachment B i n yo u r 

2 0 e x h i b i t s . 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. I f I u n d e r s t a n d Attachment B, i t ' s an 

23 a t t e m p t t o summarize t h e parameters o f y o u r 

24 c o n t i n g e n c y p l a n t h a t would a p p l y i f no 

25 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n t a k e s p l a c e . I s t h a t an a c c u r a t e 
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1 d e s c r i p t i o n ? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. Now, t h e c o n t i n g e n c y p l a n d i s c o u n t s t h a t 

4 are shown on Attachment B f o r t h e p e r i o d f r o m 1998 

5 t h r o u g h 200 0 are 14 .45 p e r c e n t f o r each o f th o s e 

6 t h r e e years? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. And t h e y r e f l e c t t h e impact o f t h e l o w e r 

9 T & D r a t e s t h a t you have proposed i n yo u r r e v i s e d 

10 Choice Pl a n ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

11 A. Yes, t h e y do. 

12 Q. At l e a s t w i t h i n t h e r o u n d i n g . A r e n ' t 

13 t h o s e d i s c o u n t s 7.44 p e r c e n t g r e a t e r t h a n t h e ones 

14 t h a t are c o n t a i n e d i n the p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t zero 

15 s e c u r i t i z a t i o n s c e n a r i o , which was a seven-percent 

16 d i s c o u n t as opposed t o a 10-percent? 

17 A. I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s t r u e when you're 

18 comparing t h e seven and t h e 14.45 p e r c e n t . I t ' s n ot 

19 c l e a r t o me what happens under PECO's p r o p o s a l a f t e r 

20 you g e t t h r o u g h t h e seven-percent d i s c o u n t -- I'm 

21 s o r r y , under t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t a f t e r you g e t 

22 t h r o u g h t h e seven p e r c e n t . I n o t h e r words, what t h e 

23 d i s c o u n t l e v e l s a re a f t e r t h a t . 

24 Q. L e t ' s l o o k now back t o your Attachment B 

2 5 and c o n s i d e r the years 2001, 2002, and 2 0 03. Look a t 
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1 t h e v e r y r i g h t - h a n d column f o r t h e r a t e r e d u c t i o n s . 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. A r e n ' t those r e d u c t i o n s i n each case t h e r e 

4 e x a c t l y 7.44 p e r c e n t g r e a t e r t h a n t h e p a r t i a l 

5 s e t t l e m e n t s c e n a r i o we j u s t t a l k e d about? 

6 A. Again, f o r those y e a r s i t ' s n o t c l e a r t o 

7 me under t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t what t h e p e r c e n t a g e 

8 d i s c o u n t s e x a c t l y a r e , so I ca n ' t make t h e comparison 

9 f o r t h o s e l a s t t h r e e y e a r s . 

10 Q. W e l l , l e t ' s l o o k a t the l a s t p e r i o d , 2002 

11 and 2003. I f we assume t h a t t h e d i s c o u n t s under t h e 

12 p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t are zero - -

13 A. Would have been zero - -

14 Q. -- t h a t would be t r u e , w o u l d n ' t i t ? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. I f we had been a b l e t o b a r g a i n o r c o n v i n c e 

17 PECO t o c u t i t s T & D r a t e s t h e way you d e c i d e d t o do 

18 i t i n your r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o n y a f t e r h a v i n g n o t done 

19 i t i n i t i a l l y , w ouldn't we come out about t h e same 

20 p l a c e t h a t we s a i d , and your double d i s c o u n t s don't 

21 l o o k l i k e t h e y ' r e q u i t e as double, do they? 

22 A. That's not r i g h t . I n a d d i t i o n , we l o w e r e d 

23 t h e s t r a n d e d c o s t r e c o v e r i e s a s s o c i a t e d w i t h t h e 

24 p l a n . I n a d d i t i o n t o g r a n t i n g g r e a t e r d i s c o u n t s , we 

25 a l s o p r o v i d e d f o r a g e n e r a t i o n c r e d i t t h a t w ould 
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1 a l l o w f o r compet i t i o n t h r o u g h o u t t h e p e r i o d i n t h e 

2 s e t t l e m e n t . 

3 So you can't s i m p l y say t h a t t h e d i s c o u n t s 

4 o r t h e b e n e f i t s came from c u t t i n g T & D r a t e s . They 

5 a l s o came from t h e f a c t t h a t our r e c e i p t s under t h e 

6 s t r a n d e d c o s t r e c o v e r y mechanism are l o w e r t h a n 

7 PECO's, s u b s t a n t i a l l y l o w e r . 

8 Q. You d i d g a i n a p r e t t y good amount o f 

9 revenue by c u t t i n g t h e T & D r a t e s , d i d n ' t you? 

10 A. Under our p r o p o s a l , t h e consumers g a i n 

11 s i g n i f i c a n t l y under c u t t i n g t h e T & D r a t e s . 

12 Q. I ' m s u r e t h e y would. 

13 MR. RYAN: Thank you, Your Honor. I have no 

14 f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

15 JUDGE CHESTNUT: OTS. 

16 MR. SHIELDS: Thank you, Your Honor. 

17 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

18 BY MR. SHIELDS: 

19 Q. Good a f t e r n o o n , Mr. Kean. My name i s 

20 C h a r l e s D a n i e l S h i e l d s . I'm w i t h Kenneth Mickens, 

21 one o f t h e OTS c o - p r o s e c u t o r s i n t h i s case. 

22 I would l i k e you t o t u r n t o Page 4 o f your 

2 3 d i r e c t t e s t i m o n y , i f you would, p l e a s e . Do you see 

24 t h e sentence b e g i n n i n g a t the end of L i n e 21 where 

2 5 you c h a r a c t e r i z e t h e Choice Plan, -what Enron c a l l s 
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1 t h e Choice Plan? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. And am I c o r r e c t you note t h a t t h e Choice 

4 Plan t a k e s what you c a l l p o s i t i v e f e a t u r e s o f t h e 

5 p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. Am I c o r r e c t t h a t when you say p o s i t i v e 

8 f e a t u r e s you mean c e r t a i n f i g u r e s o r terms t h a t were 

9 agreed t o by PECO i n c o n s i d e r i n g h a v i n g s e t t l e d w i t h 

10 t h e p a r t i e s who are s i g n a t o r i e s t o t h a t ; i s t h a t 

11 c o r r e c t , c e r t a i n o f those terms? 

12 A. Yes. C e r t a i n o f those f e a t u r e s There 

13 were c e r t a i n f e a t u r e s o f the PECO p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t 

14 t h a t were p o s i t i v e . 

15 Q. I n c l u d i n g i d e n t i f i c a t i o n o f s t r a n d e d 

16 c o s t s ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

17 A. W e l l , a c t u a l l y , i t ' s n ot c l e a r t o me 

18 whether t h a t was a p o s i t i v e o r a n e g a t i v e f e a t u r e . 

19 We're not r e a l l y t a k i n g a p o s i t i o n on whether 5.46 

20 b i l l i o n i s t h e r i g h t number o r an e x c e s s i v e number o r 

21 an u n d e r - c o l l e c t i n g number. 

22 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. Kean, would you remember 

23 t o keep your v o i c e up. People are g e s t u r i n g i n t h e 

24 back. 

25 A. Should I r e p e a t t h e answer? 
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1 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Could you b r i e f l y summarize? 

2 A. Yes. I t ' s n ot c l e a r t o me t h a t t h e 5.46 

3 b i l l i o n was a p o s i t i v e or a n e g a t i v e f e a t u r e o f t h e 

4 p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t . I t was a number, and i t was a 

5 number t h a t we used i n d e v e l o p i n g our p l a n . But 

6 whether t h a t was e x c e s s i v e i n terms o f t r u e s t r a n d e d 

7 c o s t s o r whether i t was u n d e r - r e c o v e r i n g s t r a n d e d 

8 c o s t s , we have n o t ta k e n a p o s i t i o n . 

9 BY MR. SHIELDS: 

10 Q. You would acknowledge t h a t ' s a number 

11 d i f f e r e n t t h a n what t h e Company's l i t i g a t e d c l a i m 

12 was; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

13 A. That's c e r t a i n l y t r u e . I t was a 

14 s u b s t a n t i a l l y g r e a t e r c l a i m . 

15 Q. E s s e n t i a l l y , t h e n , i n c o n s t r u c t i n g y o u r 

16 p l a n , you to o k c e r t a i n components and, as you say, 

17 b u i l t on them -- c e r t a i n components from a s e t t l e m e n t 

18 and b u i l t on them t o c o n s t r u c t your p l a n ; i s t h a t 

19 c o r r e c t ? 

20 A. Yes. By b u i l d i n g on t h a t , t r y i n g t o 

21 enhance i t i n t h e p r o c e s s . 

22 Q. Did you o r your c o u n s e l endeavor t o 

23 d e t e r m i n e whether t h e P e n n s y l v a n i a P u b l i c U t i l i t y 

2 4 Commi ss i o n i n any o t h e r p r i o r p r o c e e d i n g had ac c e p t e d 

25 t h i s p a r t i c u l a r methodology, t h a t i s , one p a r t y 
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1 p l u c k i n g c e r t a i n components out o f a s e t t l e m e n t , 

2 c o n s t r u c t i n g i t as p a r t and p a r c e l o f i t s own 

3 p o s i t i o n ? 

4 A. I j u s t d o n ' t remember t h a t ever coming up. 

5 I mean we l o o k e d a t our p r o p o s a l as an a l t e r a t i v e 

6 p r o p o s a l t o what t he p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t was. 

7 C e r t a i n l y i n my e x p e r i e n c e people make a l t e r n a t i v e 

8 p r o p o s a l s i n r e g u l a t o r y c o n t e x t a l l t h e t i m e . I 

9 don't know t h a t we --

10 Q. Given t h a t response, you don't know 

11 p e r s o n a l l y whether or n o t t h i s t y p e o f s c e n a r i o had 

12 o c c u r r e d and been accep t e d by t h e P e n n s y l v a n i a P u b l i c 

13 U t i l i t y Commission b e f o r e ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

14 A. Yes. We d i d n o t t a l k t o c o u n s e l about 

15 t h a t . 

16 Q. J u s t so I u n d e r s t a n d and can b r i e f l y 

17 c h a r a c t e r ! z e your t e s t i m o n y , t o t h e e x t e n t t h a t any 

18 o f t h e p a r t i e s here t o d a y or d u r i n g t h e course o f 

19 the s e h e a r i n g s t h i s week have q u e s t i o n s about t h e 

20 o v e r a l l m o t i v a t i o n , t h e o v e r a l l t i m e frame, t h e 

21 o v e r a l l reasons f o r c o n s t r u c t i n g what's c a l l e d t h e 

22 Enron Choice Plan, you're t h e person t o t a l k t o ; i s 

23 t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

24 A. I oversaw p u t t i n g t h e p l a n t o g e t h e r . I 

25 mean i f you have a s p e c i f i c q u e s t i o n about a m o t i v e 
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1 I ' l l answer i t . 

2 Q. And you would agree w i t h me t h a t Enron i s 

3 e n t i t l e d t o put t h i s p l a n f o r t h b e f o r e t h e 

4 P e n n s y l v a n i a P u b l i c U t i l i t y Commission by v i r t u e o f 

5 i t s p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n t h i s p r o c e e d i n g ; i s t h a t 

6 c o r r e c t ? 

7 A. I'm not sure i f i t ' s by v i r t u e o f -- When 

8 you say by v i r t u e o f --

9 Q. As a f o r m a l p a r t y , as a f o r m a l p a r t y i n 

10 t h i s p r o c e e d i n g . 

11 A. E i t h e r by t h a t or by t h e f a c t t h a t t h e r e ' s 

12 a p r o v i s i o n i n t h e s t a t u t e t h a t a l l o w s f o r a p e t i t i o n 

13 f o r t h e p r o v i d e r of l a s t r e s o r t , w hich i s how t h e 

14 p r o p o s a l was f i l e d and t h e n c o n s o l i d a t e d w i t h t h e 

15 PECO p r o c e e d i n g . 

16 B u t I ' m n o t s u r e where you're g o i n g w i t h 

17 by v i r t u e o f . C e r t a i n l y we f e e l l i k e we have t h e 

18 r i g h t t o make t h i s p r o p o s a l i n t h i s p r o c e e d i n g . 

19 Q. O b v i o u s l y . I'm t r y i n g t o u n d e r s t a n d what 

20 you p e r c e i v e t o be the n a t u r e o f t h a t r i g h t . That's 

21 t h e e x t e n t o f my q u e s t i o n . Let me do i t t h i s way. 

22 O b v i o u s l y , a t some p o i n t i n t i m e i n t h e 

23 p a s t , Enron d e c i d e d , f o r whatever reason, t h a t i t 

24 wanted t o become i n v o l v e d i n perhaps p r o v i d i n g 

25 e l e c t r i c g e n e r a t i o n t o P e n n s y l v a n i a j u r i s d i c t i o n a l 
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1 customers,- i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. A r g u a b l y , t h a t was made a t some p o i n t near 

4 t h e t i m e t h a t Enron d i s c o v e r e d t h a t t h e P e n n s y l v a n i a 

5 • l e g i s l a t u r e was a n t i c i p a t i n g c r e a t i n g a system 

6 whereby Enron c o u l d p a r t i c i p a t e as an e l e c t r i c 

7 g e n e r a t o r - s u p p l i e r i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

8 A. We'd been l o o k i n g a t t h e market I t h i n k 

9 even b e f o r e t h e l e g i s l a t u r e was a c t i v e l y c o n s i d e r i n g 

10 t h e p r o p o s a l . But I mean, yes, we've been l o o k i n g 

11 f o r w a r d t o t h e o p p o r t u n i t y t o serv e P e n n s y l v a n i a 

12 u t i l i t y customers. 

13 Q. Enron, o b v i o u s l y , acknowledges t h a t 

14 however t h i s p r o c e e d i n g r e g a r d i n g PECO o r any o f t h e 

15 o t h e r now P e n n s y l v a n i a j u r i s d i c t i o n a l e l e c t r i c 

16 u t i l i t i e s -- Whatever t h e Commission u l t i m a t e l y 

17 d e c i d e s , I assume t h a t Enron i s a t t h a t p o i n t g o i n g 

18 t o p a r t i c i p a t e under t h o s e Commission r e q u i r e m e n t s . 

19 I s t h a t c o r r e c t , o r i s t h a t n ot c o r r e c t ? 

2 0 A. You know, depending on what thos e 

21 r e q u i r e m e n t s t u r n o ut t o be, we would have t o make an 

2 2 e v a l u a t e whether we can compete i n t h e m a r k e t p l a c e . 

23 That's why i t ' s so i m p o r t a n t t h a t we g e t a s e t o f 

2 4 r u l e s here i n p l a c e now t h a t are p r o - c o m p e t i t i v e and 

25 t h a t are a c t u a l l y open t o c o m p e t i t i o n . 
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1 Q. A l l r i g h t . L et me ask you t h i s q u e s t i o n . 

2 I f h y p o t h e t i c a l l y , as a r e s u l t o f t h i s p r o c e e d i n g , 

3 t h e Commission was t o i n f a c t approve t h e p a r t i a l 

4 s e t t l e m e n t and summarily r e j e c t Enron's p r o p o s a l , 

5 w i l l Enron p a r t i c i p a t e i n P e n n s y l v a n i a as an e l e c t r i c 

6 s u p p l i e r ? 

7 A. I can't say t h a t we w i l l . I mean we would 

8 e v a l u a t e i t a t t h a t t i m e based on t h a t outcome. 

9 C e r t a i n l y t h e p r o p o s a l s w i l l make i t f a r more 

10 d i f f i c u l t f o r c o m p e t i t o r s t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h e 

11 market i n P e n n s y l v a n i a . 

12 Q. So, t h e n , Enron's commitment t o p r o v i d e an 

13 e l e c t r i c s e r v i c e t o P e n n s y l v a n i a j u r i s d i c t i o n a l 

14 customers i s based upon whether o r n o t Enron i s 

15 s a t i s f i e d w i t h how t h e P e n n s y l v a n i a Commission 

16 conducts i t s a f f a i r s and r e s o l v e s t h i s and o t h e r 

17 p r o c e e d i n g s ; i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

18 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I'm g o i n g t o have 

19 t o o b j e c t . I don't . 

20 JUDGE CHESTNUT: No. I t h i n k y o u ' r e g o i n g a 

21 l i t t l e f a r t h e r e , Mr. S h i e l d s . 

22 MR. SHIELDS: I agree. I am, Your Honor. 

23 I ' l l w i t h d r a w t h e q u e s t i o n . 

24 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. Thank you. 

25 BY MR. SHIELDS: 
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1 Q. T u r n i n g t o the time frame, i f l u n d e r s t a n d 

2 y o u r response t o Mr. Bonney on b e h a l f o f PECO, you 

3 t e s t i f i e d t h a t Enron began t o f o r m u l a t e i t s p r o p o s a l , 

4 p l a n , however you want t o c h a r a c t e r i z e i t , a f t e r i t 

5 r e c e i v e d f o r m a l s e r v i c e , n o t i f i c a t i o n o f t h e f a c t 

6 t h a t a p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t e x i s t e d . I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

7 A . I don't know i f i t was l i n k e d t o s e r v i c e , 

8 b u t a f t e r we became aware o f t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t . 

9 Q. Can we i n f e r f r o m t h a t t h a t Enron had not 

10 proposed or was n o t a n t i c i p a t i n g t o propose a p l a n a t 

11 t h a t p o i n t i n time? 

12 A. W e l l , t h e p l a n t h a t we had proposed was 

13 d i f f e r e n t , which b a s i c a l l y we were p r o p o s i n g t h a t t h e 

14 Commi s s i o n adopt pro-compet i t i v e terms and c o n d i t i o n s 

15 f o r t h e market i n P e n n s y l v a n i a . We d i d n ' t p u t 

16 f o r w a r d , though, a p l a n t o a c t as p r o v i d e r o f l a s t 

17 r e s o r t , f o r example, u n t i l we became aware o f t h e 

18 p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t . 

19 Q. I f I u n d e r s t a n d your response, you're 

20 r e f e r r i n g t o your the n a t t h a t t i m e l i t i g a t i o n 

21 p o s i t i o n . I s t h a t c o r r e c t , or something e l s e ? What 

2 2 a r e you r e f e r r i n g t o ? 

2 3 A. Yes, our l i t i g a t i o n p o s i t i o n i n t h e case, 

24 i n t h e r e s t r u c t u r i n g case. 

25 Q. So you changed your l i t i g a t i o n p o s i t i o n , 
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1 a l t e r e d i t , i n response t o t h e p e t i t i o n f o r p a r t i a l 

2 s e t t l e m e n t ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

3 A. I don't know t h a t we changed our 

4 l i t i g a t i o n p o s i t i o n . We made a p r o p o s a l t h a t we f e l - t 

5 was s u p e r i o r t o the p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t and t h a t we 

6 b e l i e v e d t h e Commission ought t o approve. I mean I'm 

7 n o t -- I'm not sure you can say we changed our 

8 l i t i g a t i o n p o s i t i o n . 

9 Q. The p o i n t b e i n g , though, t h a t t h e p r o p o s a l 

10 was a f t e r you found o ut about t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t . 

11 I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

12 A. When we put t h e p r o p o s a l t o g e t h e r a f t e r 

13 t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t was p r o v i d e d t o us. 

14 Q. How d i d t h a t occur? I mean d i d Enron say, 

15 Look here, t h e r e ' s a p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t , we b e t t e r 

16 come up w i t h some p l a n i n response? I s t h a t 

17 e s s e n t i a l l y what happened? 

18 A. No. Here's e x a c t l y how i t o c c u r r e d . We 

19 l o o k e d a t i t , and i t l o o k e d t o us --

2 0 Q. Why don't you answer my - -

21 A. No. I have - -

22 MR. SHIELDS: I ' l l w i t h d r a w t h e q u e s t i o n , Your 

23 Honor, and I ' l l r e s t a t e t h e q u e s t i o n . 

24 A. I want t o answer h i s q u e s t i o n . 

2 5 JUDGE CHESTNUT: No, no. That's okay. Thank 
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1 you. 

2 BY MR. SHIELDS: 

3 Q. When Enron d i s c o v e r e d t h a t t h e r e was a 

4 p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t on t h e t a b l e amongst a l l t h e 

5 p a r t i e s , d i d Enron ta k e i n t o c o n s i d e r a t i o n o r d i d 

6 Enron l o o k a t who t h e s i g n a t o r i e s were t o t h a t 

7 p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t ? 

8 A. Did we l o o k a t who t h e s i g n a t o r i e s were? 

9 Q. R i g h t . 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. At t h a t t i m e d i d Enron a n a l y z e t h e 

12 l i k e l i h o o d o f success o f t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t based 

13 upon who were t h e s i g n a t o r i e s t o t h a t p a r t i a l 

14 s e t t l e m e n t ? 

15 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, t h i s i s j u s t 

16 i r r e l e v a n t . The p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t and t h e Enron 

17 Choice Plan, t h e e n t i r e case w i l l be b e f o r e t h e 

18 Commission. 

19 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I know your p o i n t t h a t t h e 

20 p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t s h o u l d be adopted because i t has 

21 an a r r a y o f p a r t i e s who s i g n e d i t . But, you know, 

2 2 t h a t ' s argument. G e t t i n g some a d m i s s i o n o ut o f him 

23 i n terms o f who s i g n e d what, when, and what t h e y 

24 c o n s i d e r e d i s n ' t r e a l l y g o i n g t o advance y o u r case. 

25 MR. SHIELDS: May I respond t o c o u n s e l ' s 
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1 remarks? 

2 JUDGE CHESTNUT: No. I ' l l l e t you ask t h e 

3 q u e s t i o n , b u t don't pursue i t anymore. I t ' s n o t 

4 r e a l l y g o i n g t o get you t h e r e . 

5 THE WITNESS: I'm s o r r y . Could I have t h e 

6 quest i o n back? 

7 JUDGE CHESTNUT: D i d you want t o r e s t a t e y o u r 

8 q u e s t i o n , Mr. S h i e l d s , o r move on o r --

9 MR. SHIELDS: I c a n ' t have an o p p o r t u n i t y 

10 t o respond t o c o u n s e l . I s t h a t what you're s a y i n g , 

11 Your Honor? 

12 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I d i d n ' t s u s t a i n h i s 

13 o b j e c t i o n , so I don't see why you would. 

14 MR. SHIELDS: That's r i g h t . Thank you. 

15 That's c o r r e c t . 

16 BY MR. SHIELDS: 

17 Q. When Enron d i s c o v e r e d t h a t a p a r t i a l 

18 s e t t l e m e n t had been s u b m i t t e d , d i d i t t a k e i n t o 

19 c o n s i d e r a t i o n i n d e c i d i n g whether or n o t t o f o r m u l a t e 

2 0 a p i a n who t h e p a r t i c i p a n t s were i n t h a t p a r t i a l 

21 s e t t l e m e n t ? 

22 A. D i d we t a k e i n t o account who t h e 

23 p a r t i c i p a n t s were? C e r t a i n l y we were aware who t h e 

24 s i g n a t o r i e s were. I don't know what you mean by t a k e 

25 i t i n t o account. 
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1 Q. You've t e s t i f i e d t h a t t h e r e were v a r i o u s 

2 mot i v a t i o n s f o r Enron t o p r e s e n t i t s p l a n ; i s n ' t t h a t 

3 c o r r e c t ? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. My q u e s t i o n t o you now i s , Was one o f the 

6 m o t i v a t i o n s Enron's p e r c e p t i o n t h a t t h e r e was a 

7 s u b s t a n t i a l 1 i k e 1 i h o o d o f success and a p p r o v a l by t h e 

8 Commission of t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t by v i r t u e of who 

9 t h e p a r t i e s were t o t h a t s e t t l e m e n t ? 

10 A. No. I t h i n k t h a t , based on who t h e 

11 p a r t i e s t o t h a t s e t t l e m e n t were, we d e c i d e d t h a t t o 

12 make our v o i c e heard we would have t o p u t a b e t t e r 

13 p r o p o s a l on t h e t a b l e . That m o t i v a t e d us t o make t h e 

14 f i l i n g . 

15 MR. SHIELDS: I ' l l accept t h a t , Your Honor. 

16 BY MR. SHIELDS: 

17 Q. I s i t Enron's p o s i t i o n t h a t any p o t e n t i a l 

18 e l e c t r i c g e n e r a t o r - s u p p l i e r , had t h e y f u l l y 

< 

19 p a r t i c i p a t e d i n t h i s p r o c e e d i n g , c o u l d have p r e s e n t e d 

20 a r e s p o n s i v e p l a n t o the p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t ? 

21 A. Could anybody have f i l e d ? 

2 2 Q. I ' 1 1 be happy t o r e p e a t t h e q u e s t i o n . 

23 A. I t h i n k any p a r t y c o u l d have made a f i l i n g 

24 t o become t h e p r o v i d e r o f l a s t r e s o r t , c o u l d have 
25 p e t i t i o n e d i n the manner t h a t Enron d i d . 
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1 Q. A l l r i g h t . Thank you. I'm r e f e r r i n g 

2 s p e c i f i c a l l y t o e l e c t r i c --

3 A. I mean t h e l i k e l i h o o d t h a t t h e y c o u l d have 

4 been a b l e t o p e r f o r m i n t h a t r o l e may, o b v i o u s l y , 

5 v a r y from one t o a n o t h e r . I f you're a s k i n g i s i t our 

6 view t h a t anyone c o u l d have come i n and made such a 

7 p r o p o s a l , had the o p p o r t u n i t y t o make such a 

8 p r o p o s a l , t h e answer i s yes. 

9 Q. H y p o t h e t i c a l l y , t h e r e c o u l d have been 14, 

10 15, 18, 20 s i m i l a r p l a n s s i m i l a r t o Enron's t h a t t h e 

11 Commission would have had t o e n t e r t a i n i n a d d i t i o n t o 

12 t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t ; i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

13 A. W e l l , t h e Commission had t h e d i s c r e t i o n 

14 whether t o c o n s o l i d a t e our p l a n w i t h t h e p a r t i a l 

15 s e t t l e m e n t p r o c e e d i n g . I guess I c a n ' t say what t h e 

16 Commission would have done i f i t had m u l t i p l e o f f e r s . 

17 Q. Let me phrase i t t h i s way. I f , 

18 h y p o t h e t i c a l l y , t h e r e were 15 p l a n s i n a d d i t i o n t o 

19 t h e Enron p l a n , would Enron have opposed those 

20 p a r t i e s b e i n g e n t i t l e d t o have c o n s o l i d a t i o n and an 

21 o p p o r t u n i t y t o p r e s e n t t h e i r t e s t i m o n y and 

2 2 c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n ? 

23 MR. CLEARFIELD: Your Honor, I'm g o i n g t o 

24 o b j e c t . T h i s i s j u s t s p e c u l a t i o n . I t ' s argument. 

2 5 I t ' s i r r e l e v a n t . 
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1 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I don't see any f o u n d a t i o n 

2 f o r i t a t a l l . 

3 I f you can g i v e a b r i e f answer, why don't 

4 you do t h a t . 

5 A. I don't know how t o respond t o t h e 

6 quest i o n because he's a s k i n g what we would have done 

7 i n a s e t o f c i r c u m s t a n c e s t h a t haven't t u r n e d o u t t o 

8 be t h e case. I don't know how t o answer t h e 

9 q u e s t i o n . 

10 BY MR. SHIELDS: 

11 Q. I f I u n d e r s t a n d , you're n o t q u a l i f i e d t o 

12 respond t o t h a t h y p o t h e t i c a l . 

13 A. I d i d n ' t say I wasn't q u a l i f i e d t o 

14 respond. You're l a y i n g o ut a s c e n a r i o here t h a t I 

15 c a n ' t j u s t make up an answer on t h e spot t o i t . 

16 Q. I f , h y p o t h e t i c a l l y , a n o t h e r e l e c t r i c 

17 g e n e r a t o r - s u p p l i e r had p r e s e n t e d a p l a n i d e n t i c a l t o 

18 t h a t proposed by Enron i n t h i s p r o c e e d i n g , would 

19 Enron s u p p o r t a p p r o v a l o f t h a t p l a n i f under t h i s 

20 h y p o t h e t i c a l Enron had n o t p r e s e n t e d t h e same plan ? 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. S h i e l d s , you know --

22 MR. SHIELDS: Your Honor, I'm p r e p a r e d t o 

23 e s t a b l i s h t h e r e l e v a n c y o f t h a t q u e s t i o n . 

24 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I j u s t don't see any 

25 f o u n d a t i o n f o r i t . I mean a h y p o t h e t i c a l has t o have 
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1 some g r o u n d i n g i n r e a l i t y . The f a c t i s no o t h e r 

2 p a r t y d i d p r e s e n t a p l a n here. 

3 MR. SHIELDS: I'm p r e p a r e d t o p r e s e n t an 

4 o f f e r o f p r o o f . 

5 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Go ahead. 

6 MR. SHIELDS: We would r e p r e s e n t t h a t Enron, 

7 by v i r t u e o f t h i s w i t n e s s ' s and o t h e r w i t n e s s e s ' 

8 t e s t i m o n y , are making t h e r e p r e s e n t a t i o n t h a t t h e y 

9 have, among o t h e r t h i n g s , t h e customers o f PECO's 

10 i n t e r e s t s a t h e a r t , among o t h e r t h i n g s . 

11 I f i n f a c t t h a t s t a t e m e n t i s t r u e and i f i n 

12 f a c t t h a t i s a r e p r e s e n t a t i o n by t h i s w i t n e s s as t o 

13 one o f t h e m o t i v a t i o n s f o r Enron p u t t i n g f o r t h t h i s 

14 p l a n , t h e n I t h i n k I'm e n t i t l e d t o i n v e s t i g a t e 

15 whether o r n o t t h a t i s , i n f a c t , an a l t r u i s t i c 

16 i n t e r e s t o f t h i s company o r whether t h e y have o t h e r 

17 reasons u n s t a t e d i n t h i s t e s t i m o n y f o r 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: F i r s t o f f , I don't t h i n k 

19 y ou're c o r r e c t l y c h a r a c t e r i z i n g t h e t e s t i m o n y i f 

20 y ou're s t a t i n g t h a t t h e y were b e i n g a l t r u i s t i c i n 

21 d e v e l o p i n g t h e p l a n . 

22 The t e s t i m o n y t h a t I rea d has always been t h a t 

23 t h i s i s t o b e n e f i t t h e customers, as w e l l as Enron, 

24 as w e l l as t h e economy i n g e n e r a l . I f I mis-

2 5 u n d e r s t o o d t h a t , I would a p p r e c i a t e Mr. C l e a r f i e l d 
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1 l e t t i n g me know. 

2 MR. CLEARFIELD: No, Your Honor, you have n ' t . 

3 MR. SHIELDS: Your Honor, t he w i t n e s s i s 

4 e n t i t l e d t o respond i n t h a t manner. 

5 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Now t h a t you've g i v e n your 

6 o f f e r , why don't you go on w i t h your n e x t q u e s t i o n . 

7 MR. SHIELDS: So t h e o b j e c t i o n i s s u s t a i n e d ? 

8 JUDGE CHESTNUT: A new l i n e o f q u e s t i o n s . How 

9 i s t h a t ? 

10 MR. SHIELDS: Okay. 

11 BY MR. SHIELDS: 

12 Q. So, i f I u n d e r s t a n d Enron's p o s i t i o n , t h e 

13 b e s t case s c e n a r i o i s t h a t on December 1 1 t h Enron's 

14 p l a n i s accepted, t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t i s r e j e c t e d 

15 by t h e Commission, and t h a t t h e Commission o r d e r s 

16 PECO and o t h e r s t o p e r f o r m p u r s u a n t t o t h e p r o p o s a l s 

17 i n t h e Enron p l a n . I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

18 A. We are a s k i n g t h e Commi ss i o n t o approve 

19 our p r o p o s a l . I f t h e y do, t h a t w i l l be a good day. 

20 Q. That's your b e s t case s c e n a r i o ; i s n ' t t h a t 

21 c o r r e c t ? 

22 A. I don't know t h a t i t ' s t h e b e s t case 

23 s c e n a r i o . As I u n d e r s t a n d t h e s t a t e m e n t s o f t h e 

2 4 Commission i n t h i s p r o c e e d i n g , t h e Commission c o u l d 

25 a l s o f a s h i o n i t s own p r o p o s a l f r o m t h e r e c o r d . I 
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1 c a n ' t s i t here and say t h a t t h e r e w o u l d n ' t be 

2 elements o f t h a t t h a t would a c t u a l l y I c a n ' t say 

3 t h a t t h e r e w o u l d n ' t be elements o f t h a t t h a t would 

4 a c t u a l l y be enhancements t o the outcome from our 

5 p e r s p e c t i v e . 

6 Q. You would agree t h a t t h e w o r s t case 

7 s c e n a r i o from your p e r s p e c t i v e would be f o r t h e 

8 Commission t o accept t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t and 

9 r e j e c t t h e Enron p l a n on December 11th? 

10 A. W e l l , t h a t would be a bad day. I don't 

11 know i f I c o u l d say t h a t t h a t ' s a w o r s t case s c e n a r i o 

12 e i t h e r . 

13 Q. Was i t t h e i n t e n t i o n i n f i 1 i n g t h e Enron 

14 p l a n t o ensure t h a t e i t h e r t h e Enron p l a n o r t h e 

15 p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t o r some Commission a d a p t a t i o n o f 

16 t h o s e be t h e most f a v o r a b l e r e s u l t r a t h e r t h a n f u l l 

17 l i t i g a t i o n o f t h e case? 

18 A. I don't u n d e r s t a n d t h e q u e s t i o n , p l e a s e . 

19 Q. I ' l l t r y t o s i m p l i f y i t . From Enron's 

2 0 p e r s p e c t i v e , where does t h e s c e n a r i o o f d e n i a l o f 

21 b o t h t h e Enron p l a n and t h e p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t f i t i n 

22 under a b e s t o r w o r s t case s c e n a r i o v i s - a - v i s f u l l 

23 l i t i g a t i o n o f t h e case, from Enron's p e r s p e c t i v e ? 

24 A. I a p o l o g i z e . I don't u n d e r s t a n d what 

25 y o u ' r e a s k i n g . Are you a s k i n g are we t r y i n g t o g e t 
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1 our p l a n approved o r not ? 

2 Q. Am I c o r r e c t you've i d e n t i f i e d c e r t a i n 

3 b e s t and w o r s t case s c e n a r i o s , and you a l s o mentioned 

4 a Commission a d a p t a t i o n o f one p l a n as opposed t o 

5 o t h e r ? 

6 A. I d i d not i d e n t i f y b e s t and w o r s t case 

7 s c e n a r i o s . You i d e n t i f i e d them, and I d i s a g r e e d t h a t 

8 t h e y might or might n o t be t h e b e s t o r w o r s t case. 

9 Q. L e t me phrase i t t h i s way. Where does 

10 f u l l l i t i g a t i o n o f t h i s p r o c e e d i n g s t a n d i n Enron's 

11 h i e r a r c h y compared t o a Commission e x t r a p o l a t i o n o f 

12 t h e p l a n and the p a r t i a l s e t t l e m e n t ? I s i t more 

13 f a v o r a b l e o r l e s s f a v o r a b l e ? 

14 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. S h i e l d s , I have t o ask 

15 y o u t o c l a r i f y something. What do you mean by f u l l • 

16 1 i t i g a t ion? Are you a n t i c i p a t i n g h e a r i n g s o t h e r t h a n 

17 

18 MR. SHIELDS: I t ' s a h y p o t h e t i c a l 

19 q u e s t i o n . I t goes back t o what t h e i r i n t e n t i o n was 

20 a t t h e t i m e o f s u b m i t t i n g t h e p l a n . 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I'm s o r r y , b u t I j u s t don't 

22 -- Could you rephrase i t o r c l a r i f y i t ? 

23 MR. SHIELDS: C e r t a i n l y . 

24 BY MR. SHIELDS: 

25 Q. Was i t Enron's i n t e n t i o n a t t h e t i m e o f 
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1 s u b m i t t i n g t h e p l a n t o remove t h e p o s s i b i l i t y o f f u l l 

2 l i t i g a t i o n o f t h i s p r o c e e d i n g ? 

3 A. No. To remove t h e p o s s i b i l i t y o f f u l l 

4 l i t i g a t i o n ? No. Our o n l y i n t e n t i n s u b m i t t i n g t h e 

5 p l a n was t o p u t on t h e t a b l e a p l a n t h a t we t h o u g h t 

6 c o u l d g e t a p p r o v e d by t h e Commission and w o u l d o f f e r 

7 a b e t t e r s e t o f b e n e f i t s f o r co n s u m e r s t h a n t h e p l a n 

8 t h e y were o t h e r w i s e l o o k i n g a t and w o u l d open up t h e 

9 m a r k e t t o c o m p e t i t i o n . T h a t was o u r i n t e n t , e nd o f 

10 s t o r y . 

1 1 We want o u r p l a n a p p r o v e d . We a s k e d f o r o u r 

12 p l a n t o be a p p r o v e d . We meant i t when we a s k e d f o r 

13 i t . We mean i t now. We want o u r p l a n t o be 

14 a p p r o v e d . 

15 Q. I f y o u r p l a n i s n ' t a p p r o v e d , how does 

16 E n r o n i n t e n d t o p r o c e e d ? 

17 MR. CLEARFIELD: You r Honor --

18 A. W e ' l l d e c i d e a t t h a t t i m e . I t c o u l d be 

19 any number o f d i f f e r e n t o u t c o m e s . I mean t h e 

20 C o m m i s s i o n c o u l d f a s h i o n i t s own p l a n . We d o n ' t know 

21 what t h a t p l a n w o u l d l o o k l i k e u n t i l t h e C o m m i s s i o n 

2 2 does i t . 

23 MR. CLEARFIELD: I'm j u s t c o n f u s e d . 

24 MR. SHIELDS: I have one more q u e s t i o n . 

25 JUDGE CHESTNUT: He's a l r e a d y a n s w e r e d i t . 
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1 MR. SHIELDS: I have one more q u e s t i o n . 

2 BY MR. SHIELDS: 

3 Q. So one o f the p o s s i b i l i t i e s o f Enron's 

4 response t o a h y p o t h e t i c a l d e n i a l o f i t s p l a n would 

5 be n o t t o p a r t i c i p a t e and p r o v i d e e l e c t r i c s e r v i c e i n 

6 P e n n s y l v a n i a ; i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

7 A. Not n e c e s s a r i l y . I mean i f t h e Commission 

8 d e n i e d Enron's p l a n b u t , n e v e r t h e l e s s , t h e r e were a 

9 s e t o f terms and c o n d i t i o n s - - l e t ' s say i t p i c k e d up 

10 t h e terms and t h e c o n d i t i o n s f o r t h e p l a n r e l a t i n g t o 

11 a c o m p e t i t i v e m a r k e t p l a c e - - t h a t would c r e a t e an 

12 environment i n which we c o u l d compete. 

13 Then we have o t h e r elements o f our p l a n . 

14 I f i t ' s r e j e c t e d , i t ' s j u s t n ot p o s s i b l e t o --

15 Q. I f , h y p o t h e t i c a l l y , t h o s e p a r t i c u l a r terms 

16 and c o n d i t i o n s t h a t you j u s t r e f e r e n c e d , whatever 

17 t h e y may be, were not i n c l u d e d , doesn't t h e 

18 p o s s i b i l i t y e x i s t t h a t Enron may j u s t p i c k up i t s 

19 b r i e f c a s e s and head out o f P e n n s y l v a n i a ; i s n ' t t h a t 

20 c o r r e c t ? 

21 A. I f t he r u l e s are s e t so t h a t c o m p e t i t o r s 

2 2 c a n ' t e n t e r , t h e n Enron may not e n t e r . 

23 MR. SHIELDS: No f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

24 JUDGE CHESTNUT: L e t ' s go o f f t h e r e c o r d f o r a 

25 second. 
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1 ( D i s c u s s i o n o f f t h e r e c o r d . ) 

2. JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. K l e p p i n g e r . 

3 MR. KLEPPINGER: Thank you, Your Honor. 

4 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

5 BY MR. KLEPPINGER: 

6 Q. Good a f t e r n o o n , Mr. Kean. My name i s Dave 

7 K l e p p i n g e r . I r e p r e s e n t t h e P h i l a d e l p h i a Area 

8 I n d u s t r i a l Users Energy Group. 

9 Are you fam i l i a r w i t h t h e p r o v i s i o n i n t h e 

10 C o m p e t i t i o n Act t h a t a l l o w s f o r f l e x i b l e p r i c i n g and 

11 f l e x i b l e r a t e s ? 

12 A. I would l i k e t o l o o k a t i t a g a i n , b u t 

13 c e r t a i n l y I 've read i t b e f o r e . 

14 MR. KLEPPINGER: Your Honor, I'm j u s t showing 

15 t h e w i t n e s s S e c t i o n 2 8 0 6 ( h ) , which i s l a b e l e d 

16 F l e x i b l e P r i c i n g . 

17 A. Okay. 

18 BY MR- KLEPPINGER: 

19 Q. Mr. Kean, i n EESP's c a p a c i t y as an 

20 e l e c t r i c g e n e r a t i o n s u p p l i e r , does EESP p l a n on 

21 o f f e r i n g f l e x i b l e p r i c i n g and f l e x i b l e r a t e s ? 

22 A. I'm s o r r y . Give me t h e e n t i t y a g a i n . 

2 3 Q. EESP, as i n i t s c a p a c i t y as an e l e c t r i c 

24 g e n e r a t i o n s u p p l i e r . J u s t so you know where I'm 

2 5 headed w i t h t h i s , I ' l l ask you t h e same q u e s t i o n t h e n 
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1 i n i t s c a p a c i t y as the p r o v i d e r o f l a s t r e s o r t , i f 

2 yo u r answers would d i f f e r . 

3 A. Okay. The Enron e n t i t y , as I i n d i c a t e d i n 

4 changes t o t h e t e s t i m o n y e a r l i e r , c o u l d be someone 

5 o t h e r t h a n EESPI. The Enron e n t i t y t h a t i s t h e 

6 c o m p e t i t o r , EGS, w i t h i n t h e s t a t e o f P e n n s y l v a n i a , 

7 would presumably o f f e r f l e x i b l e p r i c i n g as market 

8 c o n d i t i o n s . r e q u i r e d . 

9 Q. And would i t a l s o o f f e r n e g o t i a t e d 

10 c o n t r a c t - b a s e d r a t e s ? 

11 A. Yes. I t would be an arm's l e n g t h 

12 n e g o t i a t i o n i n a f r e e and open market. 

13 Q. Now, i n t h e c a p a c i t y as a p r o v i d e r o f l a s t 

14 r e s o r t , which, i f I u n d e r s t a n d t h e Choice Plan a t 

15 t h i s p o i n t , EESP would be t h e p r o v i d e r o f l a s t r e s o r t 

16 under a s e c u r i t i z a t i o n s c e n a r i o a t l e a s t . C o r r e c t ? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. I n the c a p a c i t y as t h e p r o v i d e r o f l a s t 

19 r e s o r t , would EESP o f f e r f l e x i b l y p r i c e d r a t e s ? 

2 0 A. As p r o v i d e r o f l a s t r e s o r t , EESP o f f e r s a 

21 s e t o f r a t e s t h a t a re a t t a c h e d t o the p e t i t i o n . I t 

22 does not i n c l u d e t h e a b i l i t y t o , as p r o v i d e r o f l a s t 

2.3 r e s o r t , d i s c o u n t o f f o f those r a t e s . 

24 I j u s t want t o make one f u r t h e r 

2 5 c l a r i f i c a t i o n . That i s t h a t c e r t a i n c o n t r a c t s t h a t 
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1 p r e e x i s t e d between PECO and i n d i v i d u a l customers 

2 under t h e Choice Plan would c o n t i n u e i n e f f e c t u n t i l 

3 t h e customer o p t e d o u t . To the e x t e n t t h a t t h o s e 

4 c o n t r a c t s are out t h e r e , t h e y would remain i n e f f e c t . 

5 Q. Under those t y p e s o f c o n t r a c t s , i s i t your 

6 concept t h a t the -- Let me j u s t back up a second. 

7 I t ' s your u n d e r s t a n d i n g c u r r e n t l y t h a t t h o s e 

8 c o n t r a c t s are between t h e end-use customer and PECO 

9 c u r r e n t l y ? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. Would those be a s s i g n e d t o EESP as t h e 

12 p r o v i d e r o f l a s t r e s o r t t o s t a n d i n PECO's shoes? 

13 A. S p e c i a l c o n t r a c t s n e g o t i a t e d between PECO 

14 and i n d i v i d u a l customers would remain between PECO 

15 and those i n d i v i d u a l customers. 

16 Q. Enron Power M a r k e t i n g has a l s o a p p l i e d t o 

17 t h e Commission t o be an e l e c t r i c g e n e r a t i o n s u p p l i e r ; 

18 c o r r e c t ? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. I n Enron Power M a r k e t i n g ' s c a p a c i t y as an 

21 e l e c t r i c g e n e r a t i o n s u p p l i e r , w i l l i t o f f e r f l e x i b l y 

22 p r i c e d r a t e s ? 

23 A. Yes, as i t needs t o meet t h e market. 

24 Q. I t w i l l a l s o o f f e r , t h e n , n e g o t i a t e d 

25 c o n t r a c t - b a s e d r a t e s ? 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 Q. Now, do you have t h e October 7 Enron 

3 p e t i t i o n ? 

4 A. Yes, I do. 

5 Q. I'm a s k i n g you these q u e s t i o n s i n yo u r 

6 c a p a c i t y , what's on your t e s t i m o n y , as t h e o v e r a l l 

7 p o l i c y w i t n e s s . I f you need t o r e f e r any o f them t o 

8 Mr. K i n g e r s k i , l e t me know. 

9 At E x h i b i t 1 o f t h a t p e t i t i o n a f t e r a l l 

10 t h e t a r i f f pages, t h e r e i s a b l o c k o f i n f o r m a t i o n 

11 t h a t ' s l a b e l e d Proposed Treatment o f M i s c e l l a n e o u s 

12 R i d e r s , PECO Energy Company, E l e c t r i c D e l i v e r y 

13 S e r v i c e T a r i f f . I t l o o k s l i k e t h i s . 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Do you have t h a t ? I'm s t i l l under a 

16 l i t t l e b i t o f c o n f u s i o n as t o t h e Choice Plan's 

17 t r e a t m e n t o f these r i d e r s and how i t ' s been m o d i f i e d 

18 between t h e d i r e c t t e s t i m o n y and t h e r e b u t t a l 

19 t e s t i m o n y . So t h e ones t h a t a re o f i n t e r e s t t o my 

20 c l i e n t I would l i k e t o c l a r i f y . 

21 W i t h r e s p e c t t o t h e c o o l i n g t h e r m a l 

22 s t o r a g e HT r i d e r , t h e recommended a c t i o n o r i g i n a l l y 

23 was t o e l i m i n a t e t h a t r i d e r from PECO's t a r i f f . I s 

24 t h a t s t i l l t h e recommendation? 

25 A. I'm a f r a i d I would have t o r e f e r t h a t 
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1 quest i o n t o Witness K i n g e r s k i . I mean I know we have 

2 answered i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s on these p o i n t s i n a d d i t i o n 

3 t o h i s r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o n y , b ut I c o u l d n ' t go t h r o u g h 

4 r i d e r by r i d e r f o r you and t e l l you t h e new outcomes. 

5 Q. Would you know whether o r n o t i n EESP's 

6 c a p a c i t y as a p r o v i d e r o f l a s t r e s o r t , o r whatever 

7 o t h e r Enron e n t i t y i t may become, whether t h a t e n t i t y 

8 would c o n t i n u e t o o f f e r t h e c o o l i n g t h e r m a l s t o r a g e 

9 HT r i d e r even i f i t ' s n ot i n PECO's t a r i f f ? 

10 A. Again, I ' l l have t o r e f e r t h a t q u e s t i o n . 

11 Q. The next one i s the c u r t a i l m e n t HT r i d e r . 

12 I s i t s t i l l t h e p r o p o s a l t o r e p r i c e t h e c r e d i t 

13 c o n t a i n e d i n t h e c u r t a i l m e n t HT r i d e r as r e f l e c t e d i n 

14 t h e Recommended A c t i o n column on t h i s e x h i b i t ? 

15 A. Aga i n , I ' l l have t o r e f e r t h a t q u e s t i o n . 

16 Q. I f I have any o t h e r q u e s t i o n s l i k e on t h e 

17 employment and economic r e c o v e r y r i d e r , t h e n i g h t 

18 s e r v i c e HT r i d e r , t h e l a r g e i n t e r r u p t i b l e l o a d r i d e r , 

19 t h e economic e f f i c i e n c y r i d e r , and t h e c a p a c i t y 

20 r e s e r v a t i o n r i d e r , would you not be t h e a p p r o p r i a t e 

21 w i t n e s s f o r those q u e s t i o n s ? 

2 2 A . I can t e l l you g e n e r a l l y what we t r y t o 

2 3 a c c o m p l i s h w i t h r e s p e c t t o s p e c i a l c o n t r a c t s , b u t I 

24 c a n ' t t a k e you t h r o u g h each i n d i v i d u a l r i d e r . 

25 Q. And Mr. K i n g e r s k i would be t h e w i t n e s s t o 
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Honor. 

ask t h o s e q u e s t i o n s ? 

A. Yes. 

MR. KLEPPINGER: That's a l l I have, Your 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. Dworetzky. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. DWORETZKY: 

Q. I'm g o i n g t o s t a y over here, Mr. Kean, i f 

t h a t ' s a c c e p t a b l e . 

I f I u n d e r s t a n d t h e Enron p l a n c o r r e c t l y , 

i f t h e Commission were t o m o d i f y i t s s u b m i s s i o n o r t o 

approve i t w i t h m o d i f i c a t i o n s , Enron would have t h e 

r i g h t t o c o n s i d e r whether i t wished t o proceed under 

those m o d i f i c a t i o n s ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I ' d l i k e t o ask what Enron's i n t e n t i o n 

would be w i t h r e s p e c t t o one t y p e o f m o d i f i c a t i o n . 

I f t h e Commiss i o n were t o d e t e r m i n e t h a t t h e l e v e 1 o f 

s t r a n d e d c o s t s c o n t e m p l a t e d i n the Enron p l a n was t o o 

h i g h and c o n s e q u e n t l y was t o m o d i f y your p r o p o s a l so 

as t o reduce s t r a n d e d c o s t s and, t h e r e f o r e , reduce 

t h e amount o f t h e t r a n s i t i o n bonds and were t o low e r 

t h e CTC and ITC s t r i p a c c o r d i n g l y , t h e o t h e r 

a d j u s t m e n t t h e y would make would be t o i n c r e a s e t h e 

g e n e r a t i o n c r e d i t under t h e p r o p o s a l ; c o r r e c t ? 
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